
 
 
 
 
 
 

Rolling Hills 
Community Development District 

 
 

October 15, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Rolling Hills  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.RollingHillsCDD.com 

 
October 8, 2024 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Rolling Hills Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Rolling Hills Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
October 15, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center, 3212 Bradley 
Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida 32043.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (Regarding Agenda Items Listed Below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26) 
 
  B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01  
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the August 13, 2024 Meeting 
 
 V. Ratification of Series 2020 Requisition (112) 
 
 VI. Consideration of Proposals: 
  A. Amenity Center Area Beautification 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
  
 B.  Engineer  
  
  C. Manager  
 

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


  D. Operations / Amenity Manager  
    1. Report 
 
    2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
     
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
  
 X. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XI. Next Scheduled Meeting: December 10, 2024 @ 6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills 

Amenity Center 
 
 XII. Adjournment 
 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Amenity Center – Supervisor Cormier 
 B. Security & Technology – 
 C. Finance & Accounting – Supervisor Bauer 
 D. Landscape & Pond Maintenance – Supervisor Church  
 E. Common Areas – Supervisor Gibbons 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Good morning Ms. Sweeting, 
 
I hope this finds you well. 
 
I am new to Rolling Hills, have seen a repeated appeal for residents to apply for the CDD board 
vacancy and it appears no one has come forward at this time.  
 
Please allow this email to serve as an interest to serve on the board, though I acknowledge that 
I am new to the area, and Florida, and do not have an expertise in the area of a CDD board.  In 
an effort to learn, I have attended the June and August meetings to familiarize myself with the 
processes and procedures.   
 
I moved here in May after living on St. Croix in the US Virgin Islands for the past 40 years.  My 
professional background is that I am a CPA and most recently worked for 26 years as the 
Director of Finance/Business Manager for Good Hope Country Day School, after 15 years in 
public accounting.  As such I am familiar with budgets and board procedures.  I have also 
volunteered to serve on other non-profit boards in the roll of Treasurer and Secretary over the 
years. 
 
My son, Billy Gibbons, currently sits on the CDD Board for Rolling Hills, so I have been unclear if 
that is a conflict of interest. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions for me at this time, or if you see an issue with me 
serving while my son already sits on the board. 
 
Respectfully, 
Susan Gibbons 
3554 Bradley Creek Parkway 
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2025-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE ROLLING 
HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District at a 
regular business meeting held on October 15, 2024 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice-Chairman  
  Marilee Giles  Secretary 
  Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Treasurer  
  Patti Powers  
  Matthew Biagetti  
  Darrin Mossing  
  James Oliver  
  Daniel Laughlin  Assistant Secretary(s) 
  Rich Hans  

  Matthew Biagetti  
  James Oliver  
  Darrin Mossing  
    
    
    

 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 15TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ROLLING HILLS 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, August 13, 2024 at 6:06 p.m. in the Rolling Hills Amenity 

Center, 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway, Green Cove Springs, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 David Church Vice Chairman 
 Helana Cormier Supervisor 
 David Bauer by phone Supervisor 
 Billy Gibbons Supervisor 
  
 
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager, GMS 
 Kyle Magee by phone District Counsel, Kutak Rock  
 Keith Hadden District Engineer 
 Freddie Oca Riverside Management 
 Jay Soriano GMS Operations Manager 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the August 13, 2024 regular meeting of 

the Board of Supervisors of the Rolling Hills Community Development District.  

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:06 p.m. and called the roll. Three Board members 

were present constituting a quorum. Mr. Bauer participated by phone.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 Ms. Giles noted any member of the public can speak on any item listed on the agenda. She 

added there is an opportunity toward the end of the meeting for audience comments again. She 

asked for any audience comments. She explained the approved budget is on the website and will 

adopt the budget at tonight’s meeting. She added the Board sets the budget, and it must be in a 

public meeting. She answered the concern about the increase, discussed the reserve study, and the 



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

2 

increase in assessment to build the reserves. She noted assessments are not increased each year but 

when it is needed. The capital reserve study is completed every 5 years.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters  
A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26) 
B. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor  

 Ms. Giles stated they have a vacancy due to a resignation and have had no interested 

applicants send resumes. She asked the Board how they would like to fill the seat. She explained 

the Board must appoint but have the decision as to how that is filled.  

 Mr. Church suggested to continue to send out eblast for the position. Questions were asked 

about what made an applicant eligible. Ms. Cormier commented on the audience question and ask 

if any have attended meeting more than one time. She reached out to a family about interest in the 

Board position.  

 Ms. Giles suggested they table this item until the next meeting. Mr. Bauer suggested 

moving the decision to the next meeting. There was a concern the emails were not getting to all 

residents. Mr. Soriano recommended post it on the marquee. Mr. Gibbons commented on other 

ways to reach out to residents. 

 After discussion the Board decided to table this item and continue to send email blasts. 

Further discussion was held on how many emails are read, the role of the Board of Supervisors, 

and needing a quorum.  

 

C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2024-05 
 Ms. Giles asked about election of officers. She asked Mr. Bauer about what he wanted to 

do on the election of officers. Mr. Bauer stated he would like to make a motion for David Church 

as chairman. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Bauer, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, Nominating Mr. David Church as the Chairman for the Board, 
was approved.  

 

 Ms. Giles stated this opens the Vice Chair position. Ms. Cormier nominated Mr. Gibbons 

as the Vice Chair.  



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

3 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, Nominating Mr. Billy Gibbons as the Vice Chairman for the 
Board, was approved.  

 

 Ms. Giles explained the role of the Vice Chair position and signing of documents. Ms. 

Giles stated the slate of new officers would be Mr. Church as Chairman, Mr. Gibbons as Vice 

Chairman, the remaining Supervisors will serve as Assistant Secretaries. She noted she would 

serve as Secretary/Treasurer, and others from GMS would fill officer positions. She asked for a 

motion to adopt the resolution for officers.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-05 Election of Officers with Mr. Church as 
Chairman, Mr. Gibbons as Vice Chairman, Mr. Bauer and Ms. 
Cormier as Assistant Secretaries, Ms. Giles as Secretary/Treasurer 
and Other GMS positions, was approved.  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the June 11, 2024 
Meeting 

 Ms. Giles presented the minutes from the June 11, 2024 Board of Supervisors meeting and 

asked if there were any comments, corrections, or changes. Hearing no changes from the Board, 

Ms. Giles asked for a motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the Minutes from the June 11, 2024 Meeting, were approved.  

  

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Fiscal Year 2025 Budget Matters 
A. Overview of Budget 

Ms. Giles stated this is for budget discussion and she presented an overview of the 3 funds  

of the 2025 budget. She noted the staff had requested 4 options for print to be shared and noted the 

Board had approved Option 2 which fully funds the capital reserves. She commented on the 

comparison of the last 2 years. Mr. Magee reviewed the two resolutions.  

 

B. Public Hearings  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to open the public hearing.  

 



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

4 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in favor, 
Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated the public hearing is open and they would take public comments at this 

time.  

 Resident asked for clarification about special assessments and the letter received on the 

increase. Ms. Giles explained the increase and noted the increase would only be for one year and 

would be collected through the tax roll. She noted she could not answer on the mortgage company 

and collection.  

 Resident asked for clarification on the increase. Ms. Giles noted this special assessment 

budget is $1.2 million for this community. She added the budget will be voted on each year and 

could change from year to year. She explained the O&M budgets for the last few years.  

 Discussion ensued on how the special assessments affected the residents each year and the 

tax bill. Question was asked how the payments and the monthly payments would roll out. Ad 

Valorem and Non-ad Valorum was explained for the relevance to each lot.  

 Resident asked how a resident knows who voted for the budget and who opposed. Ms. 

Giles explained the votes are reflected in the minutes in the agenda.  

 Discussion ensued on the parts of the budget, increases, timelines, contingency line items, 

CDD fees, HOA fees, amenity costs, debt services, GMS role in the community, GMS position 

roles, Board roles, taxes, original developer and Board appointments, other budget assessments, 

reserves, and increases for specific areas.  

 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to close the hearing.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

Ms. Giles asked for Board questions or comments. 

The Board commented on different line-item adjustments. Mr. Gibbons suggested different  

salary and vendor contract cost.  

 Discussion and questions ensued on maintenance services, equipment problems, pool 

issues, RMS janitorial services increase, RMS pool maintenance, staffing, costs increase, projected 

costs, and 2024 budget comparison. Other topics included discussion on the $18,283 is an 17% 



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

5 

increase for janitorial, reserves, field services and amenity operation costs, sub-contracting, quality 

of work, expenditures, saving money with contracts versus GMS, security costs, increase in 

cameras, general funds, rolling into the next fiscal year budget, other line items with balances, 

mulching costs of $15,000 and areas, and the price out for rubber mulch was costly.  

 

C. Consideration of Resolution 2024-06, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025 
Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adopt the budget with the discussed changes. She noted  

the changes include pool maintenance change of 17% and difference to go to janitorial services. 

Option 2 for $500 increase to reserves was chosen by the Board and it was noted the costs could 

go to other project costs. Reserves projects that are included were discussed. Capital reserve is 

considered fully funded and can be used as determined by the Board.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-06 Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 
Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2025, was approved. 

 

D. Consideration of Resolution 2024-07, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying 
an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025 
Ms. Giles stated this resolution will allow the county to put this on the tax roll.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2024-07, Imposing Special Assessments and 
Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2025, was approved. 

  

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Release of Construction 
Easement  

 Mr. Magee explained the construction easement as of 2006 when the CDD was being 

developed and it is needed to be released. The water District will not levy assessments on this land 

because it is undevelopable. Ms. Cormier asked who it is titled to currently. It was explained the 

agreement is over the entire area. Further explanation was made on the agreement and what is 

allowed. This removes the easement, and the District does not own this land.  

 



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

6 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the Release of Construction Easement, was approved. 

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of CDD Goals & Objectives  

 Mr. Magee stated there is a new regulation that requires Districts to develop goals and 

objectives by October 1st and they must be measured annually. GMS has developed a draft for the 

District to review and adopt. He suggested to keep these goals and objectives very simple, so it is 

easily measured. Ms. Giles added there is a lot of flexibility with these proposed goals. She noted 

these can be changed by the Board if desired.  

 Mr. Bauer asked if this outlines what we go by. She explained measuring the goals and that 

all of them are already being done. Ms. Cormier commented on holding the Board accountable 

and having goals to better the community.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the District Goals and Objectives, were approved. 

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

 Mr. Soriano stated he had proposals for doors, stairs, and pool. He noted they would work  

with Mr. Bauer to get a new door with a not to exceed $12,000. He noted this is custom made fiber 

glass. He reviewed the specifics of the custom door. He discussed the hanging of the pre-hung 

doors and the timeline of 16 weeks. The final on 4 doors came to $11,788, including hardware. He 

discussed the option of another door that might run 6 weeks.  

 Mr. Bauer discussed staying with a door with longevity. Mr. Soriano suggested a metal 

door. Custom versus pre-hung doors were discussed. He asked the Board on the option they would 

like to choose. The timeline was discussed and was a concern. 

 He discussed the stairs and the options for replacement and removal of the old stairs. He 

noted the Fire Marshall had reviewed their concerns and noted it was the only exit and was 

recommended to have a 2nd exit. He added quotes will be needed to rebuild and he discussed the 

material options for this replacement such as wood or steel. Mr. Soriano well continue to pursue 

materials, cost, and labor. He asked for a supervisor to work with him and a not to exceed amount 

so he can move forward with this project since it does need to be done. The Board guidance was 

to have Supervisor Church work with staff and a not to exceed of $15,000 with Allweather.  



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

7 

 Mr. Soriano discussed the pool filter replacement and sand cost which with one vendor 

came to $22,580 for just the sand. He noted the vendor he had been working with was Blue 

Solutions and their quote was at $19,000. He noted this would remove the sand that is there 

currently and replace the sand. He added there could be other problems discovered once they were 

into the job. He discussed other vendors and possible quotes. He recommended using Blue 

Solutions for the sand.  

 Mr. Soriano noted the valves would need a different vendor and discussed the labor and 

warranties. He stated this was a needed project along with the pool maintenance. Issues with the 

valves were discussed and the affect one the project and costs. He noted this project would be a 

cost for the valves and a cost for labor. The timeline for these repairs, downtime for the pool, 

delivery, and deposits were discussed. Mr. Bauer commented on the off season and downtime for 

the work and timeline.  

 After discussion the Board approved the proposal with Blue Solutions for $19,000. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Blue Solutions for the Pool Repairs for 
$19,000, was approved. 

 

A. Resurface Tennis Court 
 Mr. Soriano presented the proposals for resurfacing the tennis courts. He discussed the 

desire to convert the court to basketball court. This proposal will take care of cracks, foundation 

and the need for sand in the future. The lines were discussed, and Mr. Soriano noted his discussion 

with the company for the lines. He will bring back quotes for two more sections. The Board asked 

there be negotiation for pricing of the other courts and authorize staff to work with Supervisor 

Gibbons.  

 

B. Convert Tennis Court for 2 Half Basketball Courts 
 Mr. Soriano presented the proposal to convert the tennis court for 2 half basketball courts.  

 There was no action taken on this item and it was recommended to remove this from the 

agenda.  

 

  



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

8 

C. Tennis Courts LED Lights 
 Mr. Soriano presented the proposal for tennis court LED lights. He noted the community 

really wanted these lights. The labor and re-using lights were discussed. Mr. Church was consulted 

on this topic. He discussed the costs for each section to include fixtures, labor, total costs, removal, 

replacement, and the process.  

 Ms. Giles reviewed the capital reserves amount of $264,000 and the expenditures. The 

usage of the courts, liability, and payment of use of facility was discussed. The Board member 

asked about the cost difference in using LED and basic lights. Mr. Soriano explained the wattage, 

usage total, and savings.  

 Ms. Giles reviewed the cost as of August 13th and as of June 13th the balance of the capital 

reserve is at $264,000. At this point the Board has discussed $30,000 for painting, $20,000 for 2 

courts, $18,000 for LED, and doors for $8,000 at a total of $76,000 and she added the funds are 

there.  

 Mr. Soriano asked for them to hold and went to the next items.    

 

D. Amenity Center Area Beautification 
 Mr. Soriano presented pictures for recommendations for new planting, landscaping, and 

the vendor Tree Amigos. He stated the vendor had changed hands and has slowed the progress on 

this item. He noted this is only plans, and there is not a quote or numbers for this project. He 

reviewed the process for the landscaping, getting proposals, warranties, types of plants, designs 

for the areas, and timelines. He added this is just for the landscaping from Tree Amigos.  

 Discussion from the Board was on the total cost, types of plants, and completion. The Board 

recommended he get more proposals. 

 

E. Additional Cameras with Repeater 
 Mr. Soriano noted they were still waiting on numbers for this project. He noted it was 

measured and he did not have a proposed quote, but it is a security item.  

  He recommended to table this item for now. He discussed addressing this issue in the 

Shade Session.  

 

  



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

9 

F. Updated Plans for Gazebo Tops 
 Mr. Soriano presented the proposal for the gazebo tops with pictures. He reviewed the 

liability, cost, times, and discussion with architects. Mr. Soriano discussed the vendors, and the 

Boree Canvas’s proposal quote of $20,000. 

 Mr. Bauer asked if this was the original company, and it was noted this was not the same 

company. Mr. Soriano discussed Boree’s past and his history with them. He noted the importance 

of this job, but it was not a safety concern. The Board asked questions on the quote and the concerns 

of the groups that use the facility. Mr. Soriano explained the quote and the wait time for start-up 

of this project.  

 Ms. Giles asked if this needed a not to exceed amount. After discussion the Board decided 

to approve the Boree Canvas Proposal for a not to exceed of $20,000.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Ms. Cormier, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Boree Canvas for Gazebo Tops with a Not 
to Exceed $20,000, was approved.  

 

G. Pull off Area at Mailbox 
 Mr. Soriano discussed the issues with this project to include the engineer department 

involvement, city and county roadway department, and input on the area for pull off. Mr. Soriano 

suggested to take it off the agenda.  

 

H. Paint Amenity Building Exterior  
 Mr. Soriano stated at the last meeting the Board approved the vendor for painting as Titos. 

The proposal is for $27,975. The Board would like to move forward with this vendor. The staff 

made the decision to work with David for the color decision.  

 After the proposals were presented Ms. Giles reviewed the amounts of project approvals 

with rounded numbers to include the painting for $30,000 with Tito’s, 2 courts at $20,000 (not 

approved but expected), doors at $12,000, the stairs at $15,000, the sand at $19,000, the valves at 

$5,000, the labor at $5,000, the gazebo at $20,000, with totals $126,000. She noted there was 

currently $264,000 in the capital reserve and the Board could do these projects if they desired. She 

added if they wanted to do the LED lighting add the $18,000.  



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

10 

 Ms. Giles noted all these projects could not be completed by the end of the fiscal year. She 

added the funds are there now and going into next year. Mr. Soriano commented on the proposals 

and projects and the possibilities of other vendors if the quotes change.  

  Ms. Giles reviewed for capital projects for 2025 with total of $6,402 and 2026 shows a 

total of $179,000 of repairs for the resurfacing of the pool. Other discussion was held on the 

expected expenditures, the budget, and the outstanding approvals. She added 2030 has $965,000 

for parking lot and other expected projects.  

 After discussion the Board decided to add the lighting.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Proposal for LED lights for a Not to Exceed of $18,000, 
was approved.  

 

 The Board discussed the 2 courts and some of the issues with safety, the painted lines, 

vendors, total costs for the project. Mr. Soriano stated he preferred to seek more proposals and the 

options of how many courts to pursue. The Board discussed only approving a limited number of 

courts, a not to exceed amount, the timeline. Mr. Soriano suggested seeking other proposals for 

the Board to review.   

 After discussion the Board decided to add the approval of the 2 courts for $22,000.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gibbons, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the 2 Tennis Courts with a Not to Exceed Amount of $20,000 
was approved.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 
A. Attorney 

Mr. Magee had nothing to report.  

 
B. Engineer 

 Mr. Hadden discussed building timelines. 

 

  



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

11 

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule  
 Ms. Giles stated the District needed a meeting schedule for the fiscal year 2025. She 

suggested the 2nd Tuesday of each month at 6:00pm at the Rolling Hill Amenity Center. She added 

there was no conflict with the schedules.  

 The Board ask about having Monday evenings, but the staff had conflicts. Discussion 

ensued on optional days/times/and other issues with the dates. The 3rd Tuesday was discussed as 

an options and other staff schedules. Ms. Giles noted they could change these dates if needed and 

the notice timelines.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2025 Meeting Schedule, was approved.  

 

D. Operations/Amenity Manager 
1. Report 
Mr. Soriano noted the report was in the agenda package on page 110. He reviewed the  

report to include older roofing concerns, the capital reserves, the vendor reports of missing 

shingles, public adjuster, insurance company, how to move forward with roofing replacement. 

Using the public adjuster and costs were discussed further.  

 The Board suggested to keep moving forward.  

 

2. Monthly Quality Inspection Report 
 There being no comments, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 

 Ms. Giles asked for Supervisor requests.  

 The Board comments included topics such as grass maintenance, the District’s 

responsibilities and ownerships, transition process, Tree Amigos, landscaping maintenance 

concerns, and policies on sidewalks. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Ms. Giles asked for audience comments. Audience concerns included topics on excess 

trash areas.  



August 13, 2024 Rolling Hills CDD 

12 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet & Income Statement 

Ms. Giles presented a copy of the balance sheet and income statement for June 30th.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
Ms. Giles referenced a copy of the assessment receipt schedule showing 100% collected.  

 

C. Check Register 
 Ms. Giles presented the check registers from May 31st – June 30th for $79,584.88. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Church, seconded by Mr. Gibbons, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Schedule Meeting: October 8, 2024 @ 
6:00 p.m. at the Rolling Hills Amenity Center 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting is scheduled for October 8, 2024 at 6:00 p.m. at this 

location.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment  
 Ms. Giles asked for a motion to adjourn. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Cormier, seconded by Mr. Church, with all in 
favor, the meeting adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



Rolling Hills Community Development District 
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway · Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 

	
 

Memorandum 
 
Date:            October 8, 2024   
 
To:  Jerry Lambert, Operations Director 
 
From:  Freddie Oca, RMS Operations  
                        Jay Soriano, GMS Operations 
  
 
Re:  Rolling Hills CDD - Monthly Operations Report: August/September 
 
 
General 
 
● www.RollingHillsCDD.com website is up and running; documents such as annual audits, 

meeting minutes and annual budgets will be updated as they become available.	
	

● Moore’s	BBQ	Food	truck	was	here	on	Aug	6th		
● Emangeo	Food	truck	was	here	on	Aug	13th	
● Hit	the	Spot	Food	truck	was	here	on	Aug	20th	
● About	Time	Food	truck	was	here	on	Aug	27th	
● Pura	Vida		Food	truck	was	here	on	Sept	3rd	
● Backwood	BBQ	Food	truck	was	here	on	Sept	10th	
● Viva	La	Familia	Food	truck	was	here	on	Sept	17th	
● Red	Hawk	Asian	Food	truck	was	here	on	Sept	24th	
● Six (6) sets of access cards were issued.	
● An off-duty Police Officer is continuing to patrol Rolling Hills twice a week.	

	
	

 
Operations: 
 

• Walk	through	inspection	with	Tree	Amigos				
• Set-up	vendors	for	the	upcoming	events	
• Coordinate	with	landscaping	
• Coordinate	with	tennis	resurfacing	companies	
• Coordinate	with	All-Weather	for	the	stairwell	
• Coordinate	with	All-Weather	for	the	bathroom	doors	
• Coordinate	with	Boree	Canvas	Company	
• Coordinate	will	Blue	Solutions	for	the	sand	replacemen	

http://www.rollinghillscdd.com/


 
 
 
 
 
Maintenance: 
 
● Southeast	Fitness	performed	the	preventative	maintenance	and	made	repairs	of	the	

fitness	equipment.	
● Lake	Doctors	conducted	their	monthly	maintenance	on	the	ponds.	
● Integrated	Access	Services	has	adjusted	the	card	access	system	
● Tito’s	has	begun	to	paint	the	amenity	center	
● The	retention	grate	behind	the	Woodbridge	pond	has	been	repaired	
● No	fishing	signs	were	installed	behind	the	Spring	Valley	pond	
● Ten	(10)	paper	towel	dispensers	have	been	installed	
● Twelve	(12)	soap	dispensers	have	been	installed	
● Pool	Hour	signage	has	been	repaired	
● Fencing	has	been	installed	around	the	chlorine	tanks	for	the	pool	
● The	electrical	outlet	at	the	amphitheater	has	been	repaired	
● Garbage	cans	have	been	installed	around	the	tennis	courts	
● The	diving	black	has	been	repaired	
● A	secondary	lock	has	been	installed	at	the	slide	gate	
● The	wall	in	the	hallway	by	the	social	room	has	been	repaired	
● Loose	boards	on	the	bridge	have	been	secured	
● The	monthly	inspection	on	the	bridge	has	been	completed.	
● The	park	locations	are	being	policed	weekly	for	debris.	
● All	District	Lakes	are	being	inspected	and	cleaned	bi-weekly.	
● Lake	water	out	falls	are	inspected	and	cleaned	on	a	monthly	basis	to	ensure	proper	

water	flow.	
● Irrigation	inspections	and	needed	repairs	are	being	completed	on	a	monthly	basis.	
● An	inspection	of	the	Amenity	Center	lighting	was	performed.	
● Trash	can	liners	are	being	changed	on	a	weekly	basis.	
	
	
	
	
	
	
 
Resident Requests/Comments: 
 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel 
free to contact Freddie at (904) 338-5723 or Jerry at (904) 807-2763 

	
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting
August	31,	2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13-14

15 Assessment	Receipt	Schedule

Month	to	Month

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Table	of	Contents

Balance	Sheet

General	Fund

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2020

Capital	Project	Fund	Series	2022

Capital	Reserve	Fund



	 General	 Debt	Service	 Capital	Reserve Capital	Project Totals
	 Fund Fund Fund Fund Governmental	Funds

Assets: 	
Cash:
Operating	Account 11,717$																														 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 11,717$																														

Assessments	Receivable (1)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (1)																																												
Due	from	General	Fund -																																															 (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												
Due	From	Capital 28,775																																	 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 28,775																																	

Investments:
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) 532,973																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 532,973																														
State	Board	of	Administration	(SBA) -																																															 -																																															 247,639																														 247,639																														

-																																															
Series	2015	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 88,703																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 88,703																																	
Reserve	 -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															
Revenue		 -																																															 46,374																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 46,374																																	
Prepayment	A1 -																																															 587																																								 -		 -																																															 -																																															 587																																								

Series	2015	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 100,000																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 100,000																														
Revenue		 -																																															 48,969																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 48,969																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 4																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 4																																														

Series	2015	A-3 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 4,946																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 4,946																																				
Revenue		 -																																															 14,302																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 14,302																																	
Prepayment	 -																																															 0																																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 0																																														

Series	2020	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 165,981																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 165,981																														
Revenue		 -																																															 64,476																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 64,476																																	
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 122,557																														 122,557																														

Series	2020	A-2
Reserve	 -																																															 28,738																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 28,738																																	
Interest -																																															 13,387																																	 -		 -																																															 -																																															 13,387																																	
Prepayment -																																															 288,866																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 288,866																														

Series	2022	A-1 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 348,122																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 348,122																														
Revenue		 -																																															 140,881																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 140,881																														
Construction -																																															 -																																															 -		 -																																															 454																																								 454																																								

Series	2022	A-2 -																																															
Reserve	 -																																															 166,258																														 -		 -																																															 -																																															 166,258																														
Interest -																																															 9,848																																				 -		 -																																															 -																																															 9,848																																				
Prepayment		 -																																															 94,569																																	 -																																															 -																																															 94,569																																	

Prepaid	Expenses -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Total	Assets 573,463$																								 1,625,011$																			 247,639$																								 123,011$																								 2,569,124$																			

Liabilities:
Accounts	Payable 52,307																																	 -$																																						 -$																																						 469,210																														 521,517$																											
Due	to	General	Fund -																																															 -																																															 28,775																																	 -																																															 28,775																																	
Due	to	Debt	Service (0)																																												 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (0)																																												

Total	Liabilites 52,307$																											 -$																																					 28,775$																											 469,210$																								 550,292$																								

Fund	Balance: 	
Nonspendable:
Prepaid	Items -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						 -$																																						

Restricted	for:
Debt	Service	-	Series	 -																																															 1,625,011																										 -																																															 1,625,011																										
Capital	Project	-	Series	 -																																															 -																																															 218,864																														 -																																															 218,864																														

Assigned	for:	
Capital	Reserve	Fund -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 (346,199)																												 (346,199)																												
Capital	Reserves -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															

Unassigned 521,155																														 -																																															 -																																															 -																																															 521,155																														

Total	Fund	Balances 521,155$																								 1,625,011$																			 218,864$																								 (346,199)$																						 2,018,832$																			

Total		Liabilities	&	Fund	Balance 573,463$																											 1,625,011$																							 247,639$																											 123,011$																											 2,569,124$																							

Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Combined	Balance	Sheet
August	31,	2024

Page 1



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 798,589$														 798,589$														 849,582$														 50,993$																						
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 109,821																 109,821																 76,696																			 (33,125)																							
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 1,350																						 1,238																						 970																										 (268)																														
Facility	Rental	Fees 3,500																						 3,208																						 4,485																						 1,277																												
Interest	Income 4,600																						 4,217																						 11,205																			 6,988																												
Developer	Contributions -																																		 -																																		 6,000																						 6,000																												

Total		Revenues 917,861$														 	 917,073$														 	 948,938$														 	 31,865$																						

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																				 7,333																						 6,400$																				 933$																													
PR-FICA 612																										 -	 561																										 490																										 71																																			
Engineering 2,000																						 1,833																						 -																																		 1,833																												
Attorney 20,000																			 18,333																			 16,671																			 1,662																												
Annual	Audit 7,500																						 7,400																						 7,400																						 -																																							
Assessment	Administration 10,000																			 10,000																			 10,000																			 -																																							
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																						 1,200																						 1,200																						 -																																							
Dissemination	Agent 10,000																			 9,167																						 9,167																						 0																																						
Trustee	Fees 16,163																			 16,163																			 16,163																			 -																																							
Management	Fees 44,982																			 41,234																			 41,234																			 -																																							
Information	Technology 1,800																						 1,650																						 1,650																						 -																																							
Website	Maintenance 1,200																						 1,100																						 1,100																						 -																																							
Telephone 500																										 458																										 319																										 139																																
Postage	&	Delivery 500																										 458																										 488																										 (30)																																	
Insurance	General	Liability 11,053																			 11,053																			 9,022																						 2,030																												
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																						 1,146																						 758																										 388																																
Legal	Advertising 2,000																						 1,833																						 646																										 1,188																												
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																						 917																										 409																										 508																																
Office	Supplies 100																										 92																													 98																													 (7)																																				
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																										 175																										 175																										 -																																							

Total	General	&	Administrative 141,234$														 	 132,105$														 	 123,389$														 	 8,716$																									

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,662$																	 22,607$																	 22,607$																	 (0)$																																	
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,000																			 32,083																			 29,539																			 2,545																												
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 36,667																			 25,395																			 11,271																									
Landscape		 80,000																			 73,333																			 77,822																			 (4,489)																										
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																			 13,750																			 6,673																						 7,077																												
Mulch 15,000																			 13,750																			 -																																		 13,750																									
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																			 13,017																			 7,423																						 5,594																												
Irrigation	Repairs 5,719																						 5,242																						 2,485																						 2,757																												
Miscellaneous -																																		 -																																		 4,768																						 (4,768)																										

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 229,581$														 	 210,449$														 	 176,713$														 	 33,737$																						

Rolling	Hills

Page 2



Community	Development	District
General	Fund

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Rolling	Hills

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 67,568$																	 61,937$																	 61,937$																	 (0)$																																	
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																			 15,583																			 10,234																			 5,349																												
Pool	Attendants 40,754																			 37,358																			 29,007																			 8,351																												
Refuse	Service 7,200																						 6,600																						 9,006																						 (2,406)																										
Security 25,000																			 22,917																			 9,058																						 13,859																									
Utilities 55,000																			 50,417																			 36,134																			 14,283																									
Recreation	Passes 1,000																						 917																										 -																																		 917																																
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																			 36,667																			 40,346																			 (3,680)																										
Janitorial 14,694																			 13,470																			 13,470																			 -																																							
Pool	Maintenance 15,627																			 14,325																			 15,186																			 (862)																														
Special	Events 8,000																						 7,333																						 6,322																						 1,012																												
Operating	Supplies 10,000																			 9,167																						 9,855																						 (688)																														
Pool	Chemicals 15,000																			 13,750																			 10,420																			 3,330																												
Permit 475																										 435																										 475																										 (40)																																	
Insurance 41,665																			 41,665																			 34,011																			 7,655																												
Capital	Outlay -																																		 -																																		 12,185																			 (12,185)																							

Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 358,983$														 332,540$														 297,645$														 34,894$																						

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 588,564$														 542,989$														 474,358$														 68,631$																						

Total	Expenditures 729,798$														 675,095$														 597,747$														 77,347$																						

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 188,062$														 241,978$														 351,190$														 109,212$																			

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) (188,062)$												 (188,062)$												 (188,062)$												 -$																																					

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) (188,062)$												 	 (188,062)$												 	 (188,062)$												 	 -$																																					

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																														 53,916$																	 163,128$														 109,212$																			

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 358,026$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 0$																														 521,155$														

Page 3



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Reserve	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Interest -$																																			 -$																															 20,885$																	 20,885$																	

Total		Revenues -$																																			 -$																															 20,885$																	 20,885$																	

Expenditures:

Capital	Outlay	 442,300$																	 369,267$													 369,267$														 -$																															

Total	Expenditures 442,300$																	 369,267$													 369,267$														 -$																															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (442,300)$															 (348,382)$												

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) 188,062$																	 188,062$													 188,062$														 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) 188,062$																	 188,062$													 188,062$														 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (254,238)$															 (160,320)$												

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 537,440$																	 379,184$														

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 283,202$																	 	 	 218,864$														

Page 4



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-1

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 174,001$														 174,001$														 161,610$														 (12,391)$															
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 8,547																						 8,547																						

Total		Revenues 174,001$														 174,001$														 170,157$														 (3,844)$																		

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 45,411$																	 45,411$																	 45,411$																	 -$																															
Special	Call	-	11/1 -$																															 -$																															 5,000$																				 (5,000)$																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 45,411																			 45,411$																	 45,275$																	 136																										
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 85,000																			 85,000$																	 85,000																			 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 175,823$														 175,823$														 180,686$														 (4,864)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,822)$																		 (1,822)$																		 (10,529)$															 (8,707)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (1,822)$																		 (1,822)$																		 (10,529)$															 (8,707)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 56,485$																	 146,192$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 54,664$																	 135,663$														

Page 5



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-2,	2015	B
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 136,800$														 136,800$														 127,941$														 (8,859)$																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 8,528																						 8,528																						

Total		Revenues 136,800$														 136,800$														 136,470$														 (331)$																						

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 35,944$																	 35,944$																	 36,081$																	 (138)$																						
Principal	Expense	-	11/1 -$																															 -$																															 5,000$																				 (5,000)$																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 35,944																			 35,944$																	 35,944																			 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 60,000																			 60,000$																	 60,000																			 -																																		

Total	Expenditures 131,888$														 131,888$														 137,025$														 (5,138)$																		

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 4,913$																				 4,913$																				 (555)$																						 (5,468)$																		

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 4,913$																				 4,913$																				 (555)$																						 (5,468)$																		

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 48,313$																	 149,528$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 53,226$																	 148,973$														

Page 6



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District
Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2015	A-3

Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance
For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 41,481$																	 41,481$																	 38,063$																	 (3,418)$																		
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 1,311																						 1,311																						

Total		Revenues 41,481$																	 41,481$																	 39,374$																	 (2,107)$																		

Expenditures:

Interest	Expense	-	11/1 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 12,228$																	 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 12,228																			 -$																															 12,228$																	 (12,228)																	
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 15,000																			 -$																															 15,000																			 (15,000)																	

Total	Expenditures 39,455$																	 12,228$																	 39,455$																	 (27,228)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 2,026$																				 29,254$																	 (81)$																									 (29,334)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 2,026$																				 29,254$																	 (81)$																									 (29,334)$															

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 14,590$																	 19,329$																	
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 16,616$																	 19,249$																	

Page 7



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 165,981$														 52,489$																	 52,489$																	 -$																															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 83,082																			 83,082																			
Direct	Assessments	A-2 67,213																			 72,277																			 72,277																			 -																																		
Prepayments	A1 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Prepayments	A2 -																																		 -																																		 876,287																 876,287																
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 23,325																			 23,325																			

Total		Revenues 233,194$														 124,766$														 1,107,459$										 982,693$														

Expenditures:

Series	2020	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 57,513$																	 57,513$																	 57,513$																	 (0)$																												
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 57,513																			 57,513$																	 57,513																			 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 50,000																			 50,000$																	 50,000																			 -																																		

Series	2020	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 33,013																			 33,013																			 33,013$																	 -																																		
Special	Call	-	11/1 -																																		 -																																		 180,000$														 (180,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 119																										 (119)																								
Special	Call	-	2/1 -																																		 -																																		 10,000$																	 (10,000)																	
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 33,013																			 33,013																			 28,500																			 4,513																						
Special	Call	-	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 595,000$														 (595,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	8/1 33,013																			 33,013																			 297																										 32,716																			
Special	Call	-	8/1 -																																		 -																																		 25,000$																	 (25,000)																	

Total	Expenditures 264,063$														 264,063$														 1,036,953$										 (772,891)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (30,869)$															 (139,296)$												 70,506$																	 209,802$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (30,869)$															 (139,296)$												 70,506$																	 209,802$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 68,544$																	 490,941$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 37,675$																	 561,447$														

Page 8



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Debt	Service	Fund	Series	2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	A-1-	Tax	Roll 345,544$														 345,544$														 325,568$														 (19,976)$															
Special	Assessments	A-2-	Tax	Roll 173,010																 -																																		 -																																		 -																																		
Direct	Assessments	A-1	 -																																		 -																																		 92,561																			 92,561																			
Direct	Assessments	A-2 85,342																			 85,342																			
Prepayment	A-1 -																																		 -																																		 166,408																 166,408																
Prepayment	A-2 -																																		 -																																		 277,347																 277,347																
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																		 33,534																			 33,534																			

Total		Revenues 518,554$														 345,544$														 980,762$														 635,218$														

Expenditures:

Series	2022	A-1
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 113,475$														 113,475$														 113,475$														 -$																															
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 113,475																 113,475																 113,475$														 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 120,000																 120,000																 120,000																 -																																		

Series	2022	A-2
Interest	Expense	-	11/1 86,505																			 86,505																			 86,505																			 -																																		
Interest	Expense	-	5/1 86,505																			 86,505																			 86,505																			 -																																		
Principal	Expense	-	5/1 -																																		 -																																		 185,000																 (185,000)														
Interest	Expense	-	8/1 -																																		 -																																		 2,236																						 (2,236)																				
Principal	Expense	-	8/1 -																																		 -																																		 245,000																 (245,000)														

Total	Expenditures 519,960$														 519,960$														 952,196$														 (432,236)$												

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures (1,406)$																		 (174,416)$												 28,566$																	 202,982$														

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses):

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																															 -$																															

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance (1,406)$																		 (174,416)$												 28,566$																	 202,982$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning 211,927$														 731,112$														
	

Fund	Balance	-	Ending 210,521$														 759,678$														

Page 9



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2020	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 20,725$																			 20,725$																				
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 12,181																						 12,181																							

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 32,906$																			 32,906$																				

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 379,756$																 (379,756)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 379,756$																 (379,756)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 (346,849)$														 (346,849)$															

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																		 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 (346,849)$														

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 196$																										

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 	 (346,653)$														

Page 10



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund	Series		2022	A-1	&	A-2
Statement	of	Revenues,	Expenditures,	and	Changes	in	Fund	Balance

For	The	Period	Ending	August	31,	2024

Adopted Prorated	Budget Actual
Budget Thru	08/31/24 Thru	08/31/24 Variance

Revenues
	
Developer	Contributions -$																															 -$																															 326,397$																	 326,397$																	
Interest	Income -																																		 -																																	 156																														 156																														

Total		Revenues -$																															 -$																															 326,552$																	 326,552$																	

Expenditures:

Improvements -$																															 -$																															 326,397$																	 (326,397)$															

Total	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 326,397$																	 (326,397)$															

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures -$																															 -$																															 156$																											 156$																											

Other	Financing	Sources/(Uses)

Transfer	In/(Out) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Total	Other	Financing	Sources	(Uses) -$																															 -$																															 -$																																			 -$																																			

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance -$																															 156$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning -$																															 298$																											

Fund	Balance	-	Ending -$																															 	 454$																											

Page 11



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Adopted	Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
	
Special	Assessments	-	Tax	Roll 798,589$													 -$																								 76,471$																 762,590$													 3,107$																			 -$																								 -$																								 3,203$																			 4,212$																			 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 -$																								 849,582$													
Special	Assessments	-	Direct 109,821															 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 69,832																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,864																					 -																																	 -																																	 76,696																		
Swim	&	Tennis	Revenue 1,350																					 -																																	 170																									 800																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 970																									
Facility	Rental	Fees 3,500																					 (45)																										 1,305																					 (150)																							 750																									 -																																	 -																																	 450																									 -																																	 900																									 -																																	 1,275																					 -																																	 4,485																					
Interest	Income 4,600																					 687																									 224																									 215																									 214																									 201																									 215																									 209																									 1,306																					 2,816																					 2,660																					 2,457																					 -																																	 11,205																		
Developer	Contributions -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 6,000																					

Total		Revenues 917,861$													 642$																							 78,170$																 763,455$													 73,903$																 201$																							 215$																							 3,862$																			 5,518$																			 3,716$																			 15,523$																 3,732$																			 -$																								 948,938$													

Expenditures:

General	&	Administrative:

Supervisor	Fees 8,000$																			 800$																							 1,800$																			 -$																								 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 1,000$																			 -$																								 800$																							 -$																								 6,400$																			
PR-FICA 612																									 61																												 138																									 -																																	 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 77																												 -																																	 61																												 -																																	 490																									
Engineering 2,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Attorney 20,000																		 1,298																					 2,689																					 1,093																					 738																									 2,960																					 176																									 1,974																					 1,679																					 3,725																					 341																									 -																																	 -																																	 16,671																		
Annual	Audit 7,500																					 -																																	 -																																	 ` -																																	 -																																	 2,000																					 1,000																					 4,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 7,400																					
Assessment	Administration 10,000																		 10,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 10,000																		
Arbitrage	Rebate 2,400																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,200																					
Dissemination	Agent 10,000																		 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 833																									 -																																	 9,167																					
Trustee	Fees 16,163																		 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 8,081																					 -																																	 4,041																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 16,163																		
Management	Fees 44,982																		 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 3,749																					 -																																	 41,234																		
Information	Technology 1,800																					 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 150																									 -																																	 1,650																					
Website	Maintenance 1,200																					 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 100																									 -																																	 1,100																					
Travel	&	Per	Diem -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Telephone 500																									 17																												 -																																	 35																												 126																									 -																																	 33																												 -																																	 -																																	 93																												 -																																	 16																												 -																																	 319																									
Postage	&	Delivery 500																									 43																												 88																												 69																												 1																															 9																															 20																												 17																												 50																												 44																												 41																												 107																									 -																																	 488																									
Insurance	General	Liability 11,053																		 9,022																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 9,022																					
Printing	&	Binding 1,250																					 11																												 178																									 63																												 10																												 14																												 122																									 5																															 55																												 5																															 251																									 45																												 -																																	 758																									
Legal	Advertising 2,000																					 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 50																												 -																																	 45																												 -																																	 449																									 -																																	 -																																	 646																									
Other	Current	Charges 1,000																					 -																																	 200																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 100																									 -																																	 29																												 50																												 30																												 -																																	 409																									
Office	Supplies 100																									 23																												 20																												 1																															 0																															 53																												 0																															 -																																	 0																															 -																																	 0																															 -																																	 -																																	 98																												
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175																									 175																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 175																									

Total	General	&	Administrative 141,234$													 26,282$																 14,036$																 6,094$																			 15,037$																 8,945$																			 11,274$																 9,003$																			 11,061$																 9,803$																			 5,963$																			 5,891$																			 -$																														 123,389$													

Operations	&	Maintenance

Field	Expenditures
Operations	Management 24,662$																 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 2,055$																			 -$																								 22,607$																
Utilities	-	Irrigation	&	Streetlights 35,000																		 5,834																					 2,987																					 2,648																					 2,539																					 1,202																					 3,196																					 3,465																					 3,095																					 1,549																					 1,601																					 1,423																					 -																																	 29,539																		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 8,115																					 1,797																					 1,987																					 1,552																					 1,569																					 1,044																					 3,713																					 2,413																					 1,515																					 1,692																					 -																																	 -																																	 25,395																		
Landscape		 80,000																		 6,379																					 6,379																					 6,379																					 6,379																					 6,379																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 7,654																					 -																																	 77,822																		
Landscape	-	Contingency 15,000																		 2,499																					 -																																	 2,499																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,675																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 6,673																					
Mulch 15,000																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Lake	Maintenance 14,200																		 513																									 535																									 535																									 535																									 535																									 535																									 535																									 925																									 925																									 925																									 925																									 -																																	 7,423																					
Irrigation	Repairs 5,719																					 1,100																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 425																									 -																																	 -																																	 549																									 411																									 -																																	 2,485																					
Miscellaneous -																																	 4,768																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,768																					

Subtotal	Field	Expenditures 229,581$													 31,263$																 13,753$																 16,104$																 13,060$																 11,741$																 14,484$																 17,847$																 17,817$																 13,699$																 14,476$																 12,468$																 -$																														 176,713$													

Amenity	Center	Expenditures
Facility	Management 67,568$																 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 5,631$																			 -$																								 61,937$																
Facility	Asst/Gate	Monitor 17,000																		 1,327																					 1,193																					 479																									 260																									 532																									 696																									 1,008																					 763																									 1,686																					 1,394																					 896																									 -																																	 10,234																		
Pool	Attendants 40,754																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 4,951																					 9,828																					 7,112																					 7,115																					 -																																	 29,007																		
Refuse	Service 7,200																					 716																									 716																									 716																									 815																									 815																									 815																									 815																									 1,156																					 815																									 815																									 815																									 -																																	 9,006																					
Security 25,000																		 787																									 599																									 672																									 895																									 895																									 1,000																					 815																									 495																									 1,125																					 875																									 900																									 -																																	 9,058																					
Utilities 55,000																		 3,135																					 4,116																					 3,160																					 1,765																					 5,207																					 4,294																					 3,397																					 2,899																					 869																									 3,620																					 3,673																					 -																																	 36,134																		
Recreation	Passes 1,000																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	
Repairs	&	Maintenance 40,000																		 8,484																					 2,052																					 2,018																					 3,694																					 5,307																					 2,731																					 2,232																					 1,793																					 4,942																					 4,560																					 2,534																					 -																																	 40,346																		
Janitorial 14,694																		 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 1,225																					 -																																	 13,470																		
Pool	Maintenance 15,627																		 2,202																					 2,402																					 1,334																					 1,820																					 -																																	 917																									 1,302																					 1,302																					 1,302																					 1,302																					 1,302																					 -																																	 15,186																		
Special	Events 8,000																					 599																									 268																									 400																									 1,034																					 670																									 332																									 102																									 801																									 510																									 1,607																					 -																																	 -																																	 6,322																					
Operating	Supplies 10,000																		 6,614																					 480																									 (1,606)																			 351																									 371																									 617																									 278																									 380																									 745																									 1,214																					 411																									 -																																	 9,855																					
Pool	Chemicals 15,000																		 898																									 -																																	 611																									 148																									 759																									 1,224																					 552																									 2,277																					 1,375																					 2,227																					 350																									 -																																	 10,420																		
Permit 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 475																									 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 475																									
Insurance 41,665																		 34,011																		 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 34,011																		
Capital	Outlay -																																	 5,025																					 -																																	 5,980																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 1,180																					 -																																	 -																																	 -																																	 12,185																		

-																																	
Subtotal	Amenity	Expenditures 358,983$													 70,652$																 18,680$																 20,618$																 17,637$																 21,410$																 19,481$																 17,356$																 24,147$																 31,232$																 31,581$																 24,851$																 -$																														 297,645$													

Total	Operations	&	Maintenance 588,564$													 101,916$													 32,433$																 36,722$																 30,697$																 33,150$																 33,965$																 35,203$																 41,964$																 44,931$																 46,057$																 37,319$																 -$																														 474,358$													

Total	Expenditures 729,798$													 128,198$													 46,469$																 42,816$																 45,734$																 42,095$																 45,239$																 44,207$																 53,025$																 54,734$																 52,021$																 43,210$																 -$																														 597,747$													

Excess	(Deficiency)	of	Revenues	over	Expenditures 188,062$													 (127,556)$											 31,701$																 720,639$													 28,169$																 (41,894)$														 (45,024)$														 (40,345)$														 (47,507)$														 (51,018)$														 (36,498)$														 (39,478)$														 -$																														 351,190$													

Other	Financing	Sources/Uses:

Transfer	In/(Out) (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											

Total	Other	Financing	Sources/Uses (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 -$																														 (188,062)$											

Net	Change	in	Fund	Balance 0$																													 (127,556)$											 31,701$																 532,577$													 28,169$																 (41,894)$														 (45,024)$														 (40,345)$														 (47,507)$														 (51,018)$														 (36,498)$														 (39,478)$														 -$																														 163,128$													

Month	to	Month

Page 12



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,500,000
Interest	Rate: 5.45%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $2,500,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/16 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call-	8/1/16 ($30,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/16 ($130,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/17 ($10,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/17 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/17 ($30,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($60,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($65,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($70,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	8/1/20 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($70,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($80,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($80,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,575,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,930,000
Interest	Rate: 5.44%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $1,930,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	2/1/18 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/18 ($170,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($45,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 ($55,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($50,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($60,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($55,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	5/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/23 ($5,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($60,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $1,305,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $3,850,000
Interest	Rate: 6.70%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2037

Bonds	Outstanding	-12/10/2015 $3,850,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/17 ($85,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/18 ($90,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/19 ($100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/20 Tapped	into	Reserves ($105,000)
Less:	Refunded	with	Series	2020	-	10/20/20 ($1,100,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($75,000)
Less:	Special	Call	-	11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less:	Srefunded	with	Series	2022-	2/1/22 ($1,890,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($20,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($15,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($15,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $350,000

Series	2015	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2015	A-3	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Page 13



Rolling	Hills
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report

Original	Issue	Amount: $2,625,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	MADS

Interest	Rate: 3.375% $235,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2025

Interest	Rate: 3.875% $285,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Interest	Rate: 4.625% $805,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2040

Interest	Rate: 4.875% $1,300,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2050

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $2,625,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/21 ($40,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($45,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($50,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($50,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $2,440,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $1,840,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 4.75%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2030

Bonds	outstanding	-							10/20/2020 $1,840,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/22 ($425,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/22 ($25,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	11/1/23 ($180,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	2/1/24 ($10,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($595,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 ($25,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $580,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $6,130,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.125% $625,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2027

Interest	Rate: 3.400% $725,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Interest	Rate: 3.750% $1,935,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2042

Interest	Rate: 4.000% $2,845,000.00
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2052

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $6,130,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/23 ($115,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 ($120,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $5,895,000

Original	Issue	Amount: $4,740,000
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: 100%	of	Annual	Interest

Interest	Rate: 3.650%
Maturity	Date: May	1,	2032

Bonds	outstanding	-							2/28/2022 $4,740,000
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	5/1/24 	 ($185,000)
Less:	Principal	Payment	-	8/1/24 	 ($245,000)

Current	Bonds	Outstanding: $4,310,000

Series	2020	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2020	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-1	Capital	Improvement	Refunding	Bonds

Series	2022	A-2	Capital	Improvement	Revenue	and	Refunding	Bonds

Page 14



Page 1

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through August 31,2024
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2020 $3,229,153.47

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2020 $12,498.18
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $2,707,657.70
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($261,400.63)
Ponds $0.00
Roads ($3,358,071.92)
Drainage ($1,139,895.78)
Sanitary Sewer ($465,003.43)
Lift Stations & Force Mains $0.00
Contingency ($66,170.24)
Professional Fees ($537,365.60)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at August 31,2024 $121,401.74

2. Funds Available For Construction at August 31,2024
Book Balance of Construction Fund at August 31,2024 $121,401.74  

Contracts in place at August 31,2024

3. Investments - US Bank
August 31,2024 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $122,556.74

Due fom Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $122,556.74

Rolling Hills
Community Development District

Series 2020 A-1/A-2 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 2

REQ. # CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Ponds Roads Drainage Sanitary Sewer

Lift Stations 
& Force 
Mains Water

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI Nabors Giblin $40,000.00 $40,000.00        
COI Holland & Knight $6,500.00 $6,500.00
COI Bryant Miller Olive $35,000.00 $35,000.00
COI GMS, LLC $28,500.00 $28,500.00
COI Hopping Green Sams $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI US Bank $5,925.00 $5,925.00
COI Underwriters Disc $89,300.00 $89,300.00
COI Imagemaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI Greenberg Traurig $8,439.65 $8,439.65
COI Hadden Engineering $3,735.98 $3,735.98

1 Waltham Development $150,406.12 $150,406.12 $150,406.12
2 Hadden Engineering $1,264.02 $1,264.02 $1,264.02
3 Hadden Engineering $2,775.00 $2,775.00 $2,775.00
4 Hadden Engineering $5,962.54 $5,962.54 $5,962.54
5 Vallencourt Construction $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $69,671.01 $0.00
6 Vallencourt Construction $70,535.88 $70,535.88 $70,535.88
7 Vallencourt Construction $81,858.21 $81,858.21 $81,858.21
8 Core & Main $76,679.06 $76,679.06 $37,277.60 $39,401.46
9 Core & Main $26,453.36 $26,453.36 $18,722.00 $7,731.36
10 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
11 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
12 Hadden Engineering $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
13 Hadden Engineering $1,100.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00
14
15 Vallencourt Construction $71,034.85 $71,034.85 $71,034.85
16 Eiland & Assoc $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
17 ETM $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
18 Hadden Engineering $7,365.93 $7,365.93 $7,365.93
19 Hadden Engineering $3,858.55 $3,858.55 $3,858.55
20 Vallencourt Construction $214,965.97 $214,965.97 $214,965.97
21 Hadden Engineering $6,322.85 $6,322.85 $6,322.85
22 Hadden Engineering $4,625.00 $4,625.00 $4,625.00
23 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,288.96 $7,288.96 $7,288.96
24 Forterra Pipe & Precast $22,644.85 $22,644.85 $22,644.85
25 Forterra Pipe & Precast $19,022.15 $19,022.15 $19,022.15
26 Forterra Pipe & Precast $108,803.79 $108,803.79 $108,803.79
27 Forterra Pipe & Precast $5,337.60 $5,337.60 $5,337.60  
28 Core & Main $1,756.80 $1,756.80 $1,756.80
29 ETM $3,858.54 $3,858.54 $3,858.54
30 Hadden Engineering $2,625.00 $2,625.00 $2,625.00
31 Forterra Pipe & Precast $34,155.59 $34,155.59 $34,155.59
32 Vallencourt Construction $108,554.98 $108,554.98 $108,554.98
33 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,758.40 $3,758.40 $3,758.40
34 Forterra Pipe & Precast $6,732.00 $6,732.00 $6,732.00
35 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
36 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
37 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,366.00 $3,366.00 $3,366.00
38 Vallencourt Construction $148,443.86 $148,443.86 $85,456.01 $62,987.85
39 Hadden Engineering $2,937.40 $2,937.40 $2,937.40
40 Rolling Hills CDD $991.50 $991.50 $991.50
41 Hopping, Green & Sams $1,159.00 $1,159.00 $1,159.00
42 Vallencourt Construction $273,722.20 $273,722.20 $157,416.53 $90,690.77 $25,614.90
43 ETM $6,945.38 $6,945.38 $6,945.38
44 Hadden Engineering $3,187.50 $3,187.50 $3,187.50
45 Forterra Pipe & Precast $67,782.24 $67,782.24 $67,782.24
46 Forterra Pipe & Precast $32,192.37 $32,192.37 $32,192.37
47 Hopping Green Sams $743.50 $743.50 $743.50
48 Forterra Pipe & Precast $21,251.78 $21,251.78 $21,251.78
49 ETM $6,173.67 $6,173.67 $6,173.67
50 Forterra Pipe & Precast $7,076.51 $7,076.51 $7,076.51
51 Hadden Engineering $4,770.00 $4,770.00 $4,770.00
52 Vallencourt Construction $101,680.10 $101,680.10 $50,450.30 $51,229.80
53 Forterra Pipe & Precast $2,467.79 $2,467.79 $2,467.79
54 Hadden Engineering $4,264.46 $4,264.46 $4,264.46
55 ETM $4,630.26 $4,630.26 $4,630.26
56 Vallencourt Construction $129,489.76 $129,489.76 $69,904.70 $59,585.07
57 Vallencourt Construction $280,044.77 $280,044.77 $143,116.45 $136,928.32
58 Hadden Engineering $3,062.50 $3,062.50  $3,062.50
59 ETM $7,717.08 $7,717.08 $7,717.08



Rolling HillsCommunity Development District
Series 2020

  

Page 3

60 Forterra Pipe & Precast $56,155.08 $56,155.08 $56,155.08
61 ETM $6,814.96 $6,814.96 $6,814.96
62 Hadden Engineering $2,537.50 $2,537.50 $2,537.50
63 Vallencourt Construction $262,641.40 $262,641.40  $262,641.40  
64 Forterra Pipe & Precast $3,754.21 $3,754.21 $3,754.21
65 Hadden Engineering $3,010.00 $3,010.00 $3,010.00
66 ETM $3,217.26 $3,217.26 $3,217.26
67 Vallencourt Construction $238,727.08 $238,727.08 $101,626.22 $137,100.86
68 Hadden Engineering $1,550.00 $1,550.00 $1,550.00
69 ETM $5,401.96 $5,401.96 $5,401.96
70 Vallencourt Construction $114,000.00 $114,000.00 $20,520.00 $37,650.00 $55,830.00
71 GMS, LLC $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $3,500.00
72 Vallencourt Construction $224,014.68 $224,014.68 $58,587.75 $99,716.85 $65,710.08
73 Tree Amigos $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $1,155.00 $0.00
74 GP Materials $9,964.80 $9,964.80 $9,964.80
75 GP Materials $4,181.34 $4,181.34 $4,181.34
76 Vallencourt Construction $21,113.88 $21,113.88 $3,800.50 $6,973.14 $10,340.24
77 ETM $11,575.63 $11,575.63 $11,575.63
78 Hadden Engineering $3,375.00 $3,375.00 $3,375.00
79 ETM $5,740.60 $5,740.60 $5,740.60
80 Eiland & Assoc $1,475.00 $1,475.00 $1,475.00
81 GP Materials $1,583.76 $1,583.76 $1,583.76  
82 Hadden Engineering $5,690.88 $5,690.88 $5,690.88
83 Vallencourt Construction $136,354.30 $136,354.30 $136,354.30
84 GP Materials $345.42 $345.42 $345.42
85 ETM $3,605.32 $3,605.32 $3,605.32
86 Hadden Engineering $12,267.61 $12,267.61 $12,267.61
87 Eiland & Assoc $1,867.50 $1,867.50 $1,867.50
88 ETM $2,659.69 $2,659.69 $2,659.69
89 ETM $3,753.91 $3,753.91 $3,753.91
90 Hadden Engineering $14,399.62 $14,399.62 $14,399.62
91 Vallencourt Construction $583,538.88 $583,538.88 $583,538.88
92 ETM $4,208.69 $4,208.69 $4,208.69
93 GP Materials $1,206.00 $1,206.00 $1,206.00
94 Prichett Trucking $21,356.62 $21,356.62 $21,356.62
95 ETM $11,144.75 $11,144.75 $11,144.75
96 Hadden Engineering $15,623.20 $15,623.20 $15,623.20
97 Vallencourt Construction $194,944.16 $194,944.16 $194,944.16
98 ETM $4,312.43 $4,312.43 $4,312.43
99 Hadden Engineering $13,918.50 $13,918.50 $13,918.50

100 Vallencourt Construction $476,058.41 $476,058.41 $476,058.41
101 Hadden Engineering $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $6,500.00
102 ETM $2,240.34 $2,240.34 $2,240.34
103 Vallencourt Construction $418,850.65 $418,850.65 $418,850.65
104 ETM $2,504.72 $2,504.72 $2,504.72
105 Hadden Engineering $12,725.00 $12,725.00 $12,725.00
107 ETM $3,463.60 $3,463.60 $3,463.60
108 Hadden Engineering $20,132.00 $20,132.00 $20,132.00
109 Hadden Engineering $9,175.00 $9,175.00 $9,175.00
110 Vallencourt Construction $328,134.95 $328,134.95 $328,134.95
111 Hadden Engineering $6,125.00 $6,125.00 $6,125.00

Grand Total $5,827,907.61 $261,400.63 $5,566,506.98 $0.00 $3,358,071.92 $1,139,895.78 $465,003.43 $0.00 $66,170.24 $537,365.60

SUMMARY: INT REC'D ACQ COI INT REC'D ACQ INT REC'D ACQ
BOND PROCEEDS $3,229,153.47 Oct-20 $0.00 $0.00 Oct-21 $4.75 Oct-22 $7.15
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $1,155.00 Nov-20 $4.87 $0.03 Nov-21 $4.47 Nov-22 $0.02
REFUND: FORTERRA PIPE $19,052.15 Dec-20 $12.16 $0.05 Dec-21 $3.04 Dec-22 $0.02
DEVELOPER DEFICIT FUNDING $2,688,605.55 Jan-21 $12.57 $0.01 Jan-22 $1.92 Jan-23 $0.02
INT REC'D TO DATE $12,498.18 Feb-21 $12.25 $0.00 Feb-22 $0.91 Feb-23 $39.47
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Mar-21 $10.45 $0.00 Mar-22 $0.46 Mar-23 $5.05
LESS: REQ. PAID ($5,827,907.61) Apr-21 $10.46 $0.00 Apr-22 $0.15 Apr-23 $27.25
BALANCE $122,556.74 May-21 $9.87 $0.01 May-22 $0.14 May-23 $20.52

Jun-21 $9.14 $0.01 Jun-22 $0.00 Jun-23 $0.33
RECONCILIATION  Jul-21 $7.83 $0.00 Jul-22 $0.15 Jul-23 $21.07
TRUST STATEMENT $122,556.74 Aug-21 $7.08 $0.00 Aug-22 $0.00 Aug-23 $71.78
O/S REQ. $0.00 Sep-21 $5.44 $0.00 Sep-22 $5.46 Sep-23 $0.88
ADJ BALANCE $122,556.74 $102.12 $0.11 $21.45 $193.56
VARIANCE $0.00 INT REC'D ACQ



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Gross	Assessments 966,394.29$																					 183,830.40$																					 145,532.40$																					 43,296.24$																								 59,705.51$																								 370,332.04$																					 1,769,090.89$																	
Net	Assessments 908,410.63$																					 172,800.58$																					 136,800.46$																					 40,698.47$																								 56,123.18$																								 348,112.12$																					 1,662,945.44$																	

allocation	in	% 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93% 100.00%

Date Gross	Amount Discoumt/			Penalty Commission Net	Receipts O&M	Portion
2015A1															Debt	

Service
2015A2															Debt	

Service
2015A3															Debt	

Service
2020A1										Debt	

Service
2022A1										Debt	

Service Total

11/06/23 755.15$																															 39.65$																																		 14.31$																																		 701.19$																															 383.04$																															 72.86$																																		 57.68$																																		 17.16$																																		 23.66$																																		 146.78$																															 701.18$																															
11/13/23 27,529.47																										 1,101.19																													 528.57																																	 25,899.71																										 14,148.13																										 2,691.30																													 2,130.61																													 633.86																																	 874.10																																	 5,421.71																													 25,899.71																										
11/27/23 120,522.34																							 4,820.94																													 2,314.02																													 113,387.38																							 61,939.68																										 11,782.35																										 9,327.69																													 2,775.01																													 3,826.74																													 23,735.91																										 113,387.38																							
12/11/23 1,472,003.88																			 58,880.52																										 28,262.47																										 1,384,860.89																			 756,502.48																							 143,904.16																							 113,924.13																							 33,892.71																										 46,738.03																										 289,899.38																							 1,384,860.89																			
12/22/23 11,844.54																										 473.78																																	 227.42																																	 11,143.34																										 6,087.23																													 1,157.93																													 916.70																																	 272.72																																	 376.08																																	 2,332.69																													 11,143.35																										
01/10/24 5,982.41																													 179.47																																	 116.05																																	 5,686.89																													 3,106.55																													 590.94																																	 467.83																																	 139.18																																	 191.93																																	 1,190.46																													 5,686.89																													
04/10/24 5,982.40																													 -																																										 119.65																																	 5,862.75																													 3,202.63																													 609.21																																	 482.29																																	 143.48																																	 197.86																																	 1,227.28																													 5,862.75																													
05/08/24 7,868.68																													 -																																										 157.38																																	 7,711.30																													 4,212.42																													 801.30																																	 634.36																																	 188.72																																	 260.25																																	 1,614.24																													 7,711.29																													

-																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										 -																																										

1,652,488.87$																	 65,495.55$																								 31,739.87$																								 1,555,253.45$																	 849,582.16$																					 161,610.05$																					 127,941.29$																					 38,062.84$																								 52,488.65$																								 325,568.45$																					 1,555,253.44$																	

93.41% Percent	Collected
88,257.95$																								 Balance	Remaining	to	Collect

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Special	Assessment	Receipts	-	Clay	County
Fiscal	Year	2024

ON	ROLL	ASSESSMENTS

Page 15



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Date check	#'s Amount

7/1-7/31 3297-3329 $77,315.85
ACH 80005 $3,749.00

8/1-8/31 3330-3342 $53,763.97
ACH 80006 $3,824.00

TOTAL $134,828.82

Rolling	Hills
COMMUNITY	DEVELOPMENT	DISTRICT

Fiscal	Year	2024
Check	Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/11/24 00071 7/11/24 144573   202407 330-57200-44000                                     *              721.81
PRINT/FOLD/STUFF/MAIL

ADVANCED DIRECT MARKETING SERVICES                                721.81 003297
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00095 3/30/24 11733    202403 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,290.00

TEST & CERTIFY
4/15/24 12180    202404 330-57200-46000                                     *               45.00

BACKFLOW TEST
BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                              1,335.00 003298

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00016 7/02/24 JUN 24   202406 320-53800-43100                                     *            2,133.57

JUN 24 - WATER
7/02/24 JUN 24   202406 330-57200-43100                                     *              344.13

JUN 24 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,477.70 003299

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00126 3/19/24 CO#2 ROP 202403 330-57200-46000                                     *              160.00

ROPE AND FLOATS
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                                 160.00 003300

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00097 6/23/24 06232024 202406 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
6/28/24 06282024 202406 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     400.00 003301

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00147 6/20/24 UG000013 202407 330-57200-34300                                     *              814.76

JUL 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 814.76 003302

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00003 7/01/24 269      202407 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,748.50

JUL 24 - MGMT FEES
7/01/24 269      202407 310-51300-35101                                     *              100.00

JUL 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
7/01/24 269      202407 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

JUL 24 - IT
7/01/24 269      202407 310-51300-31300                                     *              833.33

JUL 24 - DISSEMINATION
7/01/24 269      202407 310-51300-42000                                     *               40.55

JUL 24 - POSTAGE
7/01/24 269      202407 310-51300-42500                                     *              251.40

JUL 24 - COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,123.78 003303

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00178 7/02/24 81279266 202407 330-57200-46000                                     *              237.29

WIPE DISPENSER/WIPES

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/02/24 81279267 202407 330-57200-46000                                     *               55.20
GYM WIPES

HD SUPPLY FORMERLY HOME DEPOT PRO                                 292.49 003304
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00169 7/03/24 1253     202407 330-57200-46000                                     *              812.50

FINAL 2024 MAINT CONTRACT
JOHNSON MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                  812.50 003305

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00153 6/29/24 3411903  202405 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,679.00

MAY 24 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,679.00 003306

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00060 6/24/24 503      202405 320-53800-46000                                     *            2,054.42

MAY 24 - REPAIR MAINT
6/24/24 503      202405 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,792.95

MAY 24 - FACILITY MAINT
6/24/24 503      202405 330-57200-52000                                     *              379.85

MAY 24 - OPERATING SUPPL
7/01/24 505      202407 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,224.50

JUL 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS
7/01/24 505      202407 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25

JUL 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE
7/01/24 505      202407 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17

JUL 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN
7/01/24 505      202407 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67

JUL 24 - FACILITY MGMT
7/11/24 508      202407 330-57200-52100                                     *              423.12

POOL CHEMICALS
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            14,862.93 003307

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00082 7/09/24 104858   202407 330-57200-46000                                     *              270.00

QUARTERLY PREV MAINT
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          270.00 003308

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/11/24 00034 6/28/24 211011   202406 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

JUN 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
6/28/24 211011   202406 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,274.82

ADDENDUM FOR ADDTL AREA
TREE AMIGOS                                                     7,654.23 003309

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00101 7/03/24 78007    202407 330-57200-46000                                     *              317.50

JUNCTION BOX/SVC CALL
BLACK CREEK ELECTRICAL SERVICES                                   317.50 003310

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00061 7/04/24 84957412 202407 330-57200-41500                                     *              306.67

JUL 24 - TV/INTERNET
COMCAST                                                           306.67 003311

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/24/24 00097 7/12/24 07122024 202407 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY

7/21/24 07212024 202407 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00
SECURITY

JEFFREY DEESE                                                     400.00 003312
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00179 5/28/24 18378    202405 330-57200-46300                                     *            1,675.00

TERMITE TREATMENT
HARVEY PEST MANAGEMENT, LLC                                     1,675.00 003313

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00120 7/22/24 07222024 202407 330-57200-49400                                     *              300.00

MUSIC FOR EVENT
MARK C JOHNS                                                      300.00 003314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00057 7/12/24 1917595  202407 320-53800-46400                                     *              925.00

JUL 24 - WATER MGMT
7/22/24 1911047  202406 320-53800-46400                                     *              925.00

JUN 24 - WATER MGMT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          1,850.00 003315

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00149 6/24/24 13129562 202406 330-57200-52100                                     *              655.50

BLEACH/SOD.BICARBONATE
POOLSURE                                                          655.50 003316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00060 6/30/24 506      202406 330-57200-34200                                     *            9,827.80

LIFEGUARD/DECK MON SVCS
6/30/24 507      202406 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,686.46

JUN 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
7/12/24 509      202406 330-57200-49400                                     *              159.50

SUMMER BASH 2 6/28/24
7/16/24 510      202407 330-57200-46000                                     *              813.00

PRESSURE WASHING SVC
7/17/24 511      202406 330-57200-46000                                     *            1,634.75

JUN 24 - FACILITY MAINT
7/17/24 511      202406 330-57200-52000                                     *              745.49

JUN 24 - OPERATING SUPPL
7/17/24 511      202406 320-53800-46000                                     *            1,515.18

JUN 24 - REPAIR MAINT
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            16,382.18 003317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/24/24 00034 7/18/24 211198   202407 320-53800-46500                                     *              960.00

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
7/28/24 211245   202407 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,379.41

JUL 24 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
7/28/24 211245   202407 320-53800-46200                                     *            1,274.82

ADDENDUM FOR ADDTL AREA
TREE AMIGOS                                                     8,614.23 003318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/30/24 00053 7/11/24 2024-279 202407 310-51300-48000                                     *              378.00
NOT OF PH FY25 BUDGET

7/18/24 2024-280 202407 310-51300-48000                                     *               71.40
NOT OF PH ADOPT FY25 BUD

CLAY TODAY                                                        449.40 003319
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00097 7/28/24 07282024 202407 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00147 7/19/24 UG000014 202408 330-57200-34300                                     *              814.76

AUG 24 - REFUSE SERVICE
GFL ENVIRONMENTAL                                                 814.76 003321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00081 7/29/24 663063   202406 330-57200-46000                                     *              355.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL
ORANGE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES                                     355.00 003322

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00149 7/24/24 13129562 202407 330-57200-52100                                     *              982.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          982.00 003323

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00060 7/26/24 512      202407 330-57200-49400                                     *            1,306.54

BACK 2 SCHOOL EVENT 7/26
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                             1,306.54 003324

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00150 7/30/24 2015A1   202407 300-20700-10200                                     *              252.58

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 252.58 003325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00151 7/30/24 2015A2   202407 300-20700-10200                                     *              199.95

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A2
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 199.95 003326

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00152 7/30/24 2015A3   202407 300-20700-10200                                     *               59.48

TRANSFER OF TAX REC A3
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                  59.48 003327

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00250 7/30/24 2020A1   202407 300-20700-10200                                     *               82.03

DUE TO 2020 A1
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                  82.03 003328

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/30/24 00350 7/30/24 2022A1   202407 300-20700-10200                                     *              508.83

TRANSFER OF TAX REC
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                                 508.83 003329

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 72,315.85

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2024 - 07/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK Z ROLLING HILLS AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/17/24 00027 6/30/24 JUN 24   202406 320-53800-43000                                     *              200.00
JUN 24 - ELECTRIC

6/30/24 JUN 24   202406 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,549.00
JUN 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,749.00 080005
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  3,749.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               76,064.85

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AdvancedDirect M'arketing Services Invoice
3733 Adirolf Rd.
Jacksonville,FL 32207-4719 date INVOICE #

(V) 904.396.3028 (F) 396.6328 7/11/2024 144573

EiiLL TO

Rolling Hills CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St Augustine, FL 32092

', "P

P.O. NO. TERMS PROJECT

' With Order

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

Rolling ,Hills CDD
Load, rCad, convert files; CASS Certify addresses to enable automation based postage 40S 0.18519 '75.00
rates; CRate automation based sack/trayktags & postal documents; format for inkjet
addressing

Form layout and preparation 1 37.50 37.50
Laser one sheet front & back in color 40S 0.35 141.75
Fold customermaterials 40S 0.06443 26.09
Insert one piece into #10 envelope, seal, sort and mail, StandardRate 40S 0.09021 3'6.54

#10 Wiildow Envelopes printed one color black ink 425 0.25713 109.28
Postage 405 0.73 295.65

t

,
/

L

Subtotal $721.81

Sales Tax (7.5%) $0.00

Total $721.81



1

Bobjs Backf1ow & Plumbing Services invoice
4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 '

Jacksonville, FL 32244 12180

Invoice Date

4/15/2024

Bill To job Location

RollingHills CDD RollingHills CDD
clo

.
3212-3&4 Bradley Creek Pkwy

GMS/Govemmental Mgmt Svcs Inc Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
475 West Town Place Suite 114

St Aujistine, FL 32092

L

Rows Backflow & Plumbing Sm'ices ,

/' 4640 SubehaserCt., Ste IJ3 P.O. Number Terms Due Date
Jacksonville, FI, 32244 '

Phone # (904) 268-8009 Fax # (904') 292-4403 Net 30 5/15/2024

Sc«viced D(;scriptio: t Quantity price Each Amount
4/13/21.24 Irrigation: 1-1/2" Wilkins 975XL2 Seria1# 3820797

Backflow Test: BackflowTestl Certified and submitted to proper
1 45.00 45,00

Water Utility Provider- PASFZ3D

,.

.!
. . ' i

. /

r ,
,

}

;

K

,

i

' Total $45.00
} '

:uank you for your business.YVe appreciate your prompt payment Payments/Credits $0.00
P eaSe make checkspayable to Bob 's Bai"k/low and include your invoice number.

Balance Due $45.00

\



%

Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services ?nvoice
4640 'Subchaser Ct., Ste 113

Jacksonville, FL 32244 11733'

Invoice Date

3/30/2024

Bill To Job Location

Armstrong Community RollingHills CDD
clo '

, 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy.
GMS/(kwernmenta1 Mgmt Svcs Inc Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
475 West Town Place Suite II4
St Augustine, FL 32092

Bob's Baekflovv & Plumbing Services
·' 4640 Subchaser Ct., Ste 113 P.O, Number Terms Due Date

Jacksonville, FL 32244
Phone # (904) 268-8009 Fax # (904) 292-4403 Net 30 4/29/2024

Serviced Description Quantity Price Each Amount
3/27/2024 2" Wilkins 975XL S#:2581671 - Potable

,
Labor 2 Men to replace the existing backflow preventer, clean, 1.5 180.00 270,00
flush, test, and certify

,' 2' Wilkins 975XL2 - New seria1# ACQ5259 1 910.00 910.00
, Piping & Materials 1 50.00 50.00

Insulation to protect the device against future fieeze damage. 1 60.00 60.00
' BackflowTest: Backflow Testl Certified and submitted to proper

1 0.00 0.00
'WaterUtility Provider -

Pass'ed

r

:

1

Total $1,290.00

:hank you for your business. JNe appreciate your prompt payment. Payments/Credits $0.00
L

P ease make checkspayable to Bob's Back/7ow and include your invoice number,

Bafance Due $1,290.00



Rolling Hilts
Utility Schedule

ClayCounty UtilityAuthority

NEW ACCT # Account# Service Address Jun-24

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 148.64
A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $

A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy- lrr $ 1,836.30
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 148.63

A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy-Residents Club $ 344.13
$ 2,477.70

V

P

Vendor#16'
001.320.53800.43100 $ 2,133.57
001.330.57200.43100 $ 344.13

$ 2,477.70

I



Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account curi ent!

Bill Date 07/02/24
Previaus Balance $148.64

", Payments -$148.64

Current Charges $148.63

3176 old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due July 23, 2024 $148.63

.n
C

Customer Service (8am-5pm M-F)
, ,

Onllne
1904) 272-5999 · https://www.clayuttt(ty.org/

AccountNumber AOOD15287
Rolling HillsCDD Allaccounts not paid bydue date H X

3215 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed "' 'ubjecttc) a $3.30late fee @CCUA

1rrigatbn,GreenCove Springs Email /'
I

Facebacdc

BillingCycle: 1 billlng@clayutillty.org '
I

]

CCUAFL

Rectalmed

Reuse Base Charge $148.64 d

ReuseWaterUsage -Tier 1 $0.92 -0.008 kGal -$0.01

Total Current Charges $148.63
)

0

Ilk Aw Sef our f¢w dec Ian Feq ||'q A'r May )j't Jul

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 06/01/24 - 06/28/24 Days: 27
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91332608 6,761,933 6,761,925

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto ClayCountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 07/02/2.
/C<°-"V\, Clay C,,,My1: ':' .' " .-' ,' k:c'g::':umber, a0::/::,/:
(, / eib

/
,,'

,)
3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed lrrigatiot

,
s X Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove SprinEgbYAUTg9g'"

Total Amount Due $148.62

Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:

LI $1 Cl $5 LI $10 [jOther

_
AY10702C
2000000781 21/1

'lll|lljj|lI|"ll||'l'iIll[Il|l|I[[|}l'lR[f[flIlkIllI|'llhBIII!lI

& ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

0A0001,5i28? D000Dj,UDb3 1172324 0 (J b



" ' " ' "'" " '

" '
" " " " "" "

' )"""" ' ) ' 'J
, ' " F

' ) '""m )' ")
" !yjj))j 'jjQ- ii' F 0) ) ' ""'

" Ma
@"

. Y , . ,.9 u ;2" ?j©j . ,J ,.
""a2)'j 'j':jjj "t ' '

)
'" ' JUJy" Yiji 1Ur) ..,@

E ",
'

m" >

"'
, , :

Qa, >»
,

'
,..., ,)N" ' "" M= Ua "". : 'ab ~

V
.

Visit
.Visit the cashier's office,

.
Call 904,272.5999to use our . . dnve-thru or drop box located

www.cIayutihty.org/myaccou
,

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service, .

at:
nt/defauit.aspx to make a

. .
3176 Old Jennings Road

, ,
, , ,

We accept credit, debit or ,
Clay County Utility Authority

one-time payment or s)gn into Middleburg, FL 32068
.eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

your account,
.Middleburg, FL 32068

i"i"YSiii fiiU7' e53sis'j)ujc|.j

,
^cjlnj f"' ,R-, I encl A He}iiin? Pl,zoci provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

LfjV I") ii ,,,")N")O") and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergencyorfinancial hardship, This

)])"") )"jj)j))'("'
)' " "O i t income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

'- "' -" i,

, i )0) I) )
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

)'1 1UJ ,g ))jUjj)/ Q,,hhm Orµi3nriurtii,y provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
m- .

-"
- " " -- limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

-"' ""' """'
" "" a' "' ' date on their bill.

, "n , "
· A

,

Fut more h"qiimr$mj('pn i'isii':
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance

_
program.aspx

H){mArqn.Tjuw Hi' {':aa|gu$hs

iVtonUUy Uase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

iAlatet" U'rqy' Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sevvet' Usiago Chavjy is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service,

Redaimed !A!atet" Usa¥,e Cizarjze is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

NiVi» Sg,qri: )}ai'ge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainablewater
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Times are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality,

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

lUCjMt'U" iViVMi:iNl' ijj: iUU"Z1iC!A'"fiii?

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection. P

i4'AR??K (:AN3t:x,}niT(Ut@]

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

(:ozsun)ur cUz!?·'ji){irqcH: Rijp'UIU5 (L"UiTiit?, QUfii!"i' 'g')

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are availableonline at www.clayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

i"'it"ase h'iciuA" zu'zy mm!iku¢"&{]t,j¥"es2; cl"iemjjes on ez sepzu'ai"e p1"Aq_psgAeEg -^Tzql T€'aiEu H \µ-,sii:A

youy i"ni: si'uh 7mcj ijaVi3"1£ni cv visit u" "$i z#gt'gvzs*(:jz2KIz,dt)}ii'ji,c"3i'[f



Account Summary: Thank you for keeping your account current!

Bill Date 07/02/24
Previous Balance $255.59

Payments -$255.59

Current Charges $344.13

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due July 23, 2024 $344.13

E'"i

C t S I c(Bam-5pmM-F) Onhne
(904) 272-5999 ' ' https://www.clayut(llty.org/

Account Number A00015577
Rolling Hills COD All accounts notpald bydue date W X

3212 -4 BradleyCreek Pkwy Resident's Club, "' 'ubject to a$3.30late fee. @CCUA

Green Cove Springs Email ,/
I

Facebvok

BillingCycle:1 bllllng@dayutlllty.org i
I

CCUAFL

Water
7Q '

Potable Base Charge $98.43 "EI)
I

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $2,54 2.84kGa) $7.21 "sr

AWS Surcharge $1.18 ::'
3$ '

Sewer 3af
45 '

Sewer Base Charge $222.91 ::
Sewer Usage Charge - Tier 1 $5.07 2.84 1cGal $14.40 ':i
Total Current Charges $344.13 °

"' "" "·

WaterMeter
Read Dates: 05/31/24- 06/28/24 Days: 28
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
70014244 39,879 40,163

Retain thisportion for your records
Please return bottom portion alongwith your payment to Clay CountyUtihty Authority,

Bill Date: 07/02/2'm6u1/r
,,

Due Date: 07/23/2.Ay =\k 1

u } " ""' "" ." ·'.' ,' AccountNumber: ADOD1557i'
( Ak '}

1 3176 Old Jenn ngs Road Service Address 3212 4 BradleyCreek Pkwy Res dent sClub,Gree

%;niTeg' Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Cove Sprin€

.. ,

Total Amount Due $344.12

Donateto Lend a HelpingHand Program:
Cl $1 13 $5 LI $10 ClOther

_
AYIQ7C)2C
2000000782 21/2

'{j|Iljjj|ll|"ll|l'l'lI|lIlj|ll[I|ll|'lb[ij[jflvlllvlUI|IQjIIIvl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

' ClO GMS-SF, LLC
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

IJA000655?7' DDD003U'll,3 lj7i23i24 (I (I B



&- "'""" ' .." )": P) J?)))YO: %,
¢ r8j' '" ¥ · - -" · -

- ' :i ' * , " " k
M a ' : ' " @ ' "

-
=3.^ ¥, i -g ^M ' tYt iii' " m.-= ." ' I m- " '" " at " ' 7

' ' '

-
' '

· -a
"

" " "^7) " ^ ) " ^))) " '".'o'"'))jN jjij ?
@" 2) :;=

' - - - - -' - "-' ' - " 1- -- , d - -
M mN 4> ,

>:
, .m" :- . <= ~ .· -· ; ... ' . -

%'

Visit
,Visit the cashier's office,

..
Call 904.272.5999to use our . , drtve-thru or drop box located

www.clayutthty.org/rnyaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority
automated phone service. ,

at:
nt/default.aspx to make a , .

3176 Old Jennings Road
,. .

. ,
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utihty Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

,eCheck payments. 3176 Oldjennings Road
your account, ,Middleburg, FL 32068

jU.ViViHiV'i" ASSJlil fi-liiiU:

a ju" jjui)"\, tend A (jk:|pinK Nanci provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to fam'l'es
'I ,1') FJ I) ]1 1" )i""""

I)" "'y, "'", ?nd individualsstruggling financially due to an emergenc! or financ.ial hardship. This

)'jTi,)i') N"Q)
)' )'

-, "J
,) ) lncome-based.pro!ram provides cus,tomers payment assistance with their past due

"S::~ } Aj/"
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

j )iijjj)-j )JjAjji)y)i'l c1cMkm Upyonuhiiv provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
" limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due

/ ,
' date on their bill.

, t - ~
"
"""' " '"" "" '"" '"" "" "

'"
' ' ^' '""

P'or rn ewe inioiv2aiugrz vis(8: :
www.cIayutiHty.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

_

inuu-fim:zTjuN (jp u1a7'c63ja

!VicmMiy 3ase Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

1Na?ei' UsaZe Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

,5e'uaei" UsUe (:[)curu? is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customerswithout reclaimed service.

lCe'dainzeU FiVatet" Usa{!,e (:7garge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

A7iV5 Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

PiMjVitU" PiiYb8ZI¢T iS iHp1'|cF:[.:jn7µ!:'

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

gan}:irµ* c(j]¶sH: ?!zi'!j]'1(j7+¢

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

u?)ijyjI|Mj{ (:{)ii]l'!u(jp¢(::i Xiip(iHT5 jiNAjTi?t quality)
Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

i"lt:?3sc: 1ne:)itcja any rT2;'Qijin>q 23lj€j$"¢±ss ¢:}zanty'j$ 87j} a 4¢'"ni"s?'%n'F± £3ur)n5u?'e ai?gj r'eiurn vuiTh
S

ycms' |yj)| sVuh ant) }jeu'rs"?en7 ut visit' µ'j '"A!' vd3rviMAaiµ?tl(iiii,r?uj



j3/3j

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping youraccount current!

Bill Date 07/02/24
Previous Balance $1,757.54

Payments -$1,757.54

CurrentCharges $1,836.30

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due July 23, 2024 $1,836.30

E7
C t rs I (8 5p M F) i

.
i Online

(91)4) 272-5999
:

httpsWwww.clayutllity.orgl
Account Number A00015008
Rolling Hills COD All accountsnot paid by due date W X

3212 -3 BradleyCreekPkwy 1rrigation,Green a'e 'ubject to a $3.30late fee. @CCUA

Cove Springs Email ;
1

Facebook

Billing Cycle: 1 bMing@clayutillty.org ? I
I

CCUAFL

Water 6GQ

Potable Base Charge $98.43 "°
SQQ

Potable Water Usage - Tier 1 $1.70 74.7 kGal $126.99 "0
4pq

Potable Water Usage - Tier 2 $5.04 112 kGal $564.48 m
Potable Water Usage - Tier 3 $6 53 160.065 kGal $1,045.22 "°

250

AWS Surcharge $1.18 "°
X5p

Total Current Charges $1,836.30 '°°
Sp

Q

Other Meter
Read Dates: 05/31/24 - 06/28/24 Days: 28
Meter Previous Read Current Read
91663339 8,496,720 8,843,485

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion alongwithyour payment to Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 07/02/24
/6'9 cq%>\

, ,, . ,
, , .

Due Date: 07/23/24
' "a: "\ \ ' I';',' ' .' AccountNumber: A00015008

' !, ^¥| \ I 3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -3 BradleyCreek Pkwy Irrigation, Green Cove
Y%j: ,,ji\i6esy Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Springs

Total Amount Due $1,836.30
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

[I $1 Cl $5 C] $10 QOther

_
AY10702C
2000000783 21/3

'IIIIIllI||l|"lI||'I'Il|IIlI|lIIl|lll'|KllllIIl'IIlUIUjIIIIIIIkl
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

OA0001,5008 00001,B3h30 1172324 0 0 ¶



"
© g @ * k " * µ A "

.
* k 3jj" W

'"')' F 3 V),, 0 '
@ '

,
.

%; €? ' '"".» S ' * 'k
,

q
' '

,,
'

,, .d

, N r I , ,

'" "

_
" 4 ' * V" i ' au"'"1i: ©M %

" 3 U '

Visit
.Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999to use our , drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutility.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. , at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

. ,
3176 Oldjennings Road

.. .
. ,

We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utihty Authority
me-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

,eCheck payments. 3176 Old Jennings Road
your account. .Middleburg, FL 32068

?AYE'jiAiQ"1 !Fi3i3TAI'jU

j P?"
"^("jj" jjjjj ,

lenS i'S Ph'k|pir!8 t"ian4 provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

A t', %j )-) .lj ,1 [1^ F=i¥m
" LU

, and individualsstrugglingfinancially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

tj)91 yj iu""
i" )' u-, +

""" ')
income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

'

i 7
: )")")""" I))"") "

"Qj

j)ji balance, one time in a 12-month period.
' '

-
'""' 'tjm'ij :J>"' GUi|{M73 {}pt}Drtunin{ provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
""

"_ '
'" date on their bill.

.,-
' )""' "" "' '" Po i' mcue iA'ou"uaUo t? visi?:

www.cIayutility.org/myservice/customer assistance program.aspx

jjy,µj. A2AT'iCjiV OP U]A#C): J€

Mi"mih!y Dase Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provides water, sewer and reclaimedservices to your home

or business.

1iiieUei' Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

SLuajcr {J!p?aµz Q':na$'u is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Keclahne4 1Aiazer Usage {mharm is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

MN5 3tir'chargc provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

!'A{tizRyi }'[N)ili7'|6n" is ,¢Ari"R{t(: }¢'q"h'yj:g

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

uva.'j"1r [£M3pEyyj's'i'ju72

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

ijOfQ3Uiih2iG cU||j8irj!iiqc|j i'%f':y(!!u"s |'vVA'fiN. CiUczUTY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1", These reports are available online at www.ciayutility.org or upon
request at our office.

Meqge' hAutje 2377y tnailfnjj AAiess chanjy's ot3 et s€'y3i"aZe,:3 pE'i{')nsui"e'i'zmi i"e?'um wii'ii
vcmr zni: si"utg 2uc'j j"myi"uunZ cur visit" us A tr4'iATipii#c'iaifzji]!|Z'z,d*c?3?}



"P/3j"

Account Summary: Thank you for keeping youi account current!

BillDate 07/02/24
Previous Balance -$852.19

Payments $0.00

Current Charges $148.64

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due July 23, 2024 -$703.55

<

Cu$tc)mepService (Bam-5pm M FI Online
(904) 272-5999 https //www.clayutlltty.org/

Account Number A00014426
Rolling Hills COD All accounts not paid by due date H X

3212 -2 Bradley Creek Pkwy Reclaimed a'e subjecttoa $3.30Iate fee. @CCUA

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs Email ,1·
)

Facebook

BMingCycle: 1 bl||[ng@c!ayuti||ty.org ' I CCUAFL

Reclaimed i

L.zQn I

Reuse BaseCharge $148.64
,,,,

Total Current Charges $148.64 '::,
m
G¢P

sea

GOP

3QQ

Zoo

m
I

0
Ilp1 m

Reclaimed Water
Read Dates: 05/31/24 - 06/28/24 Days: 28
Meter PreviousRead Current Read
91332609 7,334,527 7,334,527

Retain thisportion for your records.
Please return bottom portion along with your paymentto Clay CountyUtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 07/02/24
,jy c,o%'A

., - .
Due Date: 07/23/24

,/ ,' '"i," '\ G

, ,,,. . ,,. ,
·

' Account Number: A00014426' /' i
.-F », ;

1

3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212-2 BradleyCreek Pkwy Reclaimed Irrigation,'%"i;' ,,U_\,\ay Midd\eburg,FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

Total Amount Due -$703.55
Donate to Lend a HelpingHand Program:

El $1 Cl $5 El $10 CI Other

_
AY10702C
2000000785 21/5

'[IllII!I||I|"II||'l'Il|I[Il|I|ll||||'|hIIllI0IBIllK|0IIIBlIaltI
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

OA00014'12b 0000070355 07i23i24 J 0 b



@

: ' '
"

" "" " ' ' " "

«
' )1 "" "' - yA' ' " )) )7tj)7 iUjO)j © t

"

' "
"

,

3 8

i

@ y b V

,

P a :' ",'
,

S '.)
. , ,«. ) ,

,,I) ) '))A
, , r))))')U)jji0_ 0 ' @ 7J "'

Visit
Visit the cashier's office,

Call 904.272.5999to use our . drive-thru or drop box located
www.clayutility.org/myaccou

.
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. . at:
nt/default.aspx to make a

.
3176 Old jennings Road

. . ,
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority
one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068

,eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road
your account.

Middleburg, FL 32068

UCi7iiv"N"i" nyA|iiTf' fi¢" i"

,«<jcijij'jjf'
! en4 ii HdjMy 1Muj provides water and sewer b'll payment assistance to families

I ,)'i) iji I") lj ,,"" )y"^ jjj ""y),, and individualsstruggling financially due to an emergencyor financial hardship. This

] ))])"Aj"'uj[:
j)

jIQO
') ) income-based Pro!ram provides cus.tomers payment assistance with their past due

") 7A "Ill )
'"Nr 4

'

ljjj' balance, one time in a 12-month period.

·'8-
) Uj1' jjJJ;"" 6,,icien Oypnvzuniiy provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

% -"
"

I ,
"

, )a"' " limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
" ' -" " date on their bill.

,% . i""' ' "'M""" Hot rTbcyi'e !rdboootrrmtitmvisit:
www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer

_
assistance program.aspx

7jxyU-¢1Qlu"iui'! lV uluag71:3

(irmntiH|Y Uas:e Charye is the cost of maintaining the infrastructure that provideswater, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.

VQatet Usage (:narce is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

!'ievimr Usaf{e a?aT'{fe is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

t'?eclahnec1 1Nai'er Us'aeEl (:7Lau:€ is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

NjiUi Surchaxge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainablewater
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

ll'axes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality.

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.org and click on 'Rates and Financials'.

j'iiOMl'"i' yAi!iiAun' j3 Apt'zti(:lsaab'l')

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

consideredpast due, and the accountwill be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

¥9µ"§"'7:R C1jVjS7:Z'jA"!")UN

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
ConservationAssessment.

CUfiiSUU)iiZ U)li1 |'inF.?q[:}': 7·GiiT'OIUS i!iiglu"?n QUiii-,n v)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on July 1", These reports are available oniine at www.clayutility.org or upon

request at our office.

i")etzse irAucle q¥jy Tnajijn{7 a4rji'ess cI'iaiiu's on a sei}eznu(} er${:jc:ysu["cz anti rUunra bi?)¢:iZ

your 411) q?uh ancj p3]IuTieni ch" v!qjt us 2qZ tj'dk7,g¥dG$':|?li,fu2'])['ty*cgi'|f



croimn Invoice
' © @

¥

3002 PHILIPS HWY , Date Invoice#
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207

3/19/2024 CO#2 ROPE

Phone # 904-858-4300 '

,
Terms Due Date

P

Net 15 4/3/2024

Bili To

ROLLINGHILLS, CDD
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY
GREEN COVE STUNG, FL 32043

Quantity Description Rate Serviced Amount

0 25% DEPOSIT DUE AT EXECUTIONOF CONTRACT 68,630.19 0.00
0 25% PROJECT START DUES ON COMMENCEMENTOF 68,630.19 0.00

PROJECT

,

0 50% BALANCEDUEUPON COMPLETION OF PROJECT 137,260.37 0.00
& ACCEPTANCE BY DICTRICT

0 CHANGE ORDER # 1 COPING REPAIRS & DEPTH 22,425.00 0.00
MARKERS/ (14) INTELLIBRITES
CHANGE ORDER #2 ROPE & FLOATS 160.00 160.00

A non-refundable credit card convenience fee of 3% will be added to all American Express,Visa,
MasterCard and Discover card transactionson the total invoice balance over $700,00 and will be Total $160.00
collected at the time of settlement.

Customer Total Balance $160.00



Tuesday, july 9, 2024 at 13:07:38 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Fwd: Invoice CO#2 ROPE from CROWN POOLS, INC.

Date: Tuesday, july 9, 2024 at1:06:30 PM Eastern DaylightTirrie

From: Roiiing Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: lnv_CO2
_

ROPE jrom _
CROWN

_
POOLS INC.

_
27248.pdf

Patti
Please process. Thanks

,

Forwarded message --- -----
From: Teri Howard <teri @crownpoolsinc ,corn>
Date: Tue, Jul 9, 2024 at 1:05PM
Subject: Invoice CO#2 ROPE from CROWN POOLS, INC.
To: j.soriano@ ginsnf.com <jsoriitno@gmsnf,com>
Cc: !'hrrjanager@ riversidein gtsvc.com <rhnianager@ riversidemgtsvc .com>

)))))))))))j"(")|/)" )j))j))))|))))))))))))))I:)""))l))))))"""'"'"))):""))"')))))))))'))U))-""
C,-)))': )))),')?&'j::,FU):x7).:::::2:..:.::)>'jLj).)')\:'"':-:)U)!)::j))))))lj))))))))))I))))I)4U)j)))-)'))I.)))))))))Q)I)))t))"))'j^7G))))))8U): ).Iu

hivoice /'7' ·"1'"()'//;'{/·"j|

C(hZ? I-IO/'F ' Amount Due: $1 60.00

,

Dear ROLLING HILLS, CDD :

Your invoice-CO#2ROPE for,$160.00 is attached. Please remit payment at your
earliest convenience.

Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.

Sincerely,
CROWN POOLS, INC. .

904-858-4300 '

1 of 2



Jeffrey Deese ,,' " ,. ',·:" ," ?. .s :., '.' 'i' I, .' ,' t' ',, ?r,f'
.

i,";.'! q", :," .":= ':
"' ' i."

4990 Windmill Court ,<, , S, ,,

." :,. t ,jj '.\. ,'.'
))

"
i)'

" ' ,,"
.

;} '! ji :'j j': : ii

., i;' 'i.. j' .) ",
.4 ii

..

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jacl_ee_s,ey!j(: iiiys|.1el'ili=co_l}1

INVOICE DATE

DATE:6-23-24

TO: FGR:

Roiling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS R/\TE AMOUNT

WORKED KQ/OUT

6-'23-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouseaiea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolledentire development,

Checked the area on side of highway,

Rained part of shift

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200,00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



Jeffrcy Deese
. · ' ·.

2 '- : : ,' ' s ' .: :' '. '
', :' ' ·,:. ) I, :. : '. ·" :,'' ·, ,'

;: :
,

; ' "' · :' ?

, ,, .' ' .
,7 ' '· : ,: '; ·

' '

'1990 Windmill Court ?' : ., ·

'

'
: " ' i' ' '

.

' :;
:) i q· :' ' "

Mi(j(j|eburr;, FL 32068

90'1-219-0579
jcl i.|_(-'e':ie !19 c,)a Ysi.ieri i'_{.Co p}').

INVOICE [)/\I"E

D/U"E:6-28.-2'1

,

TO: FCR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

!

DATE ] TIME
\ y'

'

DESCRtl'T\O1Y HOURS RATE

)

/\\"A)\), k
)

WORKED 11\!/OUT

------"------"
1

6- :)8-2L| NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.,C) 5o,cm ,!l.)l),C)(: ' i

Patrolledentire development
1

,i

Checked amenity area, clubhouseaiea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolledentire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

Rained during shift

)

)

,

i

!

)

)

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: IOTAL 200,00 )

Make al! checks payable to jeffrey Deese

i hank you for your business!



Eu
t 0

.
Page 1 of 1

:i % GFL Environmental
R 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664
2 GF

C
Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000139876

DUE DATE:

g 'p'"on QL±!L£3J Southfield ME 48076 INVOICE DATE: 06/20/2024 Due Upon Receipt

" TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $814.76
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

6/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06
(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

6/20/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $437.76 1.00 $437,76

jul 01/24 - jul 31/24

6/20/24 FUEL SURCHARGE $256.31

6/20/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $694.07 $113.13

SITE TOTAL $807.20
(DODO)

6/20/24 ADMIN FEE SC237180 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your
invoice onllne,

pUease visit
us at:

vvvvvv.gfUenv.com/
:: k::.: ) )'1,,'tj pay"my"bi!1/

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNTTOTAL TOTAL INVOICE $814.76
$814.76 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $814.76

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customer and invoice numbers on check or money order.

0 GFL Environmental .

% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Recekpt

GF L Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000139876
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield MI 48076 INVOICE DATE: 06/20/2024
·nvironm·ntal TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $814.76 $ )jjf <1· "Up

P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

15723965-774-1 1 1 *'*"***'**'AUTO**MIXEDAADC 270

Ih|Iqj|lµ|l|Ih|rlhN'Nrllm¶lljhh|r||||hll| qnM|hTlh|'I|I|rm'||dh|Ir|||l|l|[hI|l|l|nlIl|I
ROLLING HILLS CDD

E ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

,
5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

005S5l¶3UG00DDj3¶87b0Dl03bh40000D000D8l4?bb



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at www.qflenv.com and click My Account, No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand, Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number reacly. Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA ©· ¶.i '"K^N DISCC.NER'
EKPRE5 ^

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, it will be converted into an "Electronic Funds Transfet"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (ETT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to

front of your bill or email. We must hear from you no laterthan 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By

from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be sending your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 days from receipt. information therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the EFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement docunient, draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via cer(ifiec1
written contract. GFL Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related fees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of the billing cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billing
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contrary to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is otherwise prohibited by law.

InsufficientFunds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSF),
your signature on your check gives us permission to debit your
checking account electronically for the uncollected amount, Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billing equal to the
maximum amount permitted by state law,

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) mnling /\r1)ress only
I ] mailing and service nx)ress

1, ,_1

Nitnie"" " """""""

Address;

City State Zip Code

( )

Phone N i.trnbei" E-mail Address

(':lls;t(")l')")er /\cc':ount Number



.

.

.

'=:=:af'mgemeni: tgePVh%ag';, L L,,C ] ,'mj)i)j': :;(!).!|!

Kingston, IN 37763
..
.%
...
. .

.%
.

i

:

.

i

|u,vq: bil?:e j,t; 269 !

C

%

.%
:

h1ve)ict3 fja:le: 7/1/2'1
!

i
:

.

j:)u{ij l:)a'te: 7/1/24-
:

i
.

/<"t'
t"a c? n 't

!

.

Ml To :
Lfgsg¥€7., I

:
.

t
S S '

Ft: '} i. i tjf '
. t,-:" L'p :3 j'" "'

!

.

Rullhig Hills COD i b >.. . yuhu' a,! C,
!

:
:0

475 \l\'est Town Place i

P

0

Suite 114
Si. Augustine, FL 32090

!

:
:
:
:
P

0

P

0

0
'0

0

0

0

0

P

P

0

P

P

0

:
.

De-sc:hp6oo Hqu[s/Qi}v S'd:iUi: l:imt:}u:!'i|l
.
..
.

va4'·; · wY<s.t?Cm^"+w ° :' —m' :~. —.l n~.j^;j~>m"omp·%'0U;G·=h^L""ccU:c^' "|t"t»:' ","'" ' ·" "" ' " " 'r""_ '==3aLL:=r^ CZ:=?KTI»=' " ~·m'r:u'm'«R".t"m4w

''
» jh m=cmm"«""y ,·.+.::'+"¢c..»mm.'""'¶ :·1'¢ " ';: · '5'~ "%""

.:6w·GTy"y'm"·t"r+~r ·p .-vU<'·" :':'" "r"r·m·'c "v;~";o.·^·~« ·:9"A—t ·· · ~p·m · b L ·;· : '"' ·r ·T""""—· " ··.. .—~—·'::"··:'->' ""; -'.%':

' "t ·jr"4 "' "" " ·.a q ' ·.... ...
· p ·'.;';Lw·r :····6 l'" <.C·b: ..=» % r ' " "c' " ':

..Marliz!': lemtmt i'ees ·,luly 2024
°'

#
:i1) ! :.':.,7'1.&50 :1:,74u,!:i(:j )

\iVdisife Admhiistiation, 'july 202:1 ;;j
;'j

i
,

) '

1 (K',00 IOU go
h"th: :m"|aiicm "kx:i"m j|Uqj' " july Z(jZ:4 "".,::"""!i I

I 15UrOt) 15U.(X) :

·.,..me ·'":
. ': :

.

t:)i$$(i!i'l1irlati(:j!"i Agent Servicet" july 2024 'Z3 ! 3 i I 83:2:.:3':') 83:9.3":J j

:

posit ;je
' '""it'

" '.i:'j :
I 4u.55 'i ti.55 i

"G ' :
.

(:nl)j:..$; .21'z:.("" ! !
251.a!(") 25'i .'10 \

.
r %

.
.
.
.:i
.
.:
.
...1

,, ,
.
....

.
.
.

.

..0
%

:
a

m

:
:

}

)
"

0

? :
0

I
F

.
; dC

I

. .. 7
I

-.L

t

1

) ) '
I
P

,

i
\ d

i
i

X
{

! i'
'C

q

q

I )

€"

·
) '

V

{
I'

I'

ji
i

"' " K
I P

' 1

i iG

(
; I b

0

..

1
C

0

L

J

;
>

;

:>
' i1

I 1

) )

i
1

G

i
g

I::
·0
k

i
·

'S'

G

.

0

{
X

i
g

=":r+ t":¢%4 <~Ty '~' " t '"'¢: ."x " ·¥~¢"Tr~ n"" t""" W—·: " ^-Lm ~a— .

' ' ' ' '" " " ' " ' ' W
"

. ' ^.· __
.:..·. _4;.'j.4.» b a"' t " ' ' 6 ^?.;Ur4^,8%' ·um .>>'t^ ·'% a.m&:'r.:··.·g g ·.^>~ d,j ^· " +.c'j*¥"·:h,=t%"xr -

ebp :9.' '^' .:l j ,r'" » ¥.7".'m'"'"m~~¢ ct ·1 t "". " 't w¶"""r'"' "N ""'"C"" "'" """° "'"'"' " """ "~— " :"·" "% ·
~..:,L,,,

~ .t . - j·T· '· v " : 4 " " """ ·" · ':"b 'm ·.· 4 ··- ··~^
.

"nmi' !i:!:j, i 2 3 ,:m
.

"- "rd :

.t ..
I ^·"e~ ~L..0 .." % ' .rv d ' V '"" ' r ' C

: P:·4 . '. "q;. t '.EJ.' ·^ ..C K :

' ¢ ' "· ··;' ' '? ·C· ¢:u%,.·'. b-4r %>· 9 '.: vC '>'1" ' ;} '· . 0 ·: . ^: :r¢ —··q · 4 t * b·
:::£' · · . a . V 3>w.·4e " d '"mrb "Tv

l"bayr I€'nts/C6Miits $0,0U
0'·4 " '1'~ m· ·0·~' T.ro~~m*e·"·.·-~ y q " a "S.'"«r..^amTm~y""

qC '"·'"%f"1 ¶ ·- ~" p"··· "Nm"'""^' > b ,
e

. , ,

" 9·
'C 4 'C ~ "·. % 0Vr ' ' ·· · q · 't ,

Balant': ,;e iOue St= ,'1 23.7'8
— ·'

C

,
J.' ^J¢

.., , ~ ·~ * J ~ "% %·· 4' —· —
I J

~
:_ ~ L.W .. L

" ' ' ' L ·.0 q..
%,: no 4 ' ' ' & .

I :W
~ + .·._. . ., ,. L C·^.6: '0

- -· a ·W ' 0.
:o9

, t' ..
:1.« 4 4: · I " 4 0 3

0
.



m Supply LMiU'iCiE'
Formerly Home Dapot Pro Institutional Pag" i 'A' 1

INVOICE'

PO BOX 2317 SHIPPEDTO: !25!£
=_

07/02/2!_

_ ,_._~
jedtsaivMe, FI.. 32203-2317 rolling hills cod 1Nvoj(}E!: 812792679

' ' 3212 BRADLEY CRFEIC PKWY
NL!A/1BEF4

GREFN COVE S"F¢1NGS FL 32043 ACCO(!I'!T 176155.'
NUMBER i

Ymmmmmr=
cjRDEjj

^
57(K¥¥52

I

N1JMB"'K, ] i

SOL D TO:

ROLLING HILLS COD
475 \,'V TOVVN PL ·

STE 114 FU?/NQU/R/ES
SAl 1YT AUGUSTINE FL 32092 (6&5) 412-617b' FA;((gn7 77z--szas'

wMu/(~¢%m'ra a]n2//nElit(/t/'o,'7lt' '

FEL)ER4L!IJ :%?M?418jj52

iI :

,m ,

. . .

'
C

ORDER r)A'i E ORDER NO. CLJSTOMERP.O: S'|IR'ED VIA' - TERMS
,

SALE(1PERSCN
f

07/01/24 57099452 JAX89 NET 3()MYS \,tVl1 1;1AM, dVOODFl J

LN JLIL'EM NO .
CAT DESCRIPTIOIY' ORDERED S3HIP)?Et) )"3/0 UCM PRICE i·::vj' .Il?'Et? T

1 T<EN15'747003 8 RENCMN GYM K'ACLTY WIPE 30CJCT c-a CENT 1 J. 0 cm 59. 06 .59. 06
$7 . 95 Mndling C!ii.±rqe i

Delivery inEorination for thi:a invoice may be

found at: tnn·i. XlowoDopotPro . cow/Ingttituf.iojlal

i

net merchandise total rjl&:oUx!T freight HANDL1N(?i tax 1N'jOic:": 1y)'tAl. {

-—
' ' '

t
' "="+.*==mm===wh-~-~* ... ~.&:T'~ . . .% . .. . t

59.06 ===~~y.81 7.i)5 1.)A) 55,L) J

PETA/N THISRJRT/O/d a-" THE INVOICE FOR YOURRE=I)S
RETURN T/4/SFU"T/CN WITH YSURREM/TTANE

Ill) Supply
, ,d

ACCOUNT NUMBEn 1NV(J1 CE IJATE INVOICE NUMBER INVOICE AMOUNF (jIlt,-oirnorly Homo Dcipot Pr ) |nmituticmc
'"' "'"7 5" 3 t C] Jkj . (

m"

L615 i 07102/?4 C 'i m"92S"'9 !'".Zj
.,

.?dET

BILL TO: AXfQUNI"
PAID

ROLLJ NG HILLS CDD
e"A1 7

""""""""
475 'N TO\MN PL

R=: ilT TC:

=UGUS1'1NE
FL 32092 HD &ipplv foi"ma"lvHome Ek:gd Pro

PC} Elctx 4044€8

Atlanta, GA 3(Xi&4-4468

CURRENT TERMS AND CONDITIONS APPLY. CLAIK5S FOR SHORTAGES OR DAMAGED GOODS MUST BE 1·1AL\E WITHIN THREE (3) T)A'{S CiE" RECEI PT OF SHIPMENT IM ACCt3Rl)hN("E
WITH CIJRRENT RETURN GOODS POLICY. NO RETURNS ACCEPTED WITHOUT PRIOR AI1TRC)Rj ZA¶'IOH

LOB



HI) Supply iYtfi ll'(l::),i(i:::£

Formerly Home Deyc't Pro kistitutional Page 1 of 1

iiYV011"E {

, , , ,
K (I? / (I7/ :}/l

I'U PA) ){ 231 7 srllppF[) to: la If: t

,la[;|{$(}n\'iile, F L 322113-231 7 roll1ng fulls CM) :i\)'|V[31(]|[,
,)

[; ,?/9 ?fuit
3212 R-RADLEY CFtEEK PKVQY ' lji\/il'li:F, i

grfen cove springs rt. 3?043 Aocl)|}N'rj i7(ilC"i/l\!ul\/jn!3|'; t

?2?4'ijl!F: )

"""""""'
-._..s:oi.ij TO:

ROLLil\!(i HILLS COD
475 tA.' 1"O\ME! PL
IZTE I'M FOR 1NQL/j,'?//i$:

$Ftil\fT AUC·IUST1WE FL 32092 (86u) 412417:7g fax (lj79j 71747z'/)

WWW. Ho/17t?Ljeµ(}/P/'o.com//n,s//'lljt/'o/la/

G1)ERAL 1/) 52-2418852

1)RLIER DAJ"G (31U) ER NO. CUSTUMER PA. Sj-llPP¶0 VIA TERMS S;i\LESPEFISUl\i

()7/m/24 570!)9451 JA)(89 MET 31) MYS m L. LIAM WO (:%[)R

ln itfm no. cat description ordered stu: 1?1?elj b /0 ijc)ik pr rcit: ext ;Abq.'£' t
I 31A99A,763 8 WIPE WALL MN'I' DISPENSER 2 :) C) Ell. 5A . 75 1.() 9

. 5 C}

2 REN15747003 8 RENOWN GYM FACLTY WIPE 800CT -- CI?,NT 3 3 0 CR 5 9 .
C)6 :! "17

,

3 C:

$7 . 95 Handling Charge

Delivery imforruation Eor this i.nvoi.c:e may be

found at : www . HoineDepo tPro . com/ Ins t i. tij l:ional

net merchahdiee total discoun'i freight |·1ANDL?iiK) "mx irv {)f(:|z 'ii:)'rAL

286.(18 -57.34 7.95 0.1)0 237.29

RETAIN THIS PORTION OF THE INVOICE FOR YOUR RECORDS

RETURN 77-1/5 PORTION W//T,'1 YOUR REMITTANCE

Htj Supply
, ,

ACCOUNT NUMBER lf'lVO OF DATE NV(JK)1 {\lU[\A|3tr( f}\lV[),|.{:? Ali:iiei"iai7)
Fu rma'ly Flame Deput |'['(1 lnstituhonal

rjj i'
"

{
.

8
.

""""'""""
"

1761N" ')7/112/ -4 "I :?7g;"!c(i| :!:'|7.:;!g

"" ""
jr )

,,.il ,

:":j)':')|y i") )
P/:iii)

ROLLMG H$L-.> ct:'t. , ..r'175 IN TOV\!A'1 S'L '-.NIT io:

!::iN!) I,,UGL1$T1
Nt' FI 3ZC92 HU Supply im"medy H(aiu1 uel-?c|i Pr(i

Pt) Eliix L|-(j€%il

Mania, '? A ?,(1313'1-'1&8

1"W'rF'Gf'ii f[' m:: /·Nb {"\)Nl)" I [()}'{j ,¥'PLY. CLAIMS F"C)R SHORT',GF,S OR i|'\}L'\c;F'r\ Gi)l)f"' :-itlS'1' KB '-'.AL)E "?TTH"Lt'1 '"HRFZ i 'i 11'\Yq OF KI·('F TL"' ""' mi 1,|_ F .i "('(_"1- ,
' ' i

:'?? 'Ik! (:[j!ir,i:i'i'i' ret1jf:·j C,f"'() ':7 7(iI,!CY. f!() p.etur11s acceptef' WiTHi'(7!' PRiC)k /\iith[": rt. 7/\'!'I: )i'l,

:'\") '



Johnson MechanicalSolutions LLC i

4848 Beanie Court
Keystone Heights, FL 32656 ' '

"0""0"" JOHNS ', N
,

info@johnsonms.com ' i

, , |.ii:t'"§"7?t':.'"t, 'j.ui {$$t{"l'f":. 1, t. t"
!

wwwjohnsonmechamcalso!utions.co¶ )
'

t

i
S

1

. . . ,

INVOICE
BILL-TO INVOICE # 1253

Rolling Hills DATE 07/03/2024
Riverside Management DUE DATE 07/18/2024

Services ' TERMS Net 15

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard '

Bldg 300
Jacksonville, Florida 32257

C

t

DATE DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT

' Maintenanco Completing MechanicalSolutions PMls 0.50 1,625.00 812.50
Contract

Location of Service: Rolling Hills
CommunityCenter

Wor!( Performed: MaintenanceContract
2024-

Final Bill

Perform scheduled maintenanceon all
HVAC equipment.Total annual contract
amount equals $1,625.

Term of contract is January 1, 2024
thro\'gh December 31, 2024.

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 812.50
'

TAX 0.00
We take credit cards, ACH payments, and checks can TOTAL 812.50
be sent to:

:

BALANCE DUE
4848 Beanie Ct, Keystone Heights, Fl'32656. $812.50
We appreciateyour business and look forward to
helping you again soon!

All sums not paid in full when due shall earn interest at the rate of 2% per month.

lf'customer does not make payment within 60 days from the date of invoice, contractor shall be entitled to recover from Customer all cost of

collection including attorneys' fees and litigation expenses. Please contact our Accounts Receivable departmentfor payment information and

,
arrangements.

,



,

KU7'AK¢ ROCK LLP Ctier-k Rezmt "i't',;

Gutak Rock LA'
7"ALLAEYASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 301)5"/

Telephone 404-222.-4600 · Omaha, NE 681 03 ·1 iS: 7
.Facsimile 4(14-222-4654

A'CK-l/Vi'ire Transfer 1Regk1lii 'n ,3:

Federal ID 4.7-0597598 ABA #10400()0 16

First National Bank of Oinnha

June 29, 2024 K_utak Rock Li.,1'

i\/C /1 246904'70
Reference: Iuvoic.e No, 3'!1 1903

Client Matter No. 17.523--1

Notification Einaii: eftgrou|)@ku|[dcrc)(: k.co[il

Marilee Giles
Rolling F!ilis CDD
Govel"nn]a]tal Management S .:rvices -

St. lrug-istine
Suite 114

475 Vi/esi Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 (nvoice No. 34. I 19() t

|"/523 i

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

05/03/24 K, Haber 0.80 204.0() Prepare poiicl imintenance
agreement; con'espond vvith Guiles
regarding same

05/06/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 134,00 Confer with district manager
regarding sccial media issues

05/13/24 K. Buchanan 0.70 234,50 Review proposed terminatioti of
easement md release of special
assessments:

, confer with chair and
developers counsel regat'din;g sa (tic

05/16/24 j. Gillis 0.40 68.00 Coordimle i"es,ponse to a.udiioi' letter
05/22/24 K. Buchanan 0,9.0 !34-.00 Confer wilh devejoper connt:ei

regarding tei:minaiion cA consti1|cti(yn

easement and conveyance of padr
05/28/24 K.. Buchanan 0.30 10(l,50 Confer with C)ca; review

coti'espondeuce froru boat'd menibei'
05/30/24 K. Buchanan 2.40 804.00 Prepare response to inquiry (i"Oiri

Clay CouMy Attorney iii confjc(:tk)i]
vvii-h comµ!etioa of C'pit::d
hnprovemeitt Pfaii and other

concerns

PRIVILEGEDANb CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



YCUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
June 29, 2024
Client Matter No. 17523-1
invoice No. 3411903
Page 2

TOTAL HOURS 5.40

TOTAL FOR SERVICESRENDERED ,f:i,679.01')

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNTDUE $:1,,6'79j)o

PRIVILEGEDAND CCiNFjDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORK PRODUCT



i
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

%

0

i:
..

. .
.

. :

i
.
.
:

.

.

.

.

.

.
%

%

:

.
:|j':y:)':::':::'t, :=,l:'m<mt S€i¢'viC: 'j', Int' ;" vq,:j)i !::( ii
.

..

£:Llile '1°14 :

,:

St. i"|ugus|: in&, F.L 32092
:

.C
C

:.r|]!u'i%'(: jh::;E';} fj'?; !M5
!.

0

J iq
%

ih71v¢.:"i(::"l t:k'jil,:t",": ?i'i/2tj24 !

m

m

Ei'ut:' l::i;ak." :' ?l"i /:2{i2'1 !

f 'jt'l To:
i[:·:iiZ:'i!(:f:

"lolljnq Hills COD
'F'.C'. i\'!!giii'¢l|: |{"}:!":

L;7!3 t4/est Town PhtXe
Stzite i 14
St. ilugustine, FL 3209?

.
.

}Egg;(;ii^if3i',i(jpi"i i:'in|-.dk"'L'Eg,l"}';li y R!3j:'2 &",: i'il|"jl!.m[
0 · 0

P 0 . ..
.

—Vw ":·c·^m··c ^u ' P
. t ;.' ·'·-·+0· ~ ·'··4~q 'v ' m ~ " ' O '*r ^Vh « ·+c~.: y +L·ArW"~ - U"t«r~-~0m ·:rd·&..1 ·5..:L'm'~"T"^~" t:FNr'"-*

'.'·
?--m4µ T 4'!K+"A··"m ·.'· t :"4" 1"'Ib C** m ' >tj: .6 m^~= "y·%S—:<'^Fu4 a':i'·:4 " ; "0", .>S.b,":& ·: ." :.·* ·. ,e.~: :kw %."cv "";'"t" '

.

.._ L'.·.l'.:: c."; i % " %·.z'L":·b3 ·~!:'k q ?·5~:"mw. ^m ' C · st' \;—··.¶ '.S S:!»c· c' ·:~ A.'r'l-·e·~z·:¶ %,% q 4 '*- 4 ~~°..·-..::—:1~: ",+ * ··-.'i.-»W·..: :·-.,:.'- -, *;.·.·'0 ·~µ ::' p..V - ··' 'V &..^·":w·t ·:""···'N "&:.'·'"·w · ::T~%. —"
I

i ,3:3(J,Ei7'::!("){').4'1-6'1 ("jo - jal1itoj'ial Sci^vi'ces - ,.§uly 2024 '1 ,:224.t'iCi i 'I ,:?:.jb4,ti(:)
{

1 ,33c}£;7:>0{),'"km)(") - F'ciol Maintcnz'hceSei"vkes ·· July 2024 i ,i'i02,25 'I ,3ii:2d!5
' :

'I .:m)£88c'().:'Al:m{) ·- Contract Admh'li(3traiic}?l '·' JuN 2024 2,1)55.1 7 I
2,t:)l;!5,17

m
.I .3:3C'.L372(:}$:),:'3Lib(:)(k'·- Fa'ility Mar2gel'?i(3nt ' Fbllintj Hills ·· JUly 2Q24 !;,(1;3(Lti7 ! 5,(33'::'.67
j
i
'i

P

y

' ': i
C'
%b

« " ·

d ,
t "
1 t:

' i I

t
1 ) )

i '

?
1.

1
I

) i )

}
-

I
k
1

-
f

t r
p %

i
,,
'A
)i

S I
1 ! '

! i
i

, i
)

) i !

,
I 1

1 ) 1

t
1

I

'i S

! t '

:' 1 )

'i i i

,b
S

f i
f "

i
i , ,
$

i
{

'-
1

2

' )

7

t
iI

W

" IP
..Co

t! 4::::' j: t
.

i
t,..=~¥""

/ . i -
'I

j,
SM

% '1~-^.·"
N\j;'

,

4? t/j"'
(,

'} ,,·: A
""'"s;i'!: ""'·'—

.-
1

i
,- ,

'

':".4,

s
Z·"1 j'iy"€^mm·d·pi !

!,

(,,. u lj ' ' "

,

pj )
)

:4·> I » .MY W?=7",
p
µ'oj4'"'q

j ?

L

.-µ- .:' ) µ-
"") 'L.-.}· '

0"¢"'='""
g I

.&_.16, 3··<,^ 4:g' h ¥- < "'··- " mm d &1·:b * ·" '"·· ¶ .LLb "¶s+·· ? " %'¥. "^l±^=1:·6p:.

a "x t>v«m" &7?'e;>==jb:·4·m b.b'~dLM=. ^:"a: . .~ w··.^&·e.h ;-~.&~~W~ —;...~.k',.1

.. .; 46 · ..."·».&~N.^.Pt4~a.·"a· '^1 * 4 " 6-j %m '=y···^:··~.«'O -Mw:
.

:. ·: 1 %

. p .L.% r.: a-"' %' " ·., ·¶:m·"'+ ""T ·N" %

t
'" >~ r"v"""r· 't -t 74 ·<r'WYN~ (Em> a ·.:.X 'I ' 4 ¥:· — q · ~ ·" " ·

'
·%0 +"+·r "· I :r· ·" *" " ' '·"' · '·; 'r·r· · '· : '· ' b

: Sr »
L

·J
· . % · J J '.4·w·"t-"T

q

b ; · «"~ ·"' I q b ": P··*·.·"···y"a= ·F I

'Iiti':M $ 1(1,,2" !!'.t?': !

, .> »', ·.0 .«'~~Ck·:·'j *'"'· uvv ' "a &4"·<. 1 4 6 '" ' b5% .P m...b . · · "nl. 0 t b p · ·~ '7 b < · " —I,: : :.:::'K § d j'7 ',',1%^.bj': ' ;", 'b·:r-·.y r··1 '- m..8%· ·

R3Fl!,l|:|']i(,:;;'g"yi:gi;/[:',:!I"li3{:|ii:'tj !'j;'l !.1' It')

.·bar·,' 4 0 ··."

"
D' b ' %0 b··"·b·bd" Y·"' « J': ':r ~ W 44.'^ %

+ ·o~h b ' ?4^·= 0 :y' ': ' '%,G" r '"o*¶0· 'J, 4 I E· · ·m. · ·. ·· I q :"'"4 '"· ;
. 'W,··· %

.. p ·q·"' 7 ' ·· '~·.· ·6 6:1 ": 4 ' t -4- " '
.

.

E aii?ilr! i·::€}'! i;"(ukt;| !};'|(L:;:'j .:!.:i;!|
'r.··· s"e:·r:3e.t¢"̂1_: :;¢ j rq bLL'

m
%

,M. 7 * :

a ·.3 · 3"~^··> e'^ 'v "q ··0~ y ·b a ' %b '.s ·>b b
c

,· ..
—

i^ b .:·

·.· h··c ·^ ...^~ · .·» b ~-· 4:· :^·-d : 0 j.» .

· —"m-m' " ' 4Jp+ 75 I? Q>.m . 3c".~p: '.cm 'T 7 ="p: ='m"«<": s". 1

, . . ." "" , , .C r'"qk .X ' '^ <^ ·. qqm·r·· ~ ·- · · W.~~-..·mo·~V·¢B ~..
I



b

>

E EC cm 11€; g g!?7%i3i# €@!Z:b cx"','L% m¥zg{&'a 3me^nq%3e-=i=«^ m"gg%s' 7 b;zs? 'e@t":p+

'.'·"·..'''·"".'
2Ta'&=;M: q*.r*.*Tk%,*.7,m,,%¥,,.&.=.,

'

;. "

7
^1

,

.

.0

I
0

%

P
b

t

'

1

t
"b .

q

,ktivmddo Mamtlo\'mm {:)M{j€}$i, M(: !i"?iv(¢"» {r:$"3
1 '

475 W0fj 1"o'm Place -5 .'
h V;} L: : 4'55 <asi¥ !

q

t3|litlel 114 '

St, Augusllne, FL 32092
" |91VGflt: (b l:q: 503

)

'

Hi',tcMi'i Mc-)': tij24/20t?4
1

1

I 3

ihie 1f)ai's: iM?A/2(j24
1

(:13t Ci:
!

f31ll To:
i

""
}

Rdllng Hills COD m, $il;n",{ti]E) ': i
1

476 Wed Town Plac» i '

Suite 114
!

SI, Augitst1%, i'L 321)02

I.
p 0

.0

t
i
0 V

t
· J P

0 b
0

b b '

W t 4
%

% 4 b
,

P

' ,
I ,

b 0

4 V * " 4 P d 'q
, 4 4 C

0 % 0 p · ,' q " ·

f

,,°.: ',: ,..,;:.i4':'.,:.?',,:,:.j..0:,i...' l?m!!.p¶!,!g!p!,.,'
...

'

.,..,,
'..'

... .

-.:..,....,',.:t!9|!!9Ry
,.

!,..
.r:...n.g-:!Pb',.':',!'i:..,...',.,i,,..:t!.n,!.g,|,',!?!.,::.. i

P

JTd iX'~Wq«¥mt&rV±~hn.tj^e'=mm: 3t~~m==lnm ¶yt"h NmmTrmrk·" dl NWmTTK |Nrr"~yj. ¶U·Md ·6A .
.A ,m=bmxm%mm¢·*·k%" " qrhg d'gmu~=~%~:r~m+k^~wr¢=mqC~±.==HTr=w'~-C;Lr=·^>" ~b%-*~P»~t(: c~'wjujL~=mbN3m=&pkr~w~A~mr

'
¶c7 F:<m="x=Nem ==^~~~ eenv=u~knuMd.f m» ,

Fadllf'i MdnlenanceMay 1
- May 31 2024 I 3,'my 3,33EJ,(i0

!

.g
r aMu'unaocesuijlj}lea."' "' "°':' i

;

,

ij81£v2) '86(l¢'z i
:

,

H

tk
.

4 ·
L 'P

m

m
C

4
0

.

/'(:,)(":q'cj'R /V\jQj I Fj"r
t

! i

-+ e

C P .
%

k
:

· t i " i i i
I '" i ;

!

.

" W
.

? :
r

I)' 2- C)
5----

!3" S? " cjij ·-·
4//{1.3 1JLYJ i

.

"
.

' q :

.f :

.

1
·

;

.

"
-

' I ·
i

K 0 ,

"b ' · ' 'Op« I : " 1 · :

" ' ~L " d ^ ."
.
(," -- -J L//" ' ' "

'

i '.

»- ' t ,
:

.

; a
:'Fa

j J" / ' j^-" -
". t ' '

'· i : ,1

C;Jj- c: ," (_ i j^1/ Ma" i
m""'"""

) jl I
)

,
C

: E

f "
' P

p · 0'

{ 3 C) -
p;"" "7 2a)Cj "" L"/b C'ij(:"

·

.

i :

,

.

0 b ·

amw
,

, i ' '*
W
.

' I : :

; " q ,
I b

i
.

) ' '

t h q ·

' 3
: I'd d

_ " · ,.. ' , C: "
· 'i I ',

.

0 '

" d^ \ ,"

I '0

\j: )" )~

,
15 I

' '
!

S '.

. .

' 3 ' .'

..
"%

q

,
'.
.

· \ r D · "'"' " '
""

' '·
E

C) "2jj (u\"n(jlij S
\J k { CA'Cm ' 1

'
1 ' '.

.

.

.
.

. .

'":, '"U")
.

t<"""7 2-oe. t--- S ':-. C:jCj(,", i : i

0

,t >
.

" " ~+ C ; :
. ^

JP
q ' :U

·,~A ¶ wm·· 'p 0

,0 0

,
4 . '0 '0 ,

.
.
.i

' ...
0 '. ..

(I\\
"^) "" C "'"" '

"

!
.

.

.
I ,i

,3 ") ) i.8 5 ,

.

.< , I ·
1 '

.

...
0

. ..
.
.
.

1

.

.

.i ·..

..

.

..

.

1

.

I

~v~a"~"'AN^a~bvm~¶0~^2P4~cy"r "' ' jr" 1

''
: i ' . , . " " &>~m==e^~~m—"··rmt

-"...··
$==mtx»ma·q _.

..i

".-
X <'rm·'Vkrt w~wRm: L$'KNp,&*~pLmK=«·E

.
r=:mk±mTmubLqk^h=~F;'w±g4§·,'4gC·j

!

g
C

r

.-·""""7 (:::'j ,:; ?.r/ 2 'Y
Tuvai

m , W

$'1,2[7,22 i

~,~·^ %

? ~-" C~,"" Vh

,.'..
' I

. .

|: ^+=Cv&=^^C :€ '=='='*· m«»~T'rqr v»m*'¢~r~===%±·:=m'^ mrqr'm'~ 7¢r·~-rmr»- 1

¢j""'"
,
jj'J

'
" "" " " """"

1

.

' " ' vamnm: i3b3¶'edit8 $0.1')Q j
,

'

b

t 4

I
k ·~1m7.

-··."'"'..
"a==".T'E".w..4. . . Ill :: V dC^r237 =9·4 S

(

"<^~
""":dv

^^.-":r" 3tdant:e Me $4,22'722
!

4

.

0

x wj k " k 't ·1 ·r=·kg4^~!4r k0M=::M=?.=~·T=.w=·.

_'.'"
~^"~·"7'

i
' 4

%

i ' '
' :q

0

%

S I
t

,,,¥ ' P
0

,
,µrb" ""m .

t ". al i } :
,St ~)

r ^ L' mr"h

I
p '

1
j~N 0

P ·" ··= nr

if At - r :jp
qr

.
. ..

0 4

.
.i

I

*0
D

¶

0 % <

0 t

4

0

%
b

0 F
0
0

0

0

i I'

i
0

P

i

i
C

%

%

0

· t
e



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ljl$TRlCj
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE !-1OURS

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2024

!kte, Hourq Employee D0scrintion

5/1/24 3,4 R.A. Secured loose boards on boardwalk for first hdf, picked up supplie: i, checked and changed trash
receptacles throughoutmmmunify

5/1/24 4 J.S. Assisted to secure loose boards on bridge, removed clebu3 from amenity centar, pool, commcm

areas, playground and roadways, checked and changed ail trash receptacles
5/1/24 2.08 L.E, Straiqhtencd and organized pool deck fumiture, wiped down tables', and (:hai/:3 or p(}c)l deck,

deaned windows around amenity cenlerinside and outside
5/3/24 2.3 L.B. Swept outside areas of amenity center of debris, cleaned tables and chairs outside ol' the: amenity

center, deaned windows at amenity center
5/6/24 2.33 L.B. Straightened and oi'ganlzed pool deck furniture, wiped down tables and chaitri ctn pool deck,

cleaned windows around amenity center inside arid outside, took down wasp nests
5/7/24 1.58 RA. lnspecticm on property, entrance sign for main building neod replacement su[)t)c)rts, c;hEj(: |(()(j

pool deck louver doors lhai need (c placement, pool bathroom light broken needs repairs,
pick up supplies needed for repairs

5/8/24 7,05 RA. Removed broken shutter door3, removed old frame arid deaned mounting sutlace, measurr
and cut 2X4'S for nevi wiuciov/ frame, instaikd frame and window, temporarily mounted old
shutter doors for aesthetics until return to finish irMall, removed tiebiis i'rom al"(.)(|n(j auienity

center, poci deck and parking lot, ph:ked up supplies
5/8/24 6 J.8. Checked ar,d changed hash receptacles, removed debris frnrn amenity centur, pool, common

areas, playground arid roadways, picked up supplice,, assisted with wood and window to
install at cabana, removed old frame ckors, install and fratne window at cabana

5/9/24 2,2 J.S. Skaiyhtened and organized pool deck furniture, wiped down tables arid chairs on gcml deck,
cleaned windows around amenity cenlerhside and outside

5/13/24 3.5 R.A. Replaced outdoor GFC1 covet on pool deck, replaced CFl- bulbs in back pool l)alhr(jon)3,
painted newly installed window frame and caulked to protect from water infiusion

5/13/24 2 J.S. Checked and changed trash receptacles, remo'/8(| debris from amenity center, pad, common
areas, playground and roadways

5/15/24 4.13 RA. Replaced GFCI cover on back bathrooms, finished tightening loose boards on bridge, checked '

and changed all trash recepfacles
5/"1 5/24 4.67 ,J,S. Screwed down 1c)qsc boards and handrails on bridge, strMghtencd and otqani,ted pool deck furniture,

removed debris around amenity center, pool deck, paMng lot, sport couris arid roadways, checked
)

and changed all trash receptacles
5/20/24 2.32 L,B. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, wiped down table:: and chairs on pod deck,

cleaned windows around amenity center inside and outside, took down wasp nests 1

5/22/24 1.53 R.A. Cleared debiis: out from pump house and pool cart under stairs, iernovod debris on toadmys and

community
5/22/24 i .5 J.& Cheeked and chancjed trash rcceµtacles, removed debris from amenity center, pool, common '

area3, playground and roadways '

5/22/24 2.87 L.E3. Swept outside areas of amenity centerof deMs, cleaned tables and chairs c)(nside oi the amonily

center, cleaned windows at amenity center, siraighienedand orgariized µoo1 deck furni(uro
5/23/24 4,9 RA, Worked on pool cabanas, removed window and shutters, ineasurecl and cut plywood for e:-:twna!

frame cover, Installed plywood and window and shutters
5/24/24 2.63 L.B. Straightened and organized pooldeck furniture, wiped down tat8es ancl ch:iirs uri ijQQi deck,

cleaned windows around amenity center inside and outside, took down wasp nosh:
5/29/2'1 6.12 R.A, Measured and cUt bim for cabana, removed shutters and installed (rim work, picked Ul) supplic:i,

removed debris frum parking lut, c(jmm(m areas arid roadways, chec:ked and changed trash
receptacles

5/29/24 6.62 RA. Assisted with cutting trim and installing for cabana on pool deck, removed debiis korn amenity

center, pool, common areas, playground and ioeidways, checked and changed all trash receptacles
5/29/24 2,52 L.B. $wep( outside areas q{ amenity centerof debris, cleaned tables and chairs' outsida uf the :3n}[:!)ily

center, deaned windows at amenity center, straigh(ened and oiganlzed pool deck furnitim
5/31/24 3.4 L,B. Sttalghtened and organized pool deck tumMe, wiped down tables and chairs on poul deck,

cleaned windows around arrteriity center inSde and outside, removed ciebhs mound f}oc)l deck

TOTAL 80.'12
._

MILES
,

30?
,

'Mileage is i'eimbursabk per section 112,t)6i Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2(109-0.445

ROLLING HILLS 1



MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period EMMg 6/05/24

uistrict date supplies price' Yi k/iyt..aYEri
RH

ROLLING HILLS
4/23/24 Gloves '|'1.413 F.O.

4/23/24 Paper Towels 22.% F,0,
4/23/24 Tri-hlds 39,013 FJJ.
5/1/24 Stamps 15.134 F,0,
5/1/24 Sirius Radio 37,89 |'.0,
5/1/24 Toilet Paper 48.14 F,C),

5/6/24 Bandaids 4,58 F,0.
5/6/24 First Aid Kit 17.23 F.O,
5/6/24 2x4 \1'C)" (6) 23.18 RA,
5/8/24 4'X8' !3ircli Piy'NQ(jd 83.01 RA.
5/1/58 30.2!i't40" Window 142.60 RA,
5/13/24 C|eal'..i)r 12.60 F.O,
5/13/24 Glovers 1"/.22 F.CJ.

)

5/13/24 Chains 10.79 F,0. '

5/13/24 Wa(ei' Dispenser 182.85 F.O. )

5/13/24 Mopk3[oorj} 11.4"/ F,0.
5/13/24 Garb,mje Bags 22.97 F,0,
5/13/24 Febreeze 9,!15 F,0.
5/17/24 Fans (2) 92.99 F,0,
5/29/24 1X2-8" Strip (4) 7.22 R A.
5/29/24 Key (8) 36.52 FLA,

5/29/24 i" Split Riog Assorted Cedars 3 pc 5.7:' RA,
5/30!24 Soap 24,514 R.l',,
5/30/24 Weec' Spray 9,1'/ R.1\.

TOTAL-
==

_S888,9,¢_

i



'

Riverside Management Services, Inc Envoice
9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305 .

jacksonville, FL 32257
'

Invoice #: 508
invoice Date: 7/11/2024

Due Date: 7/11/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills CDD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 2006

475 West Town Place '

Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092 '

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pod Chemicals - Trichlor 349.80 349.80
Pool Chemicals - Tile Soap 73.32 73.32

Total $423.12

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $423.12



jb@
Southeast Fitness Repair Invoice #104858

b
14476 Duval PlacC West #208 Invoice Date: 7/9/2024
Jacksonville, FL 32218

:OUTHEAST FITNF.SS REPAIR

Account #100545
Rolling Hills Amenity Center

Invoice

Billing Location Information

i
i

Billing ,Address 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy ' Billing Contact Freddy Oca
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Main Number (904) 338-5723

Mobile Number (904) 338-5723

, Email Rhmanager@Riversidemgtsvc.C
om

Service' Information

Servi¢es
'

Qty Rate Price

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy, Green Cove Springs,
FL 32043

7/9/2024 PM: Quarterly 1,00 Ea $0.00/ 1 Ea $0.00

Quarterly scheduled preventative maintenance

— Product: PM: Elliptical, Cross-trainer, ARC, AMT 2.00 Ea $30,00 / Ea $60.00

— Product: PM: Recumbent, Upright Bicycle 1.00 Ea $20.00 / Ea $20.00
k

— Prgduct: PM: Single-Station
,

4.00 Ea $10.00 / Ea $40.00

—
Priduct: PM: Treadmill 2,00 Ea $30.00/ Ea $60.00

t

— Product: Travel "60 miles wIt 1.00 Ea $90.00 / Ea $90.00

Subtotal: $270.00

, Tax: $0.00

Total: $270.00

Amount Paid: $0.00
'i ,i; . ,.,.,; ' t ' '

, ,. , , ', ?. i t:
.? ;, ".i . '

' ' " ' ' ' Balance Due: $270.00

I.

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date.
Please be advised that payments not received within 45 days from the date of this invoice will incur a 3.5% late

fee.

, Page 1 of 2



' , Thank you for your business!

= = mA Wm w = m ~ = = = = ~ = ~ cm w ma = = = = = = ~ Rm m = Em = = = = = = ~ = = =

Billing Receipt - Please Return With Payment Remittance

Bil) To: Freddy Oca L Account [100545] Rolling Hills Amenity
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Center
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Invoice # 104858

' Date Tuesday, july 9, 2024

Remit To. Southeast F'tness Repa r Amount Paid :U'jj . od
14476 Duval Place West #208 Fy)i"'
Jacksonville, FL 32218 Check Number G -nr

Payment is due within 30 days of invoice date. ,'

Thank you for your payment!

Page 2 of 2



,/'i':'ii}"": P

I),, i,.)" )).)y1,,)) ,,]'"))|,-).').,)).)).)))z|,)_,))),)))"))i |::)',jl)j))',,,

--V,
. . ,3 , [' -. '

'""' Date: 06/28/?02'1
C}g.[tuip(ji^ jAu'i"1t"c's'i

Bi?led To: Riverside ManagementServices project: Rolling Hills COD

9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Ejlvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 3U5

jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

-—.'''
z?-~m

-".
='m===='v

ije!scriptic)|n Quantity Price EXI: F"\'lct"

June Monthly Landscaping MaintenanceServices 1.00 6,379.4-1 (1,379.41

June addendum for additonal area 1.00 1,274.82 1,274.82

MoVes:

tnvoice IbEai: S7,6Gft.2.3

5000-l 8 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming island, 1"'L 32()03 Office: (904) 7'7?!-'1()30 Fax: (90'1') 77'"I-il,)'l 5
Page

Emaii: ct'ya n@treeanugosouidoc)l'.eori') V\kbsite: 'd\/1r,'W."l"['€:F2^l"l')i¢l():?.()t3(('iO("}I,(:{)in 'I of i



L 'L
Black Creek Electrtcal Services Inc.
State Certified ric 13002742 InvotceB(acktCreek
'° '°""' "°°'

g:eaM&Mmfua Middlebury, FL 32050
,

7/3/2024

,Printed 7/12/2024
Phone: (904) 291-7941
Fax: (904) 291-7904
Web: WWW. Blackcreekelectric.com

L ,
\1

Bill To: Work Location:

Riverskf e Management Services Primary

Attn: Freddie Oca Riverside Management Services

3212 Bradley Creek Parkway Attn: Freddie Oca

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 3212 Bradley Creek Parkway

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043
' t

,

Work: (904) 338-5723

Phone i.: (904) 338-5723
'

Terms "

Net 10
X 7

(Start Date: 7/3/2024 Cap off electrical where µ)|e was hit and knocked down

Date Product/Service Description Price Qty Tax Amount

!

7/3/2024 PVC-F JB884 - 8X8X4 JUNCTION UBX4 JUNCTION BOX $74.50 1.00 $0.00 $74.50

BOX

7/3/2024 Service Call Service call, local service call area, $159.00 0.00 $0.00 $159.00

h:cludes the hist half hour of labor

7/3/2024 Labor rate T&M - commercia1/ Labor rate billed for misc. services, $168.00 0.50 $0.00 $8'1.00

industrial commercial and industrial work

G

3
t

I! ."

.i

"
' Subtotal: $317.50

Tax, $0.00

Paid: $0.00

Total: $3117.50

Labor and material provided to cap off electrical where a light pole was hit Qnci knocked down,

4

· (

Thank you for your business!

7

N

i '

a
q

',

r

C

Thank You for your business. It has been a pleasure serv'"tg you! Please Pay Promptly. Terms are due upon recieptunless noted
r

otherwise. Ali balances not paid within 30 days are subjectto a late fee
All work pgaormed comes with a 1 yearwarrantyon pans and which is 1.5% of the balance due per month until the balance is paid in
labor (3 yehrs on panels). Warrantyservices are limited tu during full.
normal working hours only. All after hours calls are subjectto
additionalcharges. Customer provided parts and fixtures are not
included in warranty provisions and are not covered.

please Pay From This Invoice



,

|:!
,

Friday, july 12, 2024 at 10:23:43 Eastern Daylight Time

subjcct: Fwd: Invoice for completed work

Date': Friday, July 12, 2024 at 10:20:56 AM Eastern DaylightTime

From: RotUng Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: outlook-yoclcsi3.jpg, riverside managementservices 78007.pdf

Patti
Please process. Thanks

----- ---- Forwarded message --- -----
From': Paul Allen <b|ackcree|(e!ectric(a'out|ook.com>
Date: ' Fri, Jul 12, 2024 at 10:08AM
Subject: Invoice for completed work
To: Freddie Oca <RHmanage]1ii'riversiden1gtsvc.corn>

Good Morning,

Please see the attached invoice for completed work submitted to you payment. Let me
knovy if you have any questions.

Thank you for your continued business!

Uicti CornweW

,ii,{',!ji"|)li: :)|.i(tl,i\,/{) ,a" '?j'"'l'tli'li'

Office: 904-291-7941

B(acktCveek
Bum

t"rt'dciie Oiue
'

Op¢'nHu(?u6; ,

Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHnianager@rivet'sidemgtsvc.com

r

1 of 1
t



C
COMCAST )

Account Number
)

Billing Date
)

Services From
)

Page
; £ i /

))J IJ"m) ))))Ja
)

8495 741231221031
)

Jul 04, 2024 ) Jul14, 2024 to Aug 13, 2024
'

1of 5

4 h ': ¥ ] J .,, , ,,

Hello Rolling Hills Arneni Center,
Thanks for choosing Comcast Business,

Wl |"U N" " " <N4 '", " K)~ -/ W'" " "

'
_^l

U'Nfj' "J ) ©Q .'g )µjj 'UU" · " '1-— '"('OUt" )""'))) ('":<)"':')(""t)r'f'-"""]
' ,

I

g «y" "jµ%i':" 'Yjj >jOsNQ -" j' )ytu2 u1{¢ '. ' "2 tizl2 ,

' 'A;j=AmlgurNs.,j,j' % no '2) q,c g " - · V
-"

· Any payments received or account activity "C

"
" after Jul 04, 2024 will show up on your next bill,

W

Previous balance $313.75 View your most up-to-date account balance at
Payment - thank you Jun 21 -$313.75 btjsir]e!;F3,cornc(,!si: .(:of"n/i't"{'lac:(':ou!"}q:,

Credits Page 3 -$14.50 ' This page gives you a quick summary of your monthly
bill, A detailed breakdown of your charges begins on

Credit balance -$14.50
page 3.

Regular monthly charges Page 3 $315.00

Taxes, fees and other charges Page 3 $6.17

New charges $321.17

' 0 Q 3 0 ' 0 0 0

1QecA IidjVisit b¢js!r}ess,['3c>irt[.:(jst,c.oRalhejt> or see page 2 for other
ways to contact us,

Detach the bottom portion of this bill and enclose with your payment Please write your account number on your check or money order

Do not include correspondence with payment

COMCAST Account number 8495 741231221031

I)) I ))-"%J Payment due Jul 25, 2024

1100 northpoint pkwy w palm Please pay $306o67
BCH FL 33407-1937
96330310 NO RP 04 20240704 NNNNNNNY 0000566 0003

Amount enclosed $
ROLLING HILLS AMENI CENTER
5385 N NOB HILL RD Make checks payable to Corncast
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

Do not send cash

F|j0|||kk|l 1||
r ll Iln|h 1|

q jl lj Ell E|gq||l|llF¥|lTl||| Send payment to
COMCAST
PO BOX 71211

CHARLOTTE NC 28272-1211

||||[|¶|||n|llµl||'||||||h|||h||dmjl'|l||'|'|l|ll|l||||

84¶5?4123le2103tD030bb?0

mimmin nc) ap m ?q?u)7m nkjnnnjnkjy nnnnsm mm



1

Account Number
1

Billing Date
i

Services From
i

Page
: 8495 74 123 1221031 ! Jul 04, 2024 i jul 14, 2024 to Aug 13, 2024

i
2 of 5

Download the Comcast Business App

Business is always moving. our '
- Comcast Business now offers NEW packages

app was built for this. Manage your with faster speeds and innovativeVoice and
account anytime, anywhere with the

ri security solutions - at a better value,Comcast Business App - the easy way L%' ® ,

to manage your services on the go. d ]
,

· Manage your account details ... . .· Pay your bill and customize ®'»billing options

· View upcoming appointments
"c

Scan the QR Code with your phone Cali today for a FREE account review
Or mobile device to get started, at 877-564-0348.

Need help? We're here for you Useful information

Moving?
1""""\ Visit us online We can help ensure it's a smooth transition.{|' '" "I )}

Get help and support at Visit business.comcast.com/learn/movingto learn more.
\-,_/ business.comcast.com/help

/"""i"\ Call us anytime
1/

,

Q" )
800-391-3000 Accessibility:

y, :'/ Open 24 hours, 7 days a week for billing If you are hearing impaired, call 711, For issues affecting

and technical support customers wIth disabilities, call 1-855-270-0379,
chat live at support,xfinity.com/accessibility,email
accessibility@comcast.com, fax 1-866-599-4268 or write

to Comcast at 1701 JFK Blvd., Philadelphia, PA 19103-2838

Attn: M. Gifford.

||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||

· 'g & e e, Additkmal oilling infomiatiop

/:""
3 i No more maifing monthly checks More ways to pay:

(,,,,$..
/ Set up Auto Pay to save time, energy and /" ," ' "" stamps. It's easy to enroll,justvisit {' i=i :

$ Onlme
business.comcast,com/myaccount \,.' ').' Visit My Account at business.comcast.com/myaccount

/' n " Comcast Business App./" ""., Go paperless and say goodbye to clutter (

,,,

)

Download the Comcast Business App( V) ;' Sign up for Paperless Billing to view and pay your "- -

'""'

' -.-" bill online. It's faster,easier and helps cuts down on
clutter. Visit business.comcast.com/myaccount /":'-., "·, tn-Store

( ¥E.· \,

Visit business.comcast.com/servicecenterto get started. \E;z!g: "' to find a store near you
I I I ||

cimmin nc) rp m ?n?dn7n4 nnnnnnny rmnn'm nnm



I

G

fCOMCAST i

Account Number
)

Billing Date
!

Services From
!

Page

Li U g; i N
«
S

,_

)

8495 74 123 1221031
!

Jul 04, 2024
I

Jul14, 2024 to Aug 13, 2024
)

3 of 5

y:"""'""'"";'""" """^"""""" " " '"' " "' ' ' '""" '""'

"' m"aµjj)"jj))j}jjj)")|)^
[ ?!L m .'

.?,.
C:.' .%.:?:.' .'

K.'[;.2·8
-"" jw% 'a "It">jw"&jY "' ))m,JtijAE_j,m -t

i1

1

C

!

7reviou'": bala nee $31 ";
, 75 i

i
. . . . . ., , , , , , . , , , , , .. ,

1

i '"" "'" ' " '" ""' " " """ "" " "' ' ""' " ' ' "' ' ' "
I

.

5

!

Paymer'it '- 'thank you Jun 21
""

.$ 313*7! 1

S
)

i
. , . . ,. ,, .,, . ,, ,. ,,,, . ,, _ . , , ,, ,,, _ ,

_ ,, ,,, ,,, ,._., ,, _ ,,. ,,, _, _ ,, _ _ _ _ ,_ , _ , _ .,. , _,. _ . _ _ , . , ,. , . , . , .. ., .., . . , ,. ,,,
i

1"' '"""""'"""""""""""""""""""' "' '" '"'" ' " ' ' '" "' ' " " ' ' "" " ' "'
i

i
i
t

!

Credits $'14 FlO
)

i)

RSN Fee - Adjustment Jun 28 -$7.25 1

!rsn
Fee Adjustment Jul 02 $7,25

j "C

a
:

:6%"' " " " ' ' 'W'~ " A" qY " " " wu'"' ' " " ' " "^%'"" ',="" "" " ' X "7

"
':' ~ « my " '" "" I" '7~"?~^'"""m=~" " ' '" "" "r-t F

lg3mAL.
'PU '"in ">,,

j,#.:sk."'"gi

gf' Q_
_

_):
,

ii:izjnny 4"" Vv'h at's in c! u d ed ?
g /S Y . - ~&. = . . . . . . ....

:'" '
. - -.. -- .. 1'^ . m . .

Gem
. ... A=m . ,.=»=+.i '

t
b

i

c 3 f .g * t 7( ' C
' j= Internet: Fast, reliable internet on our' C¢>m""riS'"" Pusi""v'""c S": )'i,3 "}
i

-"·
,"

Gig-speed network
i
i

TV Standard $99.95 ) m.i TV: Keep your employeesinformed andI
\

Business Video. i

customersentertained!

i
c'"l": l'i,/i: : :"?

1 )j';.±ij,,}1 t I \
1 :';A 0

,

(J (:)
. «'r

jstarter
$71.95

I

""".9\
Voice Numbers: (904)531-9238

·: : 'k

1

Business Internet. '

, ,,i
!

Visit bljsh\e:>sAAMT|c(jsLcUm/'!nycic(:ouIIi: for morei
Static IP -

1 $19.95 ! details!
1

!

Voice Line $44.45 i

I

Business Voice. i Y(')1 1"/,"' ·;('v/("("l ':["b(').i45 t'hi'": '"'1"'1')1 iili '4/i'i'h your
,i

Voice Mail Service $5.00
,

'3er'/i("::e discot.,in'i:,
i I

I

Fquiprnent & services $5 r2n
!

;

TV Adapter $9,95 !

|::,,¢"·l"V!(':(·"' 1

')i: ';(".('".}(l["}'[' ":,9. A.5
1

1

Service To Additional TV $49.75
!

I

!

With TV Adapter.
i

1

Qty 5 @ $7.75 each i
! ['?/'.31"1,/|('::(:'": |..)l.j¢..,{.)l..ll"jl. "

:'::l I

,
(. ) (. )

1

i
i

,!

EquipmentFee $16.95 I

!

Voice. i

1 !

T

i Service fees $57*5('")
1 !

1

I' : 't
i

Directory Listing Management Fee $6,00 1

i

1
1 I

I I

1Voice Network Investment $6.00 i i

i Broadcast TV Fee $34.00
i

i

'
1

),

Regional Sports Fe,e $11.50
i

g%gT^""m^~"w"' """"'"-v'""""~0- /-Q/ =u~~<m<~4"~=~ ;'%9" '"

I "'

'
~"»~=µ"l"=^:.µ ·

+.'
EL "m

F "' -y*A±
.

"" 7 ej:· Mg,g?..q@,A0g4M)cj"Myi"i"?4"'
C g ' =t:baju

T " '—- = — . a Af" . . - . . .
'..

. . . . =.47'·

_ .._- . ·_ xm<>-^ .N.7=.C"¶

t t

I i

1{"j r h s;' t "" ha rg c "; S;iti ,1 7
i

1

1

Regulatory Cost Recovery $2.46
I

i i

jI

Federal Universal Service Fund $3.71 i
t

ARAMvtin nc) rp m ?n7dn7n4nnnnnnny nnnn5RR nnm



N
! Account Number i Billing Date

!

Services From
:

Page

? 8495 74123 1221031
I

Jul 04, 2024 . Jul14, 2024 to Aug13, 2024
'

4 of 5
i
i

Addi tiunal ·i

n forr'ncrtion

Billing Update: This bill includes an RSN fee credit for your local Baily
Sports network(s) being unavailable, and a credit for your Baily Sports
network(s) subscriptionbeing unavailable, if applicable,

The RegulatoryCost Recovery fee is neither government mandated nor a

tax, but is assessed by Comcast to recover certain federal, state, and local
,

regulatory costs '"t

Recent and Upcoming Programming Changes: Information on recent F
and upcoming programming changes can be found at
;Ijinity-c(: :?m/'l"? f,,,r(3irj[j"}il"'£?"!"l(:zT"lt,je£",}' or by calling 866-216-8634.

mmminm rp m ?n?4n7ntl nnnnnnny nnnnntuimm



COMCAST
I

Account Number
;

Billing Date
i

Services From
;

Page

m ii E';t ?'q F:':: ':,, ;

8495 74 123 1221031
i

Jul 04, 2024 i Jul14, 2024 to Aug 13, 2024
1

5 of 5

:: ,( ", '":
,A "" '")art'("r ' ::.'""

,

"

t±"99' "' .? *

vvay 1 t ) ':,,,' !V$ :' \N1 t:h
,, ,

";,:I$;7. '"

-"' "=
C '- · ' t"©- '· ' '. " % , m' '"-' .- .' ' " ' '

't .'m ' ' - X' .· ,
' %?

' :, '} " :' ': "' '

" 2
? "t r"trvj'""€' '" Z<¢

·' " "4 a '.' . M"

,- -, n 7
. , ,

C E
, '· , k ,y ' m,:y it

Z

, I , , } ,. J ' "- »U' ". ,'¢8 'F' . '. -
-"@" ?

Mobile, %' *
':

When you get Comcast Business Internet and Unlimited data from Comcast Business
Mobile, you pay just $30 per line per month when you get two lines. The more lines you
add, the more you save.

However you structure your plan, you'll find that Comcast Business Mobile is built for how
you do business, giving even more value to Comcast Business Internet customers like you.

· Save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill over AT&T, Verizon, and T-Mobile
P Bring your own device or choose from the best phones and tablets

· Mix and match data options with no annual contract for service

Call us today at 855-894-4621 or visit comcastbusiness,com/mobile to see if you
can save up to 70% a year on your wireless bill with Comcast Business Mobile.
Savingscomparison to weighted average of top 3 carriers based on optimized pricing.
Taxes and fees extra. Comcast Business Internet required. After monthlydata threshold
included with your data option, speeds reduced.Data thresholds and actualsavings vary.

Z Call 855-894-4621 COMCAST
' Click comcastbusiness.comlmobile BUSINESS

'

or visit Yoijr local Xfinity store toda'F '.'
,

'. MObile .':

Restrictions appfy. Not available in all areas. Comcast Busimss Internet required.Up to 20 lines. Equ ip,, inti, and roaming charges, taxes, and fees, including regulatory recovery fees, and

other charges extra, and subject to change, $10 line set up fee applies per each new line added $25/lindmo, charge applies if one of the following post-pay services is not maintained:
ComcastBusinessTV,1nternet,orVoice.Pricing subject to change. In times of congestion,your data may be temporarily slower than other traffic,After monthly data threshold included with

your data option, speeds reduced to a maximum of 1.5 Mbps duwnbad/750 Kbps upload for Unlimited Intro and By the Gig, and 5 Mbps download/2 Mbps upload for Unlimited Premium.
Actual speeds vary. A minimum $20.00 charge applies per month, per account for By the Gig lines, regardlessof data usage, Chargesapply to each GB or partial GB of shared data. No
rollover data. For ComcastBusiness Mobile Dhcbsures visit: http://www.bu$ines&c0mcastmm/m0bi!e/pdiGienrQadband-disc|Qsures. Brhg Your Om Phone: Limited to select eligible

phones.Requiresactivationof new Comcast Business Mobile line. Call for restrictions and complete details,© 2024 Comcast. %659A-ADP-CBM 6.0-4621 PA0243

M019AW24

cimmin bjC) ap m ?mu)7cm nnnnnnny nnnn'mmm



:',%%:n'd':,|
I Cou,t l:l'u: m i j)"')j"·v) )]) )) )) y

I) |ij)]j'j p
)) O"

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
iadeese@c|aVsheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:7-12-24

TO: FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TIMEDATE
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

7-12-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

3 traffic stops in the rear construction area

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your business!



:,%%:n'd'::|
Court ':'j,:t::| )) I) :)':ff!I )' ..I) )) )J" I) ))?!))Z,\,)'ii,,.j))) ))))

Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
ia(kese(m:layqhet'iff.(:on1

INVOICE DATE

DATE:7-21-24

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green CovC Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

7-21-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhouse area

,
Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development,
.

Checked the area on side of highway,

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: ' TOTAL ' 200.00

Make all ch¢cks payable to jeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!



Monday. july 22, 2024 at 14:35:21 Eastern Daylight Time
i
»

T

s ubject:' Fwd: Initial Termite Treatment Invoice i
I

Date: Monday, july 22, 2024 at 2:32:31 PM Eastern Daytighti,lme
iiFrom: Rolling Hills '

To: Patti Powers

a

i 3

---------- Forwarded message ---------
' :

From: HarveyPest Management, LLC <.chris@hq rveypest.coni>
Date: Wed, uay 29, 2024 at 1:26PM
Subject: Initial Termite Treatment Invoice

h

To: <RH111ana£'er(?"riversi(lein gts\'c.c(")n)>
~

:

I

P

P

MFA"~®hmy=*'*y% .....,..«,....-.

...,-.'''".""''"'"
' INVOICE

.': '"", i!
a

, Bitting Account[nfotmation,, :

- ,. ,}
4

:ACCOUNT #: 1826 i . i= ·--·-·--· ·. -,,',i¢:.:3'" '":Z'"·"-·---·-··'-·'···-··'"'"-' .'-.-'".r."·S

registration #: 388e0127
I

'
tt g.p.mmy;'fnfgrmti.m' :::,,,,.,,',..,' -.t

Rolling Hilts/Riverside Management Services inc.! HARVEYPEST MANAGEMENT, LLC

3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
!

,

Po Box 429
.

Green cove springs, FL32043 ! Glen Saint Mary, FL 32040

""_""___,__"_ """""____" " 904-653-PEST

.
" .-, .·, . ' ". " . ." :- ·. '·.

... .. ·
.,

,' · '..
... .. ·. ....

·

,
,'.' ' ' ' ' ·' " .· .·

· .'. " '"· : .' ' "' ·
'·

·
: .' '·' . . , . ·.' ·' ' '. ." '" '." ·. . .. .....,..,.,.,.,..,....,.....,....,,.... ..,... ·..... ... ·....... .

..' .:..: ,' .: :

...: ...
,:..A.--..,.>;.S$Zh':!':¥':;·> . --

%

' jrwoiC: e Dcf'UIS:', .:
.

,"
·

·,'.,
,' ,.",', .' ",,

':' .

·'¶:.,,;. ;'".' P-

,
,,:, ' ' :- ,,,,

.,":., ,,'
-, ,,

e',,',,,, :

:.:,',':,' 'i'.'.,: ,'",',',,'-, ",' ',',..',";'"",; !'";',"=,' 'Z ei'"|

Rolling Hil/s/R/vers/de Management services Inc., For service at 32 72 Bradley creekPkwy Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 i. i"! A ' -.
":

DATE PO # INV # TOTAL DISCOUNT TAX ADJUSTMENT GRAND TQTAL
'y 'mg 'IA..

...

,
5/28/2024 18378 $1,675.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $1,675.00 ""i, i" ;1 ^(::L:"j:v"

' DESCRIPTION TOTAL DISCOUNT TAX "

Termlte -Treatment $1,675.00 ' $0.00 $0.00

d

PLEASE REMIT: $1,675.00-
.
|)ttps: //sproporta(.tk\esefvicepro.r1eU?OS=0x32726ED0B3092D8E5906FB282il73747064219F952B88 DAD1301A3D5CCCC2A192

r

i

r

.
I

,

Pay Online on the following link:
:

ht(ps: //spro['()rtaLtheservicq)mneU?(:)S'=()x32726EDOB3092D8E5906FB282473747064219F952B88DAD1301A3D5(U :( 'C2A 192
, I i

q i
L

"" · P

F'!'t!d(lie(ka
()l'm:uitm4
RollingHills
3212 BradleyCreek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI, 32043

(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RH niana'ger@ riversidemglsvc'.com "

I

k

q

P

F

4

F

r

,.
I 1 of 1

E



Monday, July 22, 2024 at 09:54:50 Eastern Day[ight Time

subject: Checkrequest

Date: Monday, july 22, 2024 at 9:09:33 AM Eastern DayiightTime

From: Roiiing Hills

To: Patti Powers

Patti.
I need a check made out of Mark John's for 5300, You already have his info, He is providing

live music for us this Friday. Please mail to Rolling Hills, Thanks

E"j""¢'qi!di<' 't ")C':

Oj}Q)"}kii(mgi

Rolling klills
3212 'Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(,904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanager@ri\'ersidenlgts.\LcA!)m

\

t

t

P

1 of 1



I MAKF CHFGK PAYAR1 F TC): I PLEASE FILL OUT BELOW IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD

j)j}"\" "9'·' """'""·,'""·-
)=) ""' "

Post Office B,ox 20122 caro tRj04DER exp. date

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 sicmature ak7cuni'mid

(904) 262-5500

ACCQU-\IT -qWBER DATE B/\U\NCE

AnnRFs1sFF 0
[j P/eas'e check /'/ci(//ires5 be/u: :' is ///co//(.'l'/ an(//h(//(: a/e chancie {xi /e:'e/:s'e s///c . 718674 7/22/2024 O925.00

ROLLING HILLS COD

FREDDIEOCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000068777001000000019245700000009250080 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

1

!_"
)

ROLLING FULLS CDD 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN
Invoice Due Date 7/26/2024 Invoice 1911047 PO #

t

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

6/26/2024
,

Water Management - Monthly
,

$925.00 $0.00 $925.00

!

,

Inspected all ponds and treated for algae. Overall all ponds looked to be in excellent shape. Will spray shoreline weeds next visit due to the wind speed.
Pond dye was also added to help control algae and uncierwater vegetation growth.

Thanks!

,

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

Amount due

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $1850.00 This Invoice Total: 5925.00

, Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 CorporateAddress

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville, FL 32256

CustomerE-mM(s): OPS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Customer Portal Link: wwwjakedoctors com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



y-AKF GHFGK PAYARI F Tn' PLEASE FILL OUT E1ELO\NIFPAYING E1YCREI)ITCARD

'
\'.4 .

VISA i .rfji,u'
"' '» / /

i.'.... .
-i

A'yi "" '·' "' D'""".'. "".,
,., , ,..

Post Office Box 20122 'Ari) §tLML3cii? t-.xi'. 1)Ei)t-.

Tampa, FL 33622-0122
:A(3.ph't"i'URE af,suun1 paid

(904) 262-5500

ACCOLNT NU ABEfit DATE BALMCCE

AF1RRESSFE

[J Please check i/a(/d/e52</}e/opv/:$ /j/(:o/reL?/ and iM//cate chonge on revc/5c side 718674 7/12/2024 $925.00

ROLLING HILLS COD
FREDDIE OCA ( Riverside Management
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy The Lake Doctors
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000068777001000000019780100000009250085 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information.

ROLLING HILLS CDD 3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY, GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL ST AUGUSTIN

Invoice Due Date 8/11/2024 Invoice 1917595 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

7/12/2024 Water Management- Monthly $925.00 $0.00 $925.00

Inspected all ten ponds and treated for algae, invasiveaquatic weeds, and shorelineweeds. Overall most of the ponds were pretty clean. Water level was
still low on all ponds,

I made sure to get a very thorough treatment on the pond behind the tennis courts due to the major algae bloom. Please allow up to two weeks for algae

to die off. Will also return with the grass gator to spray the weeds on this pond.

Thank you!

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits .
$0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $1850.00 This invoice Total: $925.00

Click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 718674 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: 24822364 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mail(s): 0PS@RMSNF.COM,rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments,view payment history, and edit contact information



t

Friday, july 12, 2024 at 08:25:20 Eastern Daylight l"ime

Su bject: Fwd: Aquasol Controllers / Poudsure / Purify: StatementAs of 7/1/2024

Date: Thursday, July11, 2024 at 9:10:37 PM Eastern DaylightTirne

Frorh: Roiling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Patti .

Please process. Thanks.

!i'r¢(.!{)jd k 'iluuu:

'i)' jg,,!nll)!t(bu>;

Rollhig Hills
3212, Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanager@riversideingt"svc.com

------- Forwarded message ---,------
From: Starghill,Chelsea (ar@poolsure.eoni) <systein@'sent-via,netsuite.com>
Date,: Thu, Jul Il, 2024 at 8:17PM
Subject: Aquasol Controllers / Poolsure / Purify: StatementAs of 7/1/2024
To: <rhnianager@riversiclem g!syc.com>

k

::, , \ Statement
)&

' ' 'surcz I, Date 7/1/2024
'1f4'"

,

:
FY AQUASOL

Bill To
Rolling Hills CDD
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middl'eburg FL 32043

))))IU)))))I)I)'))))jjj))))I))II))))))'))jo)I)"))""'""'"""'"""'"'

6/24/2024 7/14/2024 Invoice Rotting Hills COD Pool 655.50 655.50 655.50
#131295622795 Main

>')-a'A[)buujr5)"^),))" -a 'g") .. ,'- "S :II""j:):7j'j)))))")))jj)),")j))"U)'"j)jj"")7)7"'"7"'""""1::"'7",8'nj-X-

jjj"--)i:: )_S)'")- )-%j I)mU)ja :" ""U ":µjA )U '" )JJ)>C)Q"i: j)J)J\ ,'" :"' "' ", 'Ui-:l)-N") 'U' ) )%- " ' ' '" ) \ ) d

,

0.00 655.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 $655.50

1 of 1

1

P



Riverside Management Services, Inc hmNce9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257 .

invoice #: 506
Invoice Date: 6/30/2024

Due Date: 6/30/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place '

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092
'

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Lifeguards & Deck Monitor Services tlyough June 2024 491.39 20,00 9,827.80

{,?1?> C), !6'1 a (I C). '3 " 1,> O C)

C

Jj7 O<-U_
"t --

I '?_-' :) " -I

Total $9,827.80
.. ..

Paymenis/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $9,827.80

,\



ROLLING HILLS CDD
!

LIFEGUARDAND DECK MONITORS INVOICE DETAIL
!

QjAantit¥ R!=umQn Rm Ainmnt

491.39 Lifeguarding and Deck Monitor Services for ROLLING HILLS $ 20.00 $ 9,827.80

Covers june 2024

Lifeguards & Deck Monitors #1.330.57200.34200

TOTAL DUE: SS 9,827.80

'
i

1

t

t

t

I

i

,



i

i

!

e
C

1

?

q

?

3

>

:

ROLUHQ HILLS CQhh!U611TYDEVEL0PH!EHT DI$TR1CT
LIFEGUARQ & DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS JUNE ?024

1!9!2 tfWtS Empfqy'p HScM11M

6/1/24 5.75 A.A. Lifeguarding
6/1/24 5.88 K,L, Llfeguardmg "

6/2/24 5,78 AA. Lifegumirg
6/2/24 5.83 K.L. Ukguardmg
6/2/24 5.78 A.R. Lifeguarding
6/6/24 5.80 G,B, Llfeguandiog

6/6/24 5.88 AA, L((eguard±g
6/6/24 5.80 K.l.. UfeguaMcg
6/6/24 5.(J7 A.R ufeguamkg
¶7/24 5,65 G.B. LifcgwMiAj}
6/7/24 5-68 ILA. Lifeguarding
6/7/24 5.72 K,L. Lifeguarding i

6/7/24 5.80 A.R. Lifeguarulng
6/7/24 5.60 D.H. Deck 1·!oni(or

6/8/24 5,75 G.B. Lifeguamlng
¶&24 6.?3 ILA, Lifegljamm9
6/8/24 7.90 K.L. Likguacdlng .

i

6/8/24 5.85 A,R. LlfeguaWing :

¶9/24 5.62 G.B. Llfeguamirg
6/9/24 5.90 A.A. Ufegua©mc
6/9/24 5.95 K.L, ufeguming
6/9/24 5,70 A.R. Ljfegaarding '

t

P

G/!3/24 5,72 GA Lifeguaming :

G/l3/2'1 5,67 C,D, LifeguaMng i

6/13/24 4.00 G.F. Lifeguarding i

6/13/24 5,87 K.L. UfeguaiUing 1

6/13/2'1 5,78 A.R, LlfeguaMng i

6/13/24 5.42 D,H. Deck h!oMtcr i

6/E4/24 5.69 G.8. Lifegua'ding
,

'

6/!4/24 5.77 A,A, Ljfeguardmg i
:

6/14/24 4.23 R.C. Lifeguarding i

6/14/24 5.93 K,L, (MeguardNg
6/14/24 6.83 A.FL Lifeguarding !

6/14/24 5.63 D,H, [leek bbnitor
4!5/24 7,60 G,B. Lisegmming ,

6/15/24 8.00 ila, uregwmtng 'i

6/15/24 2.00 r,c. Ljfeguamm i

6/]5/24 2,!8 C.D. Lifegwrdlng i

6/15,/24 7,93 G,F. LlfCguarding
6/15/24 8.03 A.R. Li(cgwdlng ' i

¶!5/24 2.23 A,tu, Lifegtmding ' 1

6 16/24 5.68 GB, Llfegua@ng i

41§124 4,37 R.C. L\feguaMmg ·'
1

6, 1ti/24 5,67 CD, Lifeguarding 1

6/16/24 S,82 K.L. LWeguaMing I
P

6/16/24 5.02. a.r. Lifeguarding :

'5/20/24 6 8(j C>,8, Llleguarding :

W20/24 5.73 CD, Ufegu'aMm ;

6/20/24 5.62 G,F. LikguaMing
6/20/24 5,90 A.R Likguanding ',

6/20/24 5.68 ILK. Deck !',oniWr
6/21/24 5.131 ILA, LifeguaMlAg i

6/21/24 5 6a (3.8. Lifeguardlng
,

®21/24 5.75 CD, UfeguaMng
i6/21/24 5.83 A.R. Llkguardlng ,

6/21/24 5,52 D.H. Deck ¥on}tcr !

6/22/24 5.62 AAA. Lifegwrding
6/22/24 5,75 ILA. LiEegu,Miag i

6/22/24 5,75 G.a. LifeguaMme :

6/2Z/24 5.72 R.C. UteguaMirrg

6/22/24 5.83 C.D, Lifeguarding i

6/23/24 4.07 ANA, uf%u3ung i

6/23/24 5.75 AA. LXeguaming
G/23/24 5.72 G.B. Lifeguaming
6/23/24 5.75 R.C, LWeguacdlng 1

6/23/24 5.68 CD. Lifeguarding i

6/27/24 5,77 A.A. Lifeguarding i
,

6/27/2Q 5.75 G,8, Lifeguard/ng i

6/27/24 6.07 K,L Lifeguarding '

¶27/24 5.83 A,R. Ll{cguardiDg
6/27/24 5.68 D.H, Deck Monitor

!

:6/28/24 3.62 AMA. LifeguaMfr.g i

6/28/24 5.73 GA Lifeguarding '
6/28/24 5.92 C,D, Ljfeguatdltg

!

6/28,'24 5.92 k.l. ufeguatiimg
6/28/24 5.87 A.R Lifeguarding i

6/28/24 5.52 DM, Deck Ranltor 1

6/29/24 5.73 AA. 1.T(eguzrd(r.g i
6/29/24 5.93 c.a Lifegucindirg i

6/29/24 6.00 k.l. (jkguatdirg !

6/29/24 5.911 ,A,,R. ljfegvatUlng :

6/29/24 S,72 DM, Deck MqnitQr ,
P

&30/24 5.67 ILA. Lifeguarding !

6/30/24 5.93 C.D. Lffeguardlng I

?G/3Q/24 4,05 G.F. Llfegucrdlng i

6/30/24 G,Q{) K,L. (jfCguarrMg !

6/30/24 5.85 A.R- Ll/eµ'aMlng i

GRAHD TOTAL 491,39
!

4

r

¶

Ldeguands '146,62 ?

oeu PAon'tur 44.?7 ,
:

r

i
I
b
$

T
$

I
I
,

I

i
:
I



Riverside Managerneni Services, Inc kivoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305 '

jacksonville, FL 32257 '

:, Invoice #: 507
' Invoice Date: 6/30/2024
) Due bate: 6/30/2024

Bill To: .

' Case:

Rolling Hills COD
t P,0. Number:

475 West Town place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FI. 32092

i

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Facility Assistant through June 2024 ' 63,64 26,50 1,686.46

C)C)|
, ") U ("I, "; ""I :J. (J C)

, I) '-{ i (:'i O
I

t
a

.

I

iU A-t41"""

'I- i') 7 'i

ToUU $1,686.46

Payinents/Credits $0.00
,

Balance Due $1,686,46

d

7



)

ROLLING HXLLS CDD

FACKLITY ASSISTANT

QMLHqllls R=EiRHQn r= Amsuint '

63.64 FacilityAssistant $ 26,50 $ 1,686.46

Covers Period: june 2024

GL # 001.300.57200.34100

1

' TOTAL DUE: $ 1,686,46,

I

\

P

>

,

µ

,

1

E

\
!

i

i

1



RMS RCiLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS

FORTHE MONTH OF JUNE 2024

Date Hours Employee, PescriptiQn

6/1/24 8,13 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
6/2/24 7.72 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
6/8/24 6,52 L,B. Completed dai|V checklist, retumed calls and emails

6/9/24 7,72 L.B. Completed dally checklist, returned calls and emails

6/15/24 5.92 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
6/22/24 6.65 L.B. Completed dnlly checkli.et, returned calls and emails

6/23/24 5.95 L.B. Completed daily checklist, returned calls md emails
6/29/2.9 7.6 L.B. Corn;Meted daily checklist, returned calls and emails
6/30/24 7,43 L-B. cor(,4?|ete(j daily checklist, rafurned calls and emails

..63,.64

1(
p

,, .

i

q

L i

i
i

i
I

i

;

I ,

\

t

june 2024
,

1

C



Riverside Management Services, Inc invoke9655 Florida Mining Blvd,' W
Bldg, 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice #: 509
' '

Invoice Date: 7/12/2024
Du'e Date: 7/12/2024

Bill To: Case:

Miing Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town place
suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

Description Houts/Qty Rate Amount

Summer Bash 2 -6/28/24 159.50 159,50

Sf>tC"iCj U'j m4"s'

I, 5"1 :J 0(),' 3 30, "jcj") 0()

;

1

Total $159.50

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $159.50

""i");1



>
',

3

-

~

)

=

_

r'=

,:
"-

t"
-

T-

"":
'"

"".
·"

GL#

1-57200-330-4.9400

Actual

""ma

F3713"sz.

_
,
_

,,,,,_,_So,9Zq,

I'"7

:
n"CQ

7:
':"3:Z3'

_

_

$350.00

a",
,,

?.c':z:'333

3.,'E

.,.,

$159.50

Actual

,

_

_
,

Actua8

."'

'.:

;';,
:

:""

,

-

.

-

"

_"'"7_

""_'""'"_""""

Set

up

and

Site

Management

Site

StaFF

I

,Mi!eage

'
_

"

,

$10.j

gift

erds

)

$149.50

t

E

Totals

$LC).00

Totals

_

$149.50

Actual

<"7"t
"

=:

c-."=m"q

-

'..
.'

c:

"..

±.=

%-"

'm':
.

2i
-

."
"

_

_,

i

_

'"El,

.<:-

_

--'
2:

_

T

'music

Dennis

MILLER

$350.00

Totals

,

,

'Totals

$350.0C

,A
>

",j"r ,2-/
·.'U



1

·

)

i

3

i

Riverside ManagementServices, Inc Invoice9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

invoice #: 510
Kwolce Date: 7/16/2024

duc Date: 7/16/2024

Bill TO: Case:

Rdlittg Hills COD
P.O, Number:

475 west Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

I

j

tjesct'lption Hours/Qty Rate Amount
i

Pressure Washing Services -· 628/24-7/5,24 813.00 813.00 '
b

i

i

1

)

,

1

i

)

!

t

!

t '
)

1

I

t

)

,1

i

!

S ~57 7Dtj "38 L) '~4bo C) D }

1

i
I

I

U<aa -_

i

' r

/ '

Total $813.00

J7 cuAij" Payments/Credlts $0.00
""

i

"7- j t?- 2-"j Balance Due $813.00

U"a"'.j " : ...'" :.:.., :."
.,

':.' ".' _Z: ".:'" T"':__:rT_|=':: :_ : 'T-T"1: _'_: .: """:'_ . '" ,' ::_:...'· ,..· . T. . .. .,:

7"·'
'· ·- -- .'- .·..'- ··

_ ... ..,._,.,N 1..,._

—A
:



Riverside Management Services, inc.

9655 Ftori¢ia Mining Blvd. \/V,, Bldg. 300, sujte 305, jacksonville, Florida 32257

ServiCe Detail

Bill To: Rolling Hills CDD Invoice Date: 7/15124
)

Due Date: Upon Receipt

Amount Due: $
, ,

813.00
)

!

i

f

Date DescrlptlQn Ampµnt :

6/28/24 Pressure washed entry way, $ 382.00
)

sidewalk and havd roof on tennis !

courts.
I

7/5/24 Pressure washed tennis court $ 431.00
I

canopies !

)

,
,
1

i

)

!

i

I

Hot Water and ChemMTreatmenttQ remove dirt, mildew,and dye.
i
i
1

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $
,,

813.00
i

t

Should you have any questions, please contact jeny Lambert @ (904) 288-7667 i
t

or jlainbert@rmsnf.com i

Remit Payment

)

!

i

!

j
1

1

i

F



_---__
--_J ,

Rivevside hRanajjement Services, Inc fnvoke%55 Florida Mining Blvd. W ' )

Elldg. 300, Suite 305
jackwnvlUo, FL 32257

lnvolce #: 511

lnvolceDate: 7/17/2024
i

Due) Date: 7/17/2024

Bill To: Case:

Roll(ng Hilk COD P.O, Number:

476 Wed Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augstim, FL 320S2

t

' " Dq'ctiption '"
" "

· .,uout8tgty
.

'"RSte
.: ".

t'

'Amount
'

Facility Maintenadcejune 1 -'JUllC 30, 2024 "
'

,

'
'

"' 2,644,C5 ' 2,694.6S
'

MaintenancesUpµ)ie6 ' ' ' '
". ' ' " '·

'

" ' ' '. ' ' -
' 1,Zoo,n 1,200.77

,

F'}c/l/ ry /'vi/ nT"
:

/-- 5" ZOO -330 " L/ 6DOltj I

t

" / L) '3"// '1 S"
Y—

0 Pe/L9T] O/°J SJJ,/"C L1/es

/ _ S72bO "'" 33(j ·- yg"acjoc
j

i
I

) $ '745, 5' ""/

Fe/°a /1" /'j/')/ jj1"
1

3 Zd -- S 3g(jo - 8i(j©oo
,

C /5/5_,/8 t

)

t

1

F

t k

q '

,,.
.

:

", "7/!gl?y
. ,

,,,..,.. . , ,

,..,.,, ._._.,. ,,, ,,,,

)

Total $3,895.42 ,

Payments/Cvedlts $0.00 '

UL^µ a~tLg— Balance Uue
13,895.42

)

L I I L i
I

"7- 22-2-4
)

)

!

i
!

1

)

E4em_ 1..._ . .
:,: b. :' '

. . ,.. ., , ,,, . - ·. . , ..... . ' ,,,-· . .,- .· . ' ' . - · ·

,



)

S

RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS

,

FOR THE MONTH OF JUNE 2024 i

i

7

Date Hpur$ Employee Doscrjptjori

6/1/24 2,12 L.B, Straightened and organized pool deck fumhure, wiped down tables and chairs on pool deck,

cleaned windows around amenity center Inside and outside
6/5/24 6.47 R.A. Finished cutting and installed trim on pool cabana, primed panels and him, applied caulking and

let dry, bleached men's bathroom to reduce smell, installed new receptacle cover, tacked down

base boajthm in downstairs kid room corridor, taped cabana panels and painted to match

building, pajnted multiple coats, picked up supplies
6/5/24 '

6.43 J.S. Assisted installing new GF1 box on outlet on back pool deck, painted and pepped cabana on pool
deck, checked and changed trash receptacles, removed debhs from amenRy center, pool,

common areas, playground an roadways
6/5/24 2.37 L.B. Swept outsjde areas of amenity centerof debris, cleaned tables and chairs outside of the amenity

center, cleaned windows at amtinitycenter, shaightened and organized pool deck furniture i,

6/7/24 1.72 L.B. Straightenedand organized pool deck furniture, wiped down tables and chairs on pool deck, !

deaned win'dows around amenity center inside and outside
,

)

6/10/24 1.95 L.B. Swept outside areas of amenity center of debtis, deaned tables and chairs outside of the amenity i

center, c!eaAed windows at amenity center, straightenedand organized pool deck furniture '

)

6/11/24 1.07 RA. Picked up supplies, reviewed maintenance items to be worked on
!

6/12/24 7.57 RA. Dtilled out frozen boll in splash pad bucket and support arm, painted bucked arm and installed
with new hardware, rerrtoved broken tennis court gate hinge, painted new hinge and installed, I

picked up supplies, removed debris fcom amenitycenter, pool, common areas, playground
and noadwags

i

6/12/24 4.52 J.S. Rehung bucket in splash pool, painted and installed new gate latch for tennis courts, removed
)

debris from'amenitycenter, pool, common areas, playground and roadways, chacked and 1

t

changed alt trash receptacles :

f

6/12/24 2.57 LB. Straightened and organized poof deck furniture,wiped down tables and chairs on pool deck,
1

deaned windows amund amenity canterlnslde and outside
i

j

I6/13/24 2.02 LB. Swept outside areas of amenity center of debris, cleaned tables and chaio outside of the amenity :
t

center, cleaned windows at amenity center, straightenedand organized pool deck furniture

6/18/24 1,2 RA, Inspected spap dispensers and mounting hardware, walked to different locations with amenity
I

managerfor locationsof instailatton
,

!

6/19/24 4.57 RA. Removed debris from amenity center, pool, common areas, playground and roadways, :

checked and changed all hash receptacles, emptkd and restocked dog waste ecepfacles,
)

Icleaned dumpsterarCa, installed fifteen wall mounted soap dispensers through out amenity facility :

6/19/24 4.5 J.S. Assisted installing fifteen soap dispensers in bathrooms, cleaned dumpsterarea, checked and '

changed ali'trash receptacles

6/19/24 2.12 L.B. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, wiped down tables and chairs on pool deck,

cleaned whdows aruund amenity centerinside and outside :

6/21/24 2.22 L.B. Swept oUtside areas of amenity centerof debris, cleaned tables and chairs outdde of the amenity
center, cleaned windows at amenitycenter, skaightened and organized pool deck fumiture

6/25/24 2.17 L.B. Straightened and organized pool deck furniture, wiped down tables and chairs on pool deck,

cleaned wh'tdows around amenity center Inside and outside

6/26/24 3.58 RA. Emptied and restocked dog waste receptacles, checked and changed all trash receptacles,
:

removed debris from tennis courts and pahdng lot, secured lifeguard umbrella to the top of
!

t

water slide '

6/26/24 3.58 J,S. Assisted securing lifeguard umbrella to fop of slide tower, emptied and restocked all dog waste
receptacles, checked and dianged all trash receptacles

)

6/28/24 2,28 L.B. swept outside areas of amenity center of debris, cleaned tables and chairs outside of the amenity '

center, deaned windows at amenity center, straightenedand organized pool deck fumlture !

TOTAL 65.03

MILES 210,,,
,

*Mileage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statutes Mileage Rate 2009-0.445

'h
·

1

ROLLING HILLS 1
)



i

¢

MAINTENANCEBILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 7/05124
i

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
:

RH )

ROLLING HILLS
!

5/20/24 g' Patio Umbrella 37.08 F.O.
)

5/20/24 Umbrella Stand 49.44 F,0.
1

5/21/24 Water 32.15 F,0.
)

5/23/24 Elevator Permit 230,00 F.O. )

5/27/24 Acce.ss Cards (100) 303.59 F.O. i

5/28/24 Trifoids 28.57 F.O.
5/28/24 Paper Towels 39,08 F.O,

:

5/28/24 Hand.,lruck 68,98 F,0.
5/28/24 Trash Bags 28.73 F,0. '

6/5/24 Mineral Spirits 11.48 RA.
6/5/24 Fastljry Caulk (3) 17.18 RA.
6/5/24 Painters Tape 6pk 40.80 RA.
6/12/24 55 Giillon Trash Bags (2) 57.43 R,A.
6/12/24 Hex E.olt 1.50 RA,
6/12/24 3/8" \ti/asher 0.39 RA. '

6/12/24 3/8" Nut (2) 1.33 RA,
6/12/24 Flat B'lack Spray Paint 9.18 R.A.
6/12/24 Spray Grip 13.20 RA. '

6/12/24 2-3/8" Post Hinge 8,68 RA.
)

6/13/24 Soitsgap (IQ) 20.47 F.O.
)

6/24/24 Electtical Tape 3.31 F.O.
i

t

6/24/24 Roundup 17.22 F,0,
6/24/24 Hose Reel 40.23 F.O.

i

6/25/24 5 Gallon Wafer 44.51 F.O. !

6/28/24 Swifky Cleaner 32.13 F.O. '

7/1/24 Sock;3(s 34.47 F,0.
)

, .
I

7/1/24 Wrench 22.97 F.O.
7/1/24 Nuts

'

5.32 F.O. ,

7/1/24 Bolts)' 1.38 F.O.
1

i

TOTAL, $1,200.77 )

i

)

{
1

)
C

L

P

I

)

i ,



'L

I) Tree ?Jnijys '?::#'f:,,
'd '

Date: 07/18/2024
Outdoor Services

i

Billed To: Riverside ManagementServices project: Rolling Hills COD Enhancements
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL jacksonville FL

E=R

Description Quantity Price Ext Price

Repaired 4" mainline and 3/4" Zone linC. Replaced 2" Valve

on entry side of entrance

(ij 4" main line 1.00 475.00 475.00

(I) 3/4" zone line 1.00 35.00 35.00

(I) 2" valve 1.00 250.00 250.00
Labor 1.00 200.00 200.00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $960.00

i '

n

.

,' 5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 P,ge
Emai\:cryan@treeamlgosoufdoor,com Website: www.TreeAmlgosOufdoor.com 1 of 1



C

"
,7

Invoice
I Tree jAn]|R(ky lnvoice#: 211245

,
Date: 07/28/2024

Outdoor Services

Billed To: Riverside ManagementServices Project: Rolling Hills CDD
9655 Florida Mining Blvd 9655 Florida Mining Blvd

Bldg 300 Suite 305 Bldg 300 Suite 305

Jacksonville FL Jacksonville FL

Description . Quantity Price Ext Price

July Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 1.00 6,379.41 6,379.41

July addendum for additonal area 1.00 1,274.82 1,274.82

Notes:

tnvoice Total: $7,654.23

,

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
P,g,

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com
.

1 of 1



CLAY INVOICE

TODAY Invoice Number: 2024-279209
Invoice Date: 7/11/2024

^D'p'"A·Q'Dt'nu'¢'q·Gw.p Due Date: 8/10/2024
Current Account Balance: $378,00

Clay Today
3513 US'Hwy 17
Fleming Island, FL 32003
904-264-3200

BILL TO Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting Rolling Hills COD clo GMS Ll-C

Rolling Hills COD clo GMS LLC 21847
475 W TOWN PL
#114 " Sales Rep
SAINT AUGL')ST1NE, FL 32092 Shelli Shealy

{Co #
,

Pub. Issue Year Ad Size Color lnvdce Notes Nat

3xl2 Back displaywl map FY 2025 Budgot PublicHeMng August 13, 202& CT - ClayToday jul 11 2024 ColumnInch I Black & WMe Legal # 113786 $37q:-99i
1

,

. . .
$378.0Qj

Total:

_
$378.00j

jjyjj
Please mail payments to:
Osteen Media Group
3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming Island
Florida 32003

,
Payment is due on or before 8/10/2024

Pay your invoice by phone at 904-579-2153, No additional charge for credit card payments.

For questions or problemswith this invoice, please email AR@Osteenmediagt'oup,com, or Call Christie at 904-579-2153.

Thank you for your business.



t ,
.

.

', i:" ;¢%1,, 7tii:

a z'j' ,f"'y" :4CB
.

w%UA
'""'

- r ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE ADOPTION OF THE FY 2025 BUDGET; NOTICE
OF PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER THE tMPOSITION OF OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, ADOPTION OF AN ASSESSMENT ROLL, AND THE LEVY, COLLECTICJN, AND
ENFORCEMENT OF THE SAME; AND NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' MEETING,

2 ' he Board of Supervisors ("Board") for the Rolling Hills Community Devclopment District ("District")
TODAY

,
1,,,ho,d,h,,a,,ow,n,,,,b,,,,,ea,,n,,and,e,u,,,mee,,n,,

z DATE: August 13, 2024

,
'

1' TIME: 6:00 p.m.

·'——
l' LOCATION: RollingHills Amenity Center
i' 3212 BradleyCreek PwkwayPUBLUSHER AFFIDAVIT i GreenCoveSprings,Florida32043

'
s

The first public hearing is being held pursuantto Chapter190, F/or/daStalutes,to receivepublic com--e
_7

t ment and objections on the Disttict'sproposedbudget ("Proposed Budget") for the hscaj yew begin-
PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT i nlng October 1, 2024, andending September30, 2025 ("FY 2025").The secondpublic hearing is being

CLAY TODAY t held pursuantto Chapters 190, Florida
7

Published Weekly
t Statutes, to considerthe hnpositlonof

" \ :_ "

::
"

" r:- %" LW """ "
-E operationsand maintenaneespecial

I '
_-

S "" '\ "
, Ffeminp Island,, Florida t asscssmenls ("O&MAssessments") '-

t " :"4;.-.t ' ' " :\\=¶
i upon the lands locatedwithin the DIs- _^i% ' ' q ,F_

!' I
trlct to lurid the Proposed Budgetfor y :^4

! t <:<- t": " 7(
4

STATE OF FLORIDA
t

t
FY 2025; to considerthe adoption of

,=ir©==--
,\_

'\n / 1

/,,.^'coUNTi',ijF CLAY:
i an assessment roll; and to provide for J"-'- 7ikz'j, m""' ~_^, :,=. ·' "\~"""""'

{ £
the levy, collection, and enforcement t " , ue a J, >·-

= ,> »" c, - "

'A l ' "1 i l I of O&M Assessments. At the conclu- \ 9_ "'" ' ' ,.
t' ""===t'">-i

yos'c the tindersi !n 'd authority person, ily appci r 'd
, sfon of the public hearings,the Board il " '"'"' "' '""

i"
" " - '1'=" U, "

} high OstcC'n, who on oath mys that he is the publisher o{' will, by resolution,adopt a budget €

<iE

>~,
3 ":" 'lj' ' ,/"'"'" "

<
%

the :'(:hly 'ibday" a newspaper published weekly at Flemii:g and levy O&MAssessments as finally
,, '" : ~.f'" ""

"

\
'

' "' ' 1 1 c l
' apptovedby the Board, A regukr ·

- jL- " " "" "\ ,
!/'" '?huid sIt Cf:iy County, Florida; ch, t the < ttach 'd "Op}' cR

. Board meeting of the Districtwill also
, t -

_
"-m . .....u-l Ay, ' y,ld\'erti$eml:tlt be held where the Board mayconsider j- --

"L .' '
Beinga R(%)g Hills CDD/ ).egd Notice ::,yp==:'::" 'h""'y "

:t ;3 : "" '"":
""t

""

,,

"

i y
A,'r'Z:·)2i:,

,,,
In the malt

:z'

uf FY 2(P5 Budµet Public Ilcating Description of Assessments " -iru°"" €¥ "": t 'X i

August M')24 " :2"b?:'i::t'e'7,',:',"e',?,'w7,2{:','h':""' jtj ¥F!
""
',&A"t!

i ,A1 ;
d > 4

DiStCift or the purposeof funding
i" "

,
,r"'"\m':x'(:S?;: :!4 - ·k '"'

the District'sgeneraladministtativa ?"\:QS:>ij Y"LEGAL: .113786 operations,and maintenancebudget " _y--' " > "'i"" "" 1 t

A deseript"ion of the services to be a=, '""'r " ' l=: 1' \ """ i" "
funded by the O&MAssessments, and I"

·
I

I. .- . ... i' t. -..-" .. ... .. .
I ........... ','

the properties to be Improvedand smutmms (""" "" ^EFNk Alto EhMHEtlUM ILK",

' ' bj l q l ' l "4^ benefittedfrom the O&M Assess- '"'""'"' ,, t,!, Nr ft =C=="="
\Vax published Ill :i id n '\\'. PiiP t {[j th ' s::ucs: " ments, are all set forth In the Proposed 'o'^m$w.Ab jtt£.. ¥1¢ -i ·..^ ,,;,j,.,m.,m N'.,,J,,n

Budget, A geographic depiction ofthe
7/1 I /2O2"!· '

- property potentially subject to the pro-
f posed o&lv1 Assessments is identified in the mapattachedhereto. The tablebelow shows the tchedufe

i,.: k of the proposedO&M Assessments, which ate subject to change at' the hearing:
:

i
¢

' ·

" ' '

T"
' "" ' " ·.. .·.·. .' '·:'·.". ·

.
· . ·"-,: .-.·.'.,, .. ... . ........ ...

. ,.; : ,

L Land Use .atal ii of Units/Acres .

' EAU/ERUFactor .
proposedO&M E's'"essmeht

' 1 e

"
, i Single Family 76] i

" $1,769.90 '

I "includes collectioncosts and eady paymentdiscounts
.'b t NOTE: THE DISTRICT RESERVESALLRIGHTSTO CHANGETHE LANDUSES, NUMBER OF UN1TS,

Affiasu Fukher$ay$ that s:tij "Clay 'j?)da\"' is a neu'spapct i equivalent assessmentor RESIDENTIAL UNIT ("EAU/ERU") FACTORS,ANDO&M ASSESS,MENT

published i1€ Fleming Island, in said Clay i":ount}; l"lorida, ind }
AMOUNTS AT THE PUBLIC HEARING, W)THOUT FURTHER NOTICE. ,

,

X

that the said ntm'spitper I Tas bctctut"nrc 1jel!1) ctmtinuou$|) t The proposedCj&M Assessments as stated Include collection coses and/or earlypayment discounts
publkhediii said Clay County, Florida, Weekly,and has been ! imposedon assessments collected by the Clay County("County'jTax Collecton the tax bill, jvbreover,

'c ' ' 7 2 ( '1 7 "i l \
4 pursuantto Section 197.3632(4), Florida Statutes, the lien amount shall serve as the "maximum rate"eutcted as Pmodie, 1

m, t 11,
1

m, ttCl" , t th ' po.1 { authorized by law for O&M Assessments, such Ehat no public hearingon O&MAssessments shall be
Office in Orange Park, in mid Clay County, Florida, for Z held or notice provided in future years unless the O&MAssessments are proposedto belnctCa,sedor

' } l c"1 i (.c ' KK, ' " " ?· anothercriterion within Section 197,3632(4), Florida Statutes, is met, Note, the O&M Asse$su¢ents dopc11( d of nn ' y 'C [ ne.'t proc,' 'ding the fir:t pubhcatfon (9i 'i notinclude debt service assessments previouslyleviedby the District, if any.the attachej
copy of MvcrU: °emeut;and affiant further s}"i: .'8 t t

that he hm: neithet paid nor promised any person, firm (h' i For FY 2025, the District Intendsto have the CountyTaxCollector collect the O&M Asses5ment? im"
^ ' ' "

i l 'b " f' f ! posed on certain developedproperty. It is Important to pay your O&M Assessment becausefadure tocorp(mkuo? any,discount, reb, t ', comnii:mn (ie' re und nr S
pay wIll cause a tax certificate to beissuedagainst the property which may result in loss of tkk? or, for

the purpoiiu of .' 'cut'intz this adv 'itiscmentfor pub|icati{)[3 in " direct billed O&MAssessments, may result in a fareclosureaction which also may result in a 1j3s of title.C 7

the said nq\wpapet', The District'sdecisionto collect O&M Assessments on the County tax roil or by direct billing does not
precludethe District from later clecting to collect those or other assessments in a different rr armer at a
future t(me.t""' >VL i!C" Addltkmal provl$ions
The public hearingsand meeting are open to the public and wilt be conducted in accc)rdanc? with the

,.
provisionsof Florida law. A copy of the Proposed Budget, prop,osed assessment roll, and the abenda

! for the public hearingsand meeting may be obtained at the ofiicas OS the District Manager,Manageq
i ' GovernmentalManagementServices, Ll-C, 475 WestTownPlace, Suite 114, St, Augustine, Florida32092,

(904) 940-5850("District Manager'sOffiCe"), during normal business hours, or by vl5itjng tht! ljistficl's
8\y(iu1 tc:i' nie and $ub$cnbed behrc me 07/ i

1 /2024 ' websiteat rollinghilkcdd,com.The public hearingsand meeting may be continued in progrd$fjto a
'

1

: date, time certain,and place to be specified an the recotdat the public heaMgs or meeting.. ihete
jnay be occasions when staffor boatd members may participate by speaker tdeµhoiie. '

. , ,

:
, Any personrequiring special accommodaUons atthe public hearingsor meetirig becauseof a'disability

.f. .

{" ) <7 ClllU$11ELc)U \6',\Y;it or physical Impairment shocsld contact the DistrictManageNiOfficeat least forty-eight (48) hows prior
( \3 ' "

4 61l
\A'yduL

.y m'(mjst,4)-uniju: . to the public hearingsand meeting. If yuu are hearingorspeech Impaired, please contact theFbridaxsuAt d
c- \,,,,I £\1i¥es $¢mn¢¥$j.)'.?t Relay Service by dialing 7-1-l, or 1-800·955-8771 (TTY) / I-B00-9S5-8770(VoIce), for aid in cOntacting

' '"""' the District Manager's Office.
,

! j

NOTARY'PUBLIC,STATE (')1" F'L(.)R1Dt\ Please note (hat all affectedproperty owners have the right to appearat the Public hearingsaM meet-
'

'

mg and may also file written objectionswIth the DistrictManager'sOffice within twenty days'i)fpubll-
, , cationof this notice. Each personwho decides to appealanydecisionmadeby the Boardwith respect
'

, to any matter consideredat the public hearings or meeting is advisedthat personwill need ii i'ecorci
of proceedingsand that, accordingly,the person may need to ensure that a verbatim recard'otthe

" S \ l ' \ 1
proceedimjsis made,Including the testimonyand evidenceupon which such apµea1 Is to bC Based.

3::j3 U,' ]·1 VY 17 l'l 'ming I:l, lltj FI. 32(i03
'l'elephone (904) 264-320() MarileeGiles, District Mamg'er

::

Mx (904) 264-3285
, ,

' E-Mail: kgd@chlyk)day{')nline,con1 Legal 113786published july 11, 2024 in Clay County'sClayToday 'nCwspaper.

chrj::ilc Wayne chtislic@()$tce{1mcdi|u;toup.con) '

.

.,
q

S r

·f' i ' : i
. . .¶

4 '

,

4 .7



i
\

P

.

CLAY "y""'
Invoice Number: 2024w280023

Invoice Date': 7/18/2024TODAY IjueDate,,8/17/2024

A OiyitfgA of Osteon ht¢dIoGronp
'P

Clay Today,,
3513 US Hwy 17

Fleming lskind, FL 32003
904-264-3200 I

C

BILL TO ·

'

Advertiser
Sarah Sweeting Rolling Hills COD clo GMS LLC

Rolling Hills COD clo GMS LLC
475 W TOWN PL Customer ID

#114
',', :

' 21847

SAINT AUG|JST1NE, FL 32092
S;

invoice Notes pc) # Pub, Issue Year AdTftle Ad ske Cofor Ad hich i Net)

Legal # 113888 Noticeof PublicHearingAdoption of FY 2026 Bud,geU HeahngAugust 13, 2024 CT - c!'!y Today Jul 18 2024 Column Inch flack & White 6,8000 a7i.401

$71,40

Total:
,'

'

_
{ p " siuq

' 6

,

t

Please rri'ail payments to:
Osteen Media 'Group

.

'

3513 US Hvvy17
Fleming Island Florida 32003

I '

Affidavit attached to this invoice.

Please call the office at 904-264-3200 if you would like to pay by credit card.

Please pay froni this Invoice. Email for inquities or quesfbns - |ega|@¢laytodayon|jne.cam. Thank you for your business,

¥



7

.

t

C)LAY ROLLINGHILLS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT NOTICE OF
PUBLIC HEARING TO

CONSIDERTHE ADOPTION
OFTHE FISCALYEAR 2025TMAY
,RO,OSEDBUDG,,,S),

AND NOTICE OF REGULAR
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS'

PUBLESHER &FF¶MVVT MEETING.

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT The Board Qt SupervMrs ('Board") gf the
Rolling Hills CGinmunlly Development Dlsfrid

CLAY TODAY {"District")willholda pudichearing and regular

Published Weekly meotin as (Mows:

, ,

DATE:Lgu$t 13, 2024
,

Fleming Island, Floiida ' TIME:,6:00 p.m.
' LOCMON:Rdllng Hills Amenity Center

3212 Bradley Cteek Parkway
STATE OF FLORIDA Gfegn cove Springs, Florida 32043

COUNTY OF CLAY: The purpose of the public hearing Is 10 receive
commmlsand cjbjec%ns on the adopiion of lhe
DlslRc('s proposcd budget(s) for the fiscal year

FloFore the undeAµied authority eesom!1 ' a ) mired begkinin C)c!obat1, 2024, and anding Soptem-'

,
P J ll bet 30,

2025
('pmµosed Budllet"). A toguiar

Hugh Oste¢ti, who cm oath says th, t he is the publisher cR Board meeting o/lhe D/slrkcl \Yj} also be held at

' " c s
'

t. cl '
b

the above lime whe(e the Board may conskkrthe "Clay k,jday" a n 'w.'papct pubhsh'd \\' "kly at [ilel1lmt'
any alhor busimss that may properly coma

island in (:!gy (:ounn; Ybrida; that the attached cu[1\' of berore ii, A copy of the 'agenda and Proposed

ad\'ertkemeP,t
"

,

Budget may be obtained a( the officas of the
District Manager, GovetnmtMal Managoment

Being a Roiling Hills CJJD Noticeof Public I'karin? Services, LLC, 475 WedTown Place, Sui[q 114,

FY 2(P5 Pfy)posed lhiclget ' St, Au9uslinq, Flotida 32092, (®4) 940-5850

" ('Dls|rE¢t Manager's Oftice"), tiumg normal
buskiess hows, Qf by visiting the Diski¢1'$ web-
site al rdiinghikcdd,com.
The public hqanng and meeling ara open 1¢f !hc

In the rijmtce of Hearing August 13, 2024 public arid will be conducted in accoraance wilh
lhe provisions of Florida law. The public heaMg
and/or mealing may be contimU in progy$s to

LEGAL: 11388$ a date,((me certain, and place to be specmdon
the record at iha public hearing and/or meeting.
There may be occaskms when Board Supervt-
sors or Dls(ti¢f Skiff may participate by speaker

\Vm published in said newspaper in the issues: tekphone.
Any person tequking specid accommodallons
al (he .public hearing or meeting because of a

7/ 18/2(N
" disabiMy or phy$jcaj impairmtmt should con-

" '
'

tact the Diskicl Managms office al least My-
eight (48) hows prior to (hg public hearing and
meeting, If you are hearing nr spoech impair®,
plea$ecQmac( tha Fhrida RdayStwice t3 dial-
mg 7-l-l, Of 1·800-955-8771 (TTY)/

1-80j'-955-

8770 (Voice), for aid 1r ¢oMacllng the Dlskicl
Manager's Ofke,

i Ea¢h pecson who docldes to appeal any deci-
" ' '

c. 1 h
" ' 's skm made by lho EloMd wilh fElspect to anyAflimt Fur,ih 'r Sc y: that scud "Chzy lbday" i? a tiewspaper matter conslcferadat the public haanng or med-

published ill Fleming Island, in snid Cky Cotmty, !/k!'id,1, and mg 1$ advised that porsm will need a racotd of

that the said ne\%ijapei Has hci'ctMorc been c(mufluc)u: l",' pmceedings arid t al auordingiy, the pctsor
may need to ensute that a verbatim ret»rd of

published in smd Clay County, Florida, Weekly,md has be¢n lha proceedln,qs is made, ,induding the testi-

entered as Periudica! material matter at the post many md evlumce upon \' hich such appeal is

C)ifice in Ckanµ:Path, in mid Clay County, Florida, for =e%\d's,
DlstNt Managet

' ·f ' 1 ' Legal 113088 ,Pub1lshed d10/2024 in claypertod of qrie year next proceeding tht use public, ucm ot County'sClay May newspaper
the nmched cory of advertisenient; and affiant further $a:'3
that he 1\q3 neither paid tiOf promised my petson, fii'tn or-
co[pc)mtiori any discount, rebate, cmnniission or refund For

the purpose of securinp this advertisement for publication in
che said s](:\v$pA[)er.

"/iRAdC"

Sworn to me md subscribed bci'orc me 07/18/2024

"h'±4 d-L\A7r" 1)1])
no'i'arj'public, m'ui of 1'1,(")RIDi\

3S'l3 US H\VY 17 Fleming Island FI, 32003
'Nkphoue (904) 264-3200

FAX (904) 264-3285
.' li-Mai!: k¥al@dayt(Aayonline,c¢)m

Christie Wayneciiti4e@ostecnmcd;agr(}up.e(m}



:',f:=:'r':ll
Court

[j":((:j)h{) I) ji: JO Y )J"J'"Y ) It Vi b) "J'
Middleburj;, FL 32068

904-219-0579
jadeese@ciaysheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:7-28-24

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Brad|ey Creek Blvd.

Green Cov(! Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HUURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

7-26-24 NeighborhoodPatro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

7-28-24 Patrolledentire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

' Patrolledentire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

' Rained during entire shift ' ' '

r , ' t

Checked out with person in rear cohstruction / non-resident,advised

to leave

' \

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all c|)?cks payable tojeffrey Deese

Thank you for your business!

r



µe'
t 0

.
Page 1 of 1

3 % GFL Environmental
? 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664

DUE DATE:% GF( Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000142725
Due Upon ReceiptS

·nvlronm ·nta1 Southfield ME 48076
,

- INVOICE DATE: 07/19/2024
LO

" TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $1,629.52
P: (904) 760-5880 REF/PO #:

DATE DESCRIPTION REFERENCE RATE QTY AMOUNT

(DODO)

7/19/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $6.50 $1.06

SITE TOTAL $1.06

(0001)

ROLLING HILLS COD

3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY
,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS FL

Serv #001 COMM FL WASTE PERM 8YD

7/19/24 TRASH STANDARD SERVICE $437.76 1.00 $437.76

Aug 01/24 - Aug 31/24

7/19/24 FUEL SURCHARGE $256.31

7/19/24 CLAY COUNTY FRAN FEE 16.3% at 16.300% on $694.07 $113.13

SITE TOTAL $807.20
(DODO)

7/19/24 ADMIN FEE SC241255 $6.50

SITE TOTAL $6.50

I f t t ' i ·· ' t ·
|1 i ii

I

i Ill dff i
I

i

Notes:

Due to increased costs, your next invoice may reflect a price increase. To pay your
invoice oMne,

pkase visit
us at:

vvvm.gflem.com/
pay-my-bMj

CURRENT 31 - 60 DAYS 61 - 90 DAYS OVER 90 DAYS ACCOUNT TOTAL TOTAL ENVOECE $814,76
$1,629.52 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,629.52

Please return bottom portion with your payment. Include customerand invoice numbers on check or money order.

T

0 GFL Environmental
% 26777 Central Park Blvd CUSTOMER #: UG103664 DUE DATE: Due Upon Recekpt

GF L Suite 255 INVOICE #: UG0000142725
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE:

Southfield ME 48076 FNVOXCE DATE: 07/19/2024

·nvlcon-·n'·' TOTALAMOUNT DUE: $1,629.52 $
P: (904) 760-5880

PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:

15885998-780-1 1 1 *'""*'*'"AUTO*'MIXED AADC 270

Ih'¶||jl|rMI|luIl|nI|[|µmn|m!h|III'1"|I|||"| ||h¶l|mm|qdn|l|rlMj'|rj||nIl|rIl'"|I|tl"||i
. ROLLING HILLS COD
"C ROLLING HILLS GFL ENVIRONMENTAL

E

5385 N NOB HILL RD PO BOX 555193

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761 DETROIT Ml 48255-5193

D0s55l¶3UG000Dly272500l03Lhu0000000D0Bl47L0



Optional PaymentMethods

eBilling:
Invoices in an Instant! Enroll in eBilling at vvvyvy.q¶env.comand click My Account. No fees apply when paying through this
method and your statement is always ready! Choose to enroll in automatic payments or pay on demand. Visa, American Express,
Mastercard and Discover are accepted.

Pay-By-Phone:
Call the number at the front of invoice and have your customer and invoice number ready. Visa, American Express, Mastercard and
Discover are accepted.

VISA ©· t.l "ER"RN D1SC€NER'
EXPRES """°",.<'-3m?: "¢

Billing Rights Summary Electronic Funds Transfer Notice
If you think your bill is incorrect, or if you need more information about If you pay by check, it will be converted into an "Electronic Funds Transfer"
the details of your bill, please contact us at the number listed on the (EFT), a process in which your financial institution is electronically instructed to
front of your bill or email, We must hear from you no laterthan 60 days transfer funds from your account to ours in lieu of processing the check. By
from the date of your bill on which the error occurred. Your bill shall be sendincj your completed check to us, you authorize us to use the account

deemed correct unless disputed within 60 days fromreceipt, inforr;ation therein to create an EFT for the amount indicated on the check.
If the zFT cannot be processed for technical or other reasons, you authorize us

Late Fees & Service Fees to process an image replacement document, draft, or copy of your check.

To avoid late fees and service interruptions, payments must be Cancellation Policy and Proration Policy
received by the due date except as may be otherwise provided by The customer must provide written notice of cancellation via certified
written contract. GFL Environmental reserves the right to charge mail at the address on the front of your bill. There will be no proration
service-related fees associated with but not limited to the following: of billing and you will not be entitled to a refund if service is canceled
setup fees, early termination fees, container return fees, etc. during a billing cycle. You will remain responsible for all charges, fees

and taxes through the end of the billing cycle (including the period
between the notice of termination and the end of the current billincj
cycle). This provision will not apply if it is contrary to a current
franchise agreement, municipal contract, or other written contract
applicable to this account or is othemise prohibited by law.

Insufficient Funds Notice
If your check is returned for insufficient or uncollected funds (NSf"),
your signature on your check gives us permission to cIebit your
checking account electronically for the uncollectecl amount. Payment
by check constitutes your acceptance of these terms. For each
returned check a fee will be assessed on your next billing equal to the
maximum amount permitted by state law.

PLEASE PRINT ONLY NEW ADDRESS INFORMATION BELOW. THANK YOU.

Address Change(s) mnijng /"\i)i)re t:s only
I" "I mailing and se rvice address

I j

Nan lC

Address

City Stale
' " ' """ ' " ""'"""" Zil)"'¢: '(:)(k)""""'"' "'" ' """ "" ""'

( )

Phone Numb(j[' E--mail Address

'CJL|gon)erAccount Nunihei"



Orange EnvironmentalServices
P O. Box 187
Orange Park, FL 32067-0187
904-272-3284 Page 1 of 1 Page 1 of 1

) "' oS 0N¶i '© ^%eb44kg<"4

111484 111484

"z]¥e&m'-¥ &&ma» '"a
RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC '

ROLLING HILLS ,

07/29/2024 07/29/2024
3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKWY ,

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

RETUfcta tl us f^ortic)f1with pay6aew
-. 0 · 0 " * " 0 " B € " " & ' 0 . ' ' 0 @ R

Service Address: RIVERSIDE MGMT SERVICE INC 3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY, GREENCOVE SPRINGS, FL 32043-7060

07/08/2024 663063 663063
:

Qty Pest Control 355.00 355,00 663063 355.00

,

""'-=- " %"g ,
G 0 , - ·0 0j

_
'$ P: : 0 ' TOTAL

355.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 355.00 =JNT 355.00

"BALANCE IS DUE BY AUGUST 10,2024 "'WE APpREC|ATE YOUR BUSINESS * check items being rmn

|8:m::::d

,
S5"5 D°



,) ' sure
" ), ',

nvo ce Da'e "24'2024
Invoice # 131295623598

1707 'TOwnhurst Dr Terms Net 2(1

Houston TX 77043 Due Date 8/13/2024
ar@pboisure.com
800-858-POOL (7665) PO #
www.poolsure.com I, Delivery Ticket # Sales Order #1349709

t \' Delivery Date 7/23/2024

BiIITo
: Delivery Location Roiling Hills COD Splash

Rolling Hills CDC) Customer # 13rol025

3212 Bradley Creek Blvd. AZ License # #331721

Middleburg FL 32043 LA License # 70104

ShipTo
3212 eradley Creek Parkway :

Green Cove Springs FL 32043

OUR REMTTANCEADDRESS HAS CHANGED! PLEASE SEE REMITTANCE BELOW AND UPDATE youA RECORDS. .

Item ID )' Item Quantity Units Rate Amount
115-300 Bleach Minibulk Deli'.ered " 300 gal 2.74 822.00

i

160-050 ' Pool Acid bulk by Gallon 30 gal 3.50 105.00
,

Fuel Surch'arge Fuel/EFS 1 ea 55.00 t 55.00
.

?

I

' ' ' t
?

V,

C t,
r

I

t'

C

'

¶ Subtotal 982.00
Shipping Cost (FEDEX GROUND) 0.00

' Total 982.00
Amount Due $982.00

i i

. . , . , , . . . .

Remittance Slip

Customer Amount Due $982.00 \

13ROL025 Amount Paid Qjaz · mj o
Invoice #
131295623598 Make Checks Payable To

Poolsure
1707 Townhurst Dr
Houston, TX 77043-2810

P

|){||{)|l|n|f)||)|t|)||i|i||
131295623598



Riverside Managemjnt Services, Inc invoice '

9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W
Blclg. 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257 ,

Invoice #: 512

Invoice Date: 7/26/2024
Due Date: 7/26/2024

Bill To:
" .Case:

Rolling Hills COD P,0. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

P

)

t

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
i t "

Back 2 School -
'7/26/24 1,306,54 1,306.54

c;j"jit' c \' ('C \ E 'j q Y\'i_s '

}
,
Cj""| :i O O , "3 C)0- '"-1 q "j C) ()

i

Total $1,306,54

Payments/Credits $0.00

—Balance Due $1,306.54 \bj'
,j\'j),'j



7'"

·—

'j

)

"

"F'zf:
::

E
3==?:

-:
:'

"2'1·

":
Z%"·

gl#

1-57200-330-49400

Actual

"'T"E'"

E.:n

=3Z3

$1,606.54

m-

..

,.

.

$300.00

.=-.: -

.
-

:<.".

=
.X&

u=·;

'.·N'",€F£

E"-

:

_

,

_

_

_

_

_

$120.6.54

_

Actud

_

_

!!"tu,"L

Set

up

and

Site

Management

Site

Staff

!school

supplies

i

$133.73

,

,
Mileage

$.29,90_!

.
backpacks

$1,162.81

—-—)

'——

Totals

,

$10.00

Totals

$1,296.54

Actual

I
music

Marc

JOhns

'

$300.00

d

_

I

i

I

t

!"

'!

,

:

)

:

i
1

_

!

'1

Totals

,

:
Totals

Smo'o;

^

€
\\Z"'

'\">^



Rolling Hills
coMMUNrn" development district

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay County
FiscM Y2ar 202·"1

_
GrossAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 S 145,532.40 $ 43,296.24 S 59,705.51 S 370,332.04

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 S 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 S 348,112.12

ON RO LL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93%
I

jt ' B'
·8 0 ' D " a

G ' C d ' a ' P ·t
iP d " # ' # P a ' " t . a a " ' " " g 0 ·' ' s # " p .g

.. ,.
" P " ¥

,

"
.

"

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57.68 S 17.16 $ 23.66 S 146.78

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69

01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46

04/10/24 5,982.40 - 119.65 5,862.75 3,202.63 609.21 482.29 143.48 197.86 1,227.28

05/08/24 7,868.68 - 157.38 7,711.30 4,212.42 801.30 634.36 188.72 260.25 1,614.24
g

- ._. . _ ,
.

. . . . .. _

. .

$ 1,652,488.87 $ -
- 65,49555 $ 31,739£7 $ L555,253.45 S 849,582.16 $ 161,610.05 $ 127,94129 $ 38,062.84 $ 52,48&65 S 325,568.45

7 72.70%
S 88,257.95 Balanc

Dueto DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2020A1 2022A1
256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/3/24 $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69

1/22/24 $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15

$ 161,357.47 $ 127,741.34 $ 38,003.36 $ 52,406.62 $ 325,059.62

Balance to transfer $252.58 $199.95 $59.48 $82.03 $508.83
001.300.20700.10200 V# 150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V#350

Page 1

t



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRFC1'

Special AssessmerttReceipts - Clay Comty
Fiscal Year 2024

.. .. . ..
.

" '

GmssAssessmems $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 $ 145:532.40 $ 43,296.Z4 $ 5T7U5.5i S 37U,332.U4

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698,47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12
ONROLLAS'SWS'NIEN'I'S

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93%

i i jl 0 · t
$

11/'06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 1431 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57.68 $ 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78
11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874,10 5,421-71
11/27/23 120,522,34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91
12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38
12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227,42 11,143,34 6,08723 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376,08 2,332.69
01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46
04/10/24 5,982.40

- 119.65 5,862.75 3,202.63 609.21 482.29 Z43.48 197.86 1,227.28
05/08/24 7,868.68 - 157.38 7,711.30 4,212.42 801.30 634.36 18&72 260.25 1,614.24

k

" - . . .·: . . . , . . , - .. ,
... . .. ... . . . . .

"""i'::j "": :'" '¥'=g: """Tg' '!:"m'";s'g(:$' 'zimm;m*'$a'"""i""" '"'"6$'89's: ss'::":$"" :'"""' ',"m;739,87: yi$ :" ""' " ::iisss;m'As"': s' " 'us4"9;582: 16'i 's "",i " ", '1'6zi61'0: 6s""·""$ :_ ' " :"" iag41": 2g,.':":$ "'" :'".'"38,o62',84 $" $2:48"8i:65 :' '$'"':,:",:32s;s'68 4s '

P

"' " 7(6.70% ' ·

$ 88,257.95 Balanc

DuetoDS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1
256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37.318,74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/3/24 $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69

1/22/24 $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15

$
,

161,357.47 $ 127,741.34 $ 38M3,36 $ 52,406.62 $ 325,059,62

Mknrr·tntmn·fpr G?'i? SR $1.99.95 $59.48 $82.03 $508.83
001300.20700.10200 V#150 V# ISl V#152 V# 250 V#350

7

-
. . .. .

Paee i



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special AssessmentReceipts - Clay County
Fiscal Year 2024

GrassAssessments $ 966,394.29 $ 183,830.40 '$ 14"8,5h.40 $ 43296.24, $ 59,705.51 $ 37U,332.04

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12
ONROLLASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54,63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 337% 20.93%

V '

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57.68 $ 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78
11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633,86 874.10 5.421.71
11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775,01 3,826.74 23,735.91
12/11/23 L472,003.88 58.880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 LI3,924,.13 33,892.71 46,73&03 289,89938
12/22/23 11,84454 473.78 227.42 11,143,34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69
01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46
04/10/24 5,982.40

- 119.65 5,862.75
"

3,202.63 609.27 482.29 143.48 197.86 1,22728
05/08/24 7,868.68

- 157.38 7,71A.30 4,212.42 801.30 634.36 188,72 260.25 1,614,24
. . .

. . .
.

m:'s,' '. ';'"t'5.%j4 'M':" -":?:{Gi¶'€}'$:'";:d'F": ix"szm"qt»?!RY?$'s': :s?::::s(-('::":6sxg¥5s' Z'$ ::=:;:{:s:":mm7, z'$::':=E$5smj4$iu"$='"'gg;m%6:::$==i6z'$'z"o:0'5" 5'"-$"-"":""::': 127igM: zg:""s$'""" "' '"3Et,O62'84' '. $:'":'SZ;4QE£GS :":"$'"";'3zg:$"6bi4$""

F

" .
' 7G.70'% · ·

$ 88,257.95 Balanc

D,YtoDS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 202OAl 2022A1
256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,46253 $319,203.78

1/3/24 $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69
1/22/24 $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15

,

$ 161,357.47 $ 127,741.34 $ 38,00336 $ 52,406.62 $ 325.059.62

Rmnrp tn transfpr iizn 'iR $199.95 $59.48 $82.03 $508.83
001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V#350

... , .. . . . . .. . _ . . . . _ ... . . .. . . .-. ..

Pa€e1



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT I.)!STRIC1'

Special Assessnient Receipts - Clay County
Fiscal Year 2024

"' " " "" " '
"

GrossAssessments
'"

$
' '

9
16)394.29 '

$
" ""183:83i).40 $"" ' '"" i4s",$n.4o $

'

43,296.24 $ 59 705,51
'

$ 37u,33z.u4

N etAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12

ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 245% 3.37% 20.93%

t D C
V t ¢

0

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57,68 $ 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101,19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,691.30 2,130.61 633.86 874,.10 5,4,21.71

11/27/23 120,522,34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775.01 3,826.74 23,735.91

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860,89 756,502.48 143.904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738,03 289,899.38

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143.34 6,08723 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69

01/10/24 5,982.4,1 179.47 116.05 5,686.89 3,106.55 590.94 46783 139.18 191.93 1,190.46

04/10/24 5,982.40 - 119.65 5,862,75 3,202.63 609.21 48229 143.48 197.86 1,22728

05/08/24 7,868.68 - 157.38 7,71L30t 4,212A2 801.30 634.36 188.72 260.25 1,61424

. . . .
.

t ;e-:tss;i p;; Z:?:::i':!':':':':':":ii...::'".:;:;t::t"',:$..:: :.;;;. ':ij6szm8zi"i'|$;.. ,-
-.";".":6$A%tSS::-,.$ '. .'-',:---".".,-,1"3i;73-9»7,!2 ';S.i-,-,f :';1':555}ZH"AS'!;!'!'·$--."-.'."M'9;SB23ib':z' :$·'.··"-, .4---101·;m:os.i: ;-$" -K'-· "··"'---',":iZbi§4i"39""?"$.. ·'.: '-"3$06Z'*-s.','$""jSZi4bE%5 } '$:::":;3zsjs68*sdg

t »
· ··

" 7G.70%

$ 88,257.95 Balanc

Due to DS 2015A1 2015AZ 2015A3 202OA1 2022A1

256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319203,78

1/3/24 $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69

1/22/24 $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15

$ 161,357.47 $ 127,741.34 $ 38,003.36 $ 52,406.62 $ 325,059.62

Fkhnrrtnrnnsfkr ¶?'1? 5& $199.95 $59.48 $82.03 $508.83

001,300,20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V#250 V#350

·
· -. . . ... .. . .. . . .-. ..

... . . . ...

?a€e1

.



Rolling Hills
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Special Assessinent Receipts - Clay County
Fiscal jrCar 2024

"

GrossAssessments $
'

966,394.29 $ 18j830.40 $
"" 14S,$32,40" $ 43,29624 $ 59,705.51 $ 37(1,332.04

NetAssessments $ 908,410.63 $ 172,800.58 $ 136,800.46 $ 40,698.47 $ 56,123.18 $ 348,112.12

ON ROLL ASSESSMENTS

allocation in % 54.63% 10.39% 8.23% 2.45% 3.37% 20.93%

t ' 0 ·
Of if

0

11/06/23 $ 755.15 $ 39.65 $ 14.31 $ 701.19 $ 383.04 $ 72.86 $ 57.68 $ 17.16 $ 23.66 $ 146.78

11/13/23 27,529.47 1,101.19 528.57 25,899.71 14,148.13 2,69130 2,130.61 633.86 874.10 5,421.71

11/27/23 120,522.34 4,820.94 2,314.02 113,387.38 61,939.68 11,782.35 9,327.69 2,775,01 3,826.74 23,735.91

12/11/23 1,472,003.88 58,880.52 28,262.47 1,384,860.89 756,502.48 143,904.16 113,924.13 33,892.71 46,738.03 289,899.38

12/22/23 11,844.54 473.78 227.42 11,143,34 6,087.23 1,157.93 916.70 272.72 376.08 2,332.69

01/10/24 5,982.41 179.47 116.05 5,686,89 3,106.55 590.94 467.83 139.18 191.93 1,190.46

04/10/24 5,982.40 - 119.65 5,862.75 3202.63 609.21 482.29 143.48 197.86 1,227.28

05/08/24 7,868.68 - 157.38 7,711.30 4,212.42 801.30 634.36 188,72 260.25 1,614.24
'

_ _ . . .
.C

- . - A - " V

.
" "C.

- '

..

::" .i:.,,-..:.:.i:gi:'; ,,;;?;:.::':-:E -, ::. ,,;.i;:{':.';.j$"":·.:,- i:Ai6szmmg!$ i'.' " '.: ,' :."; :.6s'x95s5 ':,¥,-.-.'..
-.

,-"-,",- .·31:73gB7,(·::"$",2:·T -' ""'":"1[$$sjzs3'As"Ti?'$'-.f"·""-'!"649;"$B2:1"6.',ii'$i:7,2:',:,'..;A6mus:m:'.T£G:,4,1m4iizg,;":"i.$-' :..;:.:," '38,0'6234;-'ic.':$.!'"':,.s2,4gEbs·'i.:;'$',·".:.i32gi58s:45-i,·

# ·" ·· " 7G.70%
S 88,257.95 Balanc

Due to DS 2015A1 2015A2 2015A3 2OZOA1 2022A1
256484004 242167004 241587004

12/19/23 $158,450.67 $125,440.11 $37,318.74 $51,462.53 $319,203.78

1/3/24 $1,157.93 $916.70 $272.72 $376.08 $2,332.69

1/22/24 $1,748.87 $1,384.53 $411.90 $568.01 $3,523.15

$ 161,357.47 $ 127,741.34 $ 38,003.36 $ 52,406.62 $ 325,059,62

FkMnrr tntransfpr G?5? SR $199.95 $59.48 $82.03 $508.83

001.300.20700.10200 V#150 V#151 V#152 V# 250 V#350

. . . .. . _ -. ..

. Pa€e1



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/13/24 00016 8/06/24 JUL 24   202407 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,532.59
JUL 24 - WATER

8/06/24 JUL 24   202407 330-57200-43100                                     *              350.14
JUL 24 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,882.73 003330
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00097 8/11/24 08112024 202408 330-57200-34500                                     *              200.00

SECURITY
JEFFREY DEESE                                                     200.00 003331

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00003 8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,748.50

AUG 24 - MGMT FEES
8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-35101                                     *              100.00

AUG 24 - WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

AUG 24 - IT
8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-31300                                     *              833.33

AUG 24 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

AUG 24 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-42000                                     *              106.64

AUG 24 - POSTAGE
8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-42500                                     *               45.30

AUG 24 - COPIES
8/01/24 270      202408 310-51300-41000                                     *               16.07

AUG 24 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,999.99 003332

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00169 7/31/24 1275     202407 330-57200-46000                                     *              325.86

SPADE CONNECTORS & WIRE
JOHNSON MECHANICAL SOLUTIONS LLC                                  325.86 003333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00153 7/31/24 3426309  202406 310-51300-31500                                     *            3,725.03

JUN 24 - LEGAL SERVICES
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  3,725.03 003334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00149 8/01/24 13129562 202407 330-57200-52100                                     *              822.00

BLEACH/POOL ACID
POOLSURE                                                          822.00 003335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/13/24 00060 7/31/24 513      202407 330-57200-34100                                     *            1,393.90

JUL 24 - FACILITY ASSIST
7/31/24 514      202407 330-57200-34200                                     *            7,112.40

LIFEGUARD/DECK MON SVCS
8/01/24 512-1    202408 330-57200-46100                                     *            1,224.50

AUG 24 - JANITORIAL SVCS

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK A ROLLING HILLS GF

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

8/01/24 512-1    202408 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,302.25
AUG 24 - POOL MAINTENANCE

8/01/24 512-1    202408 320-53800-34000                                     *            2,055.17
AUG 24 - CONTRACT ADMIN

8/01/24 512-1    202408 330-57200-34000                                     *            5,630.67
AUG 24 - FACILITY MGMT

8/08/24 515      202408 330-57200-46000                                     *              429.57
POOL REP/FLOAT ASSEMBLY

8/08/24 516      202408 330-57200-52100                                     *              349.80
POOL CHEMICALS

RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.                            19,498.26 003336
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00180 2/22/24 02222024 202402 330-57200-46000                                     *            9,868.50

50% DEP POOL/TENNIS CNPY
BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED, INC                                     9,868.50 003337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00180 2/22/24 02222024 202402 330-57200-46000                                     *            9,868.50

BALANCE POOL/TENNIS CNPY
BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED, INC                                     9,868.50 003338

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00026 8/16/24 432      202407 330-57200-34500                                     *               75.00

JUL 24 - ADMIN FEE
8/16/24 432      202407 330-57200-34500                                     *               35.00

JUL 24 - SCHEDULING
CLAY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE                                       110.00 003339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00164 5/01/24 34631    202405 330-57200-46000                                     *              225.00

REPLC FLUSHOMETER VALVES
8/13/24 37883    202408 330-57200-46000                                     *              325.00

REPLC HEAD GRND HYDRANT
CLAY COUNTY MASTER PLUMBING LLC                                   550.00 003340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00117 8/12/24 IV002484 202408 330-57200-44000                                     *              411.00

FIRE EXT INSP ANNUAL/SEAL
PYE BAKER FIRE & SAFETY, LLC                                      411.00 003341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 8/27/24 00350 8/21/24 2022-10  202408 300-20700-10200                                     *            1,127.50

CONSTR DEF FR 2022-10
8/21/24 2022-10  202408 300-20700-10200                                     *              374.60

CONSTR DEF FR 2022-11
ROLLING HILLS CDD                                               1,502.10 003342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 53,763.97

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 10/02/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 08/01/2024 - 08/31/2024 ***       ROLLING HILLS GENERAL FUND

BANK Z ROLLING HILLS AUTOPY

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 8/16/24 00027 7/31/24 JUL 24   202407 320-53800-43000                                     *              204.00
JUL 24 - ELECTRIC

7/31/24 JUL 24   202407 330-57200-43000                                     *            3,620.00
JUL 24 - ELECTRIC

CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC                                  3,824.00 080006
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK Z                  3,824.00

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               57,587.97

ROLL ROLLING HILLS  PPOWERS   



Rolling Hills
UtilitySchedule

Clay County UtilityAuthority

N EW ACCT# Account # ServiceAddress Jul-24

A00014425 00244868 3212-l Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $ 148.64 '

A00014426 00244869 3212-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy- Rclm $

A00015008 00253042 3212-3 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 1,031.70
A00015287 00256584 3215-2 Bradley Creek Pkwy-lrr $ 352.25
A00015577 00260347 3212-4 Bradley Creek Pkwy -ResidentsClub $ 350.14

$ 1,882.73

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,532.59
001.330.57200.43100 $ 350.14

$ 1,882.73



GSik}). Account Summary: Thankyou for keepingyouraccount current!

Bill Date 08/06/24

C

,
6 ,¢y

Previous Balance $1,836,30
?(nYAijn!ov Payments -$1,836.30

CurrentCharges $1,031.70

3176OldJennings Road,Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total AmountDue August 27, 2024 $1,031,70
:

" e

'
'I 1

i'
1Cusitom"r Service (Qam SpmM Fj ti?Si! Oniine

2' "' 1(904) 272-5999 K# M https: //www.dayuttUtyorgl
Account Number AO0015008
RdlirlgHills COD

i
11 All a:caudt3RQtpaid bydue

data " "" " MyyX
i ' are subject to a $3,30 late Fae. ©CELIA

3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwylrrlgatlan,Green
CoveSprings i '! Email

' ' " t: '[acgb%k "" '" ' "' '" "'"' '"" " """""'
BllllngCycle:1 ,

:
bi|l[ng©¢tayutl|[ty.orG zl P CCUAFL

7AA iC t,"'"" "" i'jj
, f ['

' 1)",¶i" i'
'

' 'i
,

,

'
"t

j'jl '
_

"" ' " {'l': '"'i'bi'Cl
' " /' c [i j': i

ikggAF'l'l

Waler ,

C'

"C>

Potable Base Charge $98,43 "°
$CQ

PotableWater Usage - Tier I $1.70 93.3 kGal $158,61 "' :; .

i' I}
PatableWaterUSage - Tier 2 $5,04 140 kGal $705,60 r' .

:

' .
1

' i' '
K.'Potabk WaterUsage-Tier 3 $6,53 10.395 kGal $67,88
,,, .,

AWS Surcharge $1.18 :: '{
I :

'
:

': ' ,

:) : : i' 'I ,

Total CurrentCharges $1,031.70 '::
)

) ,i :)
·, ,.

,S|) 'I !:
)1 "}

)

i
,,yj. .F, ] "':l'hllfi¢g - . '· '

.. ,' ,,. ,. --,,.,. i

' tl i?·f . Other Meter
i';t }\} 'J " '

R,,d Dates' 06/28/24 08/02/24 Days, 35

Meter Previous Read CurrentRead
91663339 8,843,485 9,087,180

Retain thisportion for your records.
Pleasereturn bottomportion along with yourpayment to Clay County Utility Authority.

Bill Date: 08/06/24
O- Due Date: 08/27/24G
hry'vrµ

Clay CcumtyUtility Aui"hoi'it'/ Account Number: A00015008
3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -3 Bradley Creek Pkwy 1rrlgatlon,Green Cove

4 ,f Mlddleburg, FL 32068-3907 Springs
c/ppAuL09y'"

ir paid afterdue date the acccmntls mbJed Vo $3,30 late fee.

Total AmountDue $1,031.70
Duriate to Lenda Helping Hand Program:

Cl $1 El $5 CI $10 ElOther_

AYLOBQ6A
2000000693 23/1

'|l[l|lII||[I"[I||'l'lllItlIlll{j||Il'|rllIIlIItllIfIk[lu¶[I0tU!

a ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITYClO GMS-SF, LLC
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

5385 M NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

DA0DCIL500D 0000b03b70 062724 0 Q a



&
P

i k ' 6 0 "
P L e ' ' ; ' 0 ' L : L

' ' 0' 0' 0
'

Visit the cashier's office,
Visit

Call 904.272,5999 to use our .
drive-thru or drop box located

www.ctayutility.org/myaccou Clay county Utility Mthontyautomated phone service. at:
nt/default.aspxto make a .

3176 Old Jennin€s Road
We accept credit, debit or clay County Utility Authority

,one-timepayment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road '

your account.
Middleburg,FL 32068

I

1

PAYMENT ASSISTN'dCE )

K'{ coij~j> Lend A Hdping Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families

LEND A ¢>
e=

"

"\ and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship. This
)

HELPING inccmne-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due )

<i, 0 ,aE balance, one time in a 12-month period.
,

HAND v 1jy Auivio" l3ofdcm opµortunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
date on their bill.

F"cir mote infomatkmvisit:
www,clayuti|itykorg/myservice/customer

~
assistance program,aspx '

i

i

EXPLAMATION OF CHAUGES '

i

Manthly Base Chayje is the cQstofmaintaining the infrastructurethat prcMdes water,sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business.
)

VQaEer Usage Charge is based ort the amountof water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Semei Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000
gal,lonsfor residential eustomers without reclaimed service.

Reclaimed VU'ater Usage Charge is based on the amountof reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.
t

AVVS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any stistainable water )

source that does not originatefrom the Floridan Aquifer,
,

k

Taxes are levied by some municipaiitles cm services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality,

For a currentand complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility,organd click on 'Rates and Financials'. )

i

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED
)

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill, If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be
)

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

i'
UATER COIVSERVA71CM

)

§'
i

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with Informationon saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,
\suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping. Please call our office at 904,272.5999 to schedule a free Water

Conservation Assessment.

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORTS (VVA'Y'ER QU1UjTY)
t

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 11 These reports are available online at www.clayutility,orgor upon
request at our office,

Please include any mailhig address changeson a seµatate endnmte and return vitith

your bill s:Euh and µaymentor visit % at mmM,daYUu|uvkok'g
i
t
i

S



cy couNi/l AccQuntSummary: Thank you forkeepingµutaccountcurrent1

Bill Date 08/06124

$?

µiq
ud'

Previous Bdance $1AC.64

Payments ·$148.64" /h AU1HC)
CurrentCharges $148,64

3176Oldjennings Road,Middleburg, FL 32068-3907 Total AmountDue August 27, 2024 $148,64
:V

K
.

4 c c *
Gl

UCustcmerSeNke(8aw5pmM-F) , Onfim
(904) 27b5999 httEm/www.¢layut[|ity,erg/

Account Number A00014425

__ _,_Ro||ingHills COD
A|ia¢¢ountsnotpafdbyduedate % X

3212 -1 Bradley Creek pkwjtRCdaimed 'resubj«tto a$3.30iateNe. @CCUA

Irrigation, Green Cove Springs
·» Email Nj Facebcmk

BlMagCycle: 1. "- bfl(ing@¢layut{[l(YArg CCUAFL

e
% "'

iy
* ' w m. G ¥'H m

« ey

ReuseBaseCharge
" " " '- U"IIu))))A)

Total Current Ctiiarges $148,64

m
.

jli
* 7

G g'

'N

' *
' m

ReadDates: 06/28/24·08/02/24 Days: :iS

. , " ' Meter Previous Read Curr¢ntRead

.

'
; '

'
68272411 7,391,465

'
7,391,465

i

C
" '1 'yQ|4

P

m
t) "' """"'

Retain thisportion foryour records,
Please returnbottomporthn alongwith yourpaymentto Clay County Utility Authority.

Bill Date: 08/06/24

>-)" , , Due Date: 08/27/24cYjj Claj ¢j;ntv Utihty Authcxity AccountNumber: AOOQ14425
3176 O d ennings Road Service Address: 3212 -1 Bradlev Creek PkwyReclaimed irrigation,

¢ahyxu%SS Midd eburg, FL 32068-3907 Green Cove Springs

If µa!d ar¢Er' dm date (he account is subject ¢0 $3.3¢ late. fee,

TotalAmount Due $148,64
Donate to Lend a He|plng Hand Program:

[j $1 LI $5 [j $10 [jOther

AY10806A
20000q0694 23/2

'MH|hµmmlhdiMh[qUIHt[qidlN1BUMHl
ROLLING HILLS COD ' CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
clo GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

0A00(1J4425 D0U001i'48h4 002724 I) (I h



g
B 4 ' 0 0 'B t 0 ' A i ' @ ¥ 4 0 a

' ' D'@' 0

Visitthe cashier's office,
visit

www.claVuti|lty.org/mya¢cou
Call 904,272.5999 to use our drive-thruor drop box located

,
Clay County Utility Authority

automated phone service. .
at:

nt/default.aspxto make a 3176 Old jennings Road
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay Courity Utility Atithority
one-timepaymentorslgn into Middleb(jrg, FL 32068

your account,
eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

Middleburg, FL 32068

PAYMENTASSISTANCE

P,Y COUNK,l Lend A HelpMt; Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families '

8-3ENL) A O " and individuals struggling financially dUe to an emergency or financial hardship. This:FLPYNG

^4
ji:

,

income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due
<

" C,
y

,$
balance, one time in a R-month period,

!HAND Cj, P AUI\4Q Gddea Oµµortunity provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or '

E

limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
1

date on their bill, i

Fqt 11!?g¥c infctmatiou visit:
)

www.clayutility.org/myservice/customer
~

assistance program.aspx

EXPLAMT1ON OF CHARGES

Monthly Base Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructurethat provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business,
i

Uhter Usage ¢halg¢ is based on the amotmtof water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.
i

Seviter Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000
i

I

gallons for residential cUstomers without reclaimed service, )

Reclaimed VMev Usage chal«g is based Qn the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons. )

AVUS Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer,

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use, It is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipa|ityr

For a current and comµlete fist of rates and 'fees please visit www.clayutility.organd click on 'Rates and Flnancials'.
b

PROMPTPAYMENT IS APPRECIATED ,

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill, If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection. ;

V4ATER CONSERVATION
)

)

€

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with Informationon saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits, '

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping, Please call our office at 904,272,5999 to schedule a free Water I

UmservationAssessment,

CON$(JMEW CONFIDENCE WEPOKTS (VVATERQUALITY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports ave available online at www.dayutlllty.org or upon '

request at our office,
P

please include cuiy mailing address chanms tm a separate et'iMsure and reEutu vvitii

yuuy' bill shth and payment or visit us M mm.dayuUlitµorg

C

\



Cjd£oUA/p)L Account Summary: Thankyou farkeepingyouraccQuntcurrent|

K Bill Date 08/06/24

%Tj Previous Balance $344.13

t f—' S Pajtments -$344.13'
w~AUTHO

CurrentCharges $35014

3176 Old Jennhlgs Road, Middleburg, FI. 32068-3907 Total AmountDue August 27, 2024 $350.14
' :t'

' @ ¢ @ N Customer Servke (8am-Spm M-F} , Onlim
(904) 272-5999 hmWv\Nvw:¢layutl|lty.Qrg/

AccountNumber A00015577
Rolling Hills CDD Ali acciuA notpaidbyduedate

"" W X
are subjecttoa $3,30 late fee: @CCUA3212 -4 Bradley Creek Pkyvy Resident'sClub,

Green Cove Springs
a ? Email

' 'Facebook

BillingCycle:1 —-
6l|lki&@dayutlllty,ore CCUAFL

" T i " V
a " '? : " G F C? -

h
' 0 - & ' ¢96 # *r ·D W

, *
' " ->" - eg "7") ujl) m ReMknecl water g kiabtaWater

.,,, . ,, , , , ,,
'Ai.

,. N=% ,' I,' .,
' g ,J, )7jt>jjj m""""" !

P¢jtab!eBase Charge $98.43 'sj {

PotableVVater Usage-¶er1 $2,54 3.63 kGal $9,22
9) '

AWS SWcharge' $1.18 ;;j
35

' Sewer 19 "!
15

1 !%

Sewer Base Charge $222.91 ::)

Sewer U$age Charge-Tieri $5.07 3.63 kGa! $18.40 ':)
fl I - ¥

'

C)
. kt ...% .

?c "'Z i . . .' ..
%K>.-., m. ,

,qz
. A ..Total Curtent Charges $350.14

_
^" '" '" " "' "' "' " ^" '"' " M ^"

" a » " g
@ W

»

O)UoyjjjT ' " "
W

'

N=

' ,"%

,
ReadD;tes":"0"6/28/24-08/0u24 Ijays: 35

,, , ,' , ,
q

· ' ' ¥

",'
·,t:., ' "

' ' Meter Prevkius Read CurrentRead
' 70014244 40,163 40,526

Ml!) ii I) ?"9i

Retain thisportion for your records.
Pleasereturn bottomportion along with yourpayment to Clay Caunty UtilityAuthority.

M-"' -~ Bill Date: 08/06/24
S C UIYp

-

, ,
Due Date: 08/27/24g ;Sg

jE

Clay County Utihty Authority AccountNumber: AQ0015577
3176 OldJennings Road Service Address: 3212 -4 Bradley Creek PkwyResident's Club, Green

c clrnijnigS Mldd|eburg, FL 32068-3907 Cove Sµtings

"'""" If µald afEet' due date thg #e€nuEI£|& suhjec: t to $320 kit# kc
Total Amount Due $350.14

Donate to Lend a He(plng Hand Program:

tj $1 a $5 [j $10 CI Other
,

AY10806A.
2000000695 23/3

'l¢Ufl¢lE|ll["t|l|'1'tliU¢!l|[¢t0i|Vl'tB|a[E[¶fH[Iuu|'{tgutqUhU[

ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL RD

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

SUNRISE, FL msi MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907

01\00Ul5577 l10000350tU 11&2724 Q (I 3



N
'E a * @ 0 °

" K 0 · k : ' @ y k ; k

' k # ' $ @

Visit the cashier's office,
Visit

,Call 904.272.5999 to use our . ,
drive-thru or drup box located

www.ckyutility,org/myaccou Clay County Utility Authority
automatedphone service. at:

1

nt/default,aspxto make a 3176 Old Iennings Road
.

'

,
We accept credit, debit or .

Clay County Utility Authority !

one-timepayment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
echeck payments, 3176 Old Jennings Road i

your account. :

Middleburg, FL 32068 ,

1
:

PAYMENT ASSISTANCE ,

Suiub> LcM A f'tdpiug Hand provides water and sewer bill payment assistance to families
j

l-END A (J
- and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency orfinancial hardship, This

,

HELPING income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

Cj <LS)' balance, one time in a 12·monthperiod. )

HAND "E1IYAUIHO" Golden Cjµpmtunity provides our e|der|y and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
)

limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due '

date on their bill,

For more infcrmaCkm visit:
www.clayutllity,org/myservice/customer_assistance program,asµx

EXPLANATION OF CHARGES

MaMhly BaEe Charge is the cost of maintainingthe infrastructurethat provides water,sewer and reclaimed services to yolk home

or business.

VVatet' Usage Charge is based on the amountof water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Semer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000
gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service.

Reclaimed Natet* (j$QtS@ Charge is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

A.VVS Succharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Tmes are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is collected by the utility and remitted to the mtinlcipaiity,

FQr a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www,dayutility,otg and click on 'Rates and Flnancials'.

i

PROMPTPAYMENT IS APPRECIATED

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection.

IMATER CONSERVATION

Clay County Utility Authority can provideyou with informationon saving water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping, Please call our office at 904.272,5999 to schedule a free Water

Conservation Assessment,

CONSUMEW CONG(DEMCEKEPC)KYS (VVATEK QUALITY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www,ctayutility,orgor upon
request at our offiCe.

Please include any mailMg address changes on q seµarate enckisuve and retum Uth
your hill stub and payvueN m visit us aF vvmAj,dRyuutity.o!'#



¥ "" "A

Cµ155%b)r Account Summary: Thankyou fotkeepingyaur'accountcurrent!

Bill Date 08/06/24

Z
;S:

ky
Previous Balance ·,$703,55

("Ty A|jIHOG' Payments $0,00

CurrentCharges ' $148,64

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middtebuw, FL 32068-3907 Total Amount Due August 27, 2024 -$554.91
:V ,

E

a 0 g 8 #
llC4$tQmer$ervi¢e (8am-Spm M-F) ,

Onlirie

(904) 272·5999 https://Www.dayutUIty,org/
Account Number 00014426

_RdlingHillscDD Ill Mae«mMsnotpafd byduedate % X

3212 -2 Brad|eYCreek Pkwy Reclaimed
aresubje¢ttoa$3.30fatefee. @CCUA

~—ylrrigatjon, Green CoveSprings
, /, Ejnall A F:icebmk

BillingCycle:1 ,N < blllklE@dayutllltY,Qrg CCUAFL

m 8 ·R Li
S

P ' b ? " G A
, ,

7 - » Q * a
.

CG0 k g.
W W V.

" '. " )tOf «' "jJJ:")II) Vs Re¢lmdw¢ttr g poMhWeki

M , " — m=%?)¥"X" ,==pj' -V

ReuseBm chargG
$148,64) l7ji.mj "" )

Total CurrentCharges $148,64 "%)
,mj 4 ."

!

)),'),
),)..,..,.:'...._)|l

)

i\W Cp m lW\/ Rc u W Nr H* WY m Va rug

» M k * K

. G
KT

)Oj m iq " '~-
S', " " '

' p' -

£
,.m "= ,m,- % "

,
",

,
7g =' " . - , , , , , . . / r(Jad

D'ates:06/28/24-08/02/24 Days; 35
Meter Previous Read CurrentRead

,

,91,332609
'

7,334,527 7,334,530
T

.

r| ,

>

,'
,

¥

+

M} t) !:1 'i)g!j

,.

Retain thisportion for yourrecords,
Pleasereturnbottom portbn dongwlth yourpayment to Clay County UtilityAuthority.

Bill Date: 08/06/24

. , . ,
Due Date: 08/27/24Gjgui%?)

Clay Cciunty UtthtyAuthcmt'y AccountNumber: A00014426G
&

3176 Old Jennings Road Service Address: 3212 -2 BradleyCreekPkwyReclaimed frrigation,

D(mujgjg9 M|dd]eburg, EL 32068-3907 Green Cove SpTlngs

Ybu have a crMii' balance,nn payuueM. is requked,

Total AmountDue -$554.91

Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program:
LI $1 a $5 n $10 [jOther

AYI0806A
2000000696 23/4

¶[^lµ!i!mqM^['µm6uriubhyrqh8k¢
ROLLING HILLS COD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

OA0001J4UEh 00000554¶1 118i272U 1 0 7



i

i
{u, I

,

¥ b ' ' @ W '
i

i
P A G h k : ' 0 ' ' i '

!

' K. 0'0p @ [

Visit
Visit the cashiets office,

)

Call 904.272.5999 to use our drive-thru or drop box located
)

www,clayutility.org/myaccou
.

Clay County Utility Authority )

automated phone service. at: ,nt/defaujt,aspxtQ make a .
3176 Old jennings Road ,

We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority '

one-time payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
eCheck payments. 3176 Oidjennings Road

your account. iMiddleburg, FL 32068 !

i
i '

PAYMENTASStSTMCE

N COUA/F!, Lend A Hefµine Hand provides water and sewer bill paymentassistance to families
)

LEND A O' and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency orfinancial hardship, This
ncome-based program provides customers paypnent assistance with their past dueHELPING

C,7
aj:

@S
A'q one time in a R-month period.

!HAND %
lruuu49 Gdckn opµmunity provides oUr elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or

limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due '

date on their bill,
)

Few' rnote infomiation visit: i

wwwmlayutility,org/myseMce/customerassistance program,aspx
)

i
1

§
·

EXPLANATION OF CK1AHGE$ !

!

)

Mcmthly Base Charge is the cost of maintaining the infrastructurethat provides water, sewer and reclaimed services to your home

or business. i

'iMatet Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

Sewer Usage Charge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000
)

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service,
' i

Reclaimed VUater Usage CharOe is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate pertMusand gallons, '

AVi/S gimehap£e provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water
source that does not originatefrom the Floridan Aquifer.

Taxes are levied by some municipalities on services you use, it is collected by the utility and remitted to the municipality,
i

Y

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visitwww,clayutility.organd click on 'Rates and Financials'.

C

PROMPT PAYMENT IS APPRECIATED

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill, If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection,

\A/ATER CONSERVATION

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on savine water and money, including leak, pool and sod credits,

suggested watering times, and water-wise landscaping, Please call our office at 904.272,5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment.

CQNSUMEW CONFIDENCE UEPOHTS(VVATER QUAL1TY)

Consumer Confidence Repcwts are updated annually on july 1", These reports are available online at www.clayutility,orgor upon
request at our office.

Please include =V mailjn%address ehaugesoh a seµavate endosuie arid reEum vvizh

yaut bit! stub and p#Vnieiitor visit us eU vvmM.daVuii|itV.oru



&)jj Account Summary: Thankyou for keeplnkyQuta¢l

Bill Date .·
'

,

,'

C^~ N
Previous Balance

«1IYAUIUO1 Payments "$k

CurrentCharges $35

3176 OldjenningsRoad,Middleburg,FL 32068-3907 Total AmountDue August 27, 2024 $352,2
:

4 G # ,
Ct

NCustcwierService (Bam-5pm M-F) Onllne

(904)272-5999
Nhtfpsy~.daµtlljW.oW

Account Number A00015287
Rolling Hills CDD All accouMsnotpafdb;d:edate ""' '"' m X

3215 -2 Brad[eYCreek Pkwy Reclaimed - 'resojc¢ttoa $33Glde fee, @CCUA

[rrigatlon, Grecn Cove Springs %7Z, Email

t
AZ Facebaok

Bij|lng Cycle: 1 A" " bl!lhW@elayutili ymg CCUAFL

1+ ¥ W # m ¢6 " # *
. p -

»
* ;3 4 000 ' 1@

r ,
W

* ·
"><3— a";- p .,U

__ _ __ _

pz Rcd3lmEdVhkr M Potabb WUer
' 4" — ' ' " " " """ " " " '" " "" ' ' '""' ' " ' i

Reuse Base Char,ge" ' '" "
'

$148.64
m

1

Reu$eWat¢rusage-Tier1 $0,92 140 k'Gal $128.80 "°
X¢G'

ReuseWaterUsage-lkr 2 $1,79 41,794 kGal $74.81 "Q
?

Total CurrentCharges $352.25 'i
j

)

4S '

2$

Q '
, . ._...,,,

m SEF GIT UW 1UC tkk FED tast ahl ny 'm nl rik)

" " ' " % # V

W '

ff )))O)-/)""" ':" '

ReadDates: 06/28/24 -08/02/24 Days: 35
Meter PreviQu,s Read Cutrent·Read
91332608 6,76'1,925 6,943,719

){}, lj'j
'jfj)j' '

Retain this portion (oryaur recQrdq
Please return bottomportion along with yourpayment to Clay CountyUtiflty Authority.

Bill Date: 08/06/24

f ' ' - y
Due Date: 08/27/24t,>f cou I)r Clay County fj ,ihty Auchcirt rY AccountNumber: A00015287

4

;S:
,

3176 Old JenninggiRoad Service Address: 3215 -2 BradleyCreekPkmry Reclaimed trrigatlon,
C

_
0

S M|ddleburg, FL 32068-3907 Green Cove $pring$
(lly"AUnC

lfpalcj wfter due daCe the ig¢cgunt"|$ mbjecUu $3.30 late fee.

Total AmountDue $352,25
Donate to Lend a Helping Hand Program:

[j $1 [j $5 lj $10 [j Other

AY10806A
2Q00000697 23/5

¶4ml|hIEM|m|h||d^lqdulNu|U|Eh¶IBUlh[d
ROLLING HILLS CDD CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
ClO GMS-SF, LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068-3907
SUNRISE, FL 33351

1jA00015207 (J(JOOU35i?i25 082??'1 (I U ¶ '



)

!

!

' '
· ' 'i ' '

' " ' ' « g "
:

' ", % > S k ' ° 0 S k E &

,.- ·:,@ ? .
%, ' ' ' ' H ' 0 ' 0

1

" g '
%, '

Visit the cashier's office,
' ¢F' "

' '" Cal 904.272,5999 to use our .
drive thru or drop box located

)

u ^g/myaccou Clay county Utility Authorityautomated phone service, at:
,

a ' .waspx to make a 3176 Old Jennings Road
.

,
We accept credit, debit or Clay County Utility Authority i

.me payment or sign into Middleburg, FL 32068
1

your account,
eCheck payments. 3176 Old jennings Road

)

I Middleburg,FL 32068 i

}

MVMEWT ASSfSTANCE i

t

!

U$SCLUA/Fl Lend A Helping Hand provides water and sewev bill payment assistance to families 1

LEND A {j W W and individuals struggling financially due to an emergency or financial hardship, This )

AELPING income-based program provides customers payment assistance with their past due

C> ¢S
balance, one time in a 12-month period.

hand ¢lru!tLio Golden ¢jpµGrhmi¢V provides our elderly and/or disabled customers on a fixed or
limited income the ability to extend their payment date up to 21 days past the due
date on their bill,

Far more inianmtism visit:
wwwAayutility.org/myservice/customer assistanceprogram,aspx

EXPLANATION OF CHARGES

Monthijj Base Charge is the cost of rnaintaining the infrastructurethat provides water, sewepand reclaimed services to your home

or business,

VUaterUsage Char«e is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.

5euvet ljs@ge Chmge is based on the amount of water used at the current rate per thousand gallons and is capped at 10,000

gallons for residential customers without reclaimed service,
:

Reclaimed Vt/ater U$@c chafFe Is based on the amount of reclaimed water used at the current rate per thousand gallons.
I

AIA/S Surcharge provides funding to assist in developing an Alternative Water Supply (AWS). An AWS is any sustainable water :

sQtwce that does not originate from the Floridan Aquifer.

Tams are levied by some municipalities on services you use. It is cdlCcted by the utility and remittedto the municlpa|ityA

For a current and complete list of rates and fees please visit www.clayutility.organd click on 'Rates and Financiats',

PROMPTPAYMENT" IS APPRECIATED )

Current charges are due by the due date printed on the bill. If payment is not received by the due date, the account will be

considered past due, and the account will be subject to a late fee and disconnection, )

IMATEK ¢(JNSERVAT1ON

Clay County Utility Authority can provide you with information on saving water and money, including leak, pod and sod credits, ,

suggested' watering times, and wat«-wise landscaping, Please cali our office at 904.272.5999 to schedule a free Water
Conservation Assessment, ,

i

,

CONSUMER CONFIDENCE REPORTS (VUATER QUNJTY)

Consumer Confidence Reports are updated annually on july 1". These reports are available online at www.clayutility,orgor upon ,

request at our office. I

Pleas0 include any mailingaddress changes cm a separaVe eH¢k)mre and vetum Mth
your bit! stub atid jmytttent cyr visit us at mvv|f,daVu[i!iivtolg



Jeffrey Deese

4990WindmillCou,, CCSO OFF4JUTY iNVOICE
Middleburg, FL 32068

904-219-0579
iadeese@c|a\/sheriff.com

INVOICE DATE

DATE:8-11-24

TO: ' FOR:

Rolling Hills Community Development District Property Manager
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

DATE TIME
DESCRIPTION HOURS RATE AMOUNT

WORKED IN/OUT

8-9-24 Neighborhood Patro1/ Security 4.0 50.00 200.00

8-11-24 Patrolled entire development

Checked amenity area, clubhousearea

Checked both construction areas

Patrolled entire development.

Checked the area on side of highway,

Rained some during shift

Shift split due to call out

2 traffic stops in rear construction, for suspicious activity

2 other stops for violation of traffic control

DEPUTY SIGNATURE: TOTAL 200.00

Make all checks payable to Jeffrey Deese

Thankyou for your business!



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 270

Invoice Date: 8/1/24
Due Date: 8/1/24

Bill To: ,

Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32090

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees -August 2024 ,"3'jlj 3,748 50 3,748.50
Website NJministration -August 2024 "Jj-4 100.00 100.00
Information Technology - August 2024 ?,5} 150.00 150.00
Dissemination Agent Servicas -August 2024 ':-j'$ ', 833,33 833,33
Office Supplies j;jtj 0.15 0.15

,
postage -'-i ,"7 106.64 106.64
Copies "j"?::" ' 45,30 45.30
Telephone m'-jtf'i 16.07 16.07

Total $4,999.99

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,999.99



johnson Mechanical Solutions LLC

4848 Beanie Court
Keystone Heights, FL 32656

"0""0-"" JOHNSON
info@johnsonms.com

. , , Ft¶ZCE¢AFU¢AL EOLUTIONS, Ll-Cwwwjohnsonmechamcalsdutions.com

INVOICE
BILL TO INVOICE # 1275

Rolling Hills DATE 07/31/2024

Riverside Management DUE DATE 08/15/2024

Services TERMS Net 15

9655 Florida Mining Boulevard
Bldg 300
Jacksonville, Florida 32257

)

'- DATE
'

'
.

' DESCRIPTION QTY RATE AMOUNT {

!· :' ' " ,' ' :.'" :' ""' .: '. ,,
' ' .:" ,..,"'.i",. ,' i': ' :

,
'.

' ' ' """ "' ' .: :'", .' ,
' ' "' ' ' :' ' ' '

07/24/2024 Service Labor Hourly Service Labor - Found low 3 95.00 285.00
pressure switch leg broken on unit #3.
Re-attached and monitored unit. Also
found 1 leg of compressor on unit #2
burnt. Confirmed compressor okay,
replaced burnt wire and checked
operation all good.

07/24/2024 Mileage 20 0.67 13.40

07/24/2024 Non- Spade Connectors and Wire 1 27.46 27.46
Inventoried
Service Part

Thank you for your business! SUBTOTAL 325.86
TAX 0.00

We take credit cards, ACH payments, and checks can TOTAL 325.86
be sent to: BALANCE DUE $325.864848 Beanie Ct, Keystone Heights, FI 32656.
We appreciate your business and look forward to
helping you again soon!

All sums not paid in full when due shall earn interest at the rate of 2% per month.

If customer does not make payment within 60 days from the date of invoice, contractor shall be entitled to recover from Customer all cost of

collection including attorneys' fees and litigation expenses, Please contact our Accounts Receivable department for payment information and

arrangements.



KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACHNVire Transfer Remit To:
Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank of Omaha

July 31, 2024 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3426309
Client Matter No, 17523-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Marilee Giles
Rolling Hills CDD
Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 VJest Town Place
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Invoice No. 3426309

17523-1

Re: General

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

06/04/24 K. Haber 0.20 51.00 Prepare proposed budget approval
resolution; correspondwith Sweeting
regarding same

06/10/24 K. Buchanan 0.40 134.00 Confer with developer's counsel

regarding park dedication
06/11/24 K. Buchanan 8.50 2,847.50 Prepare for and attend board meeting
06/17/24 K. Haber 0.40 102.00 Revise budget notices; correspond

with Sweeting regarding same
06/18/24 K. Buchanan 0.50 167.50 Perform meeting follow up; confer

with district manager
06/18/24 K. Haber 0.20 51.00 Correspond with Sweeting regarding

budget notices
06/20/24 K. Haber 0.20 51.00 Correspond with Sweeting regarding

pool usage agreement
06/26/24 K. Haber 0.60 153.00 Prepare painting services agreement;

correspond with Sweeting and Giles
regarding same

TOTAL HOURS 11.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Rolling Hills CDD
July 31, 2024
Client Matter No. 17523-1
Invoice No. 3426309
Page 2

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED $3,557.00

DISBURSEMENTS

Meals 9.62

Travel Expenses 158.41

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 168.03

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE $3,725.03

,

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 11:36:55 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Fwd: Aquasol Controllers / Poolsure / Purify: Statement As of 8/1/2024
Date: Thursday, August 8, 2024 at 11:24:37 AM Eastern Daylight Time

,

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers
Patti

Please process. Thanks

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Starghill, Chelsea (ar@poolsure.com)<system@sent-via.netsuite.com>
Date: Thu, Aug 8, 2024 at 11:22AM
Subject: Aquasol Controllers / Poolsure / Purify: Statement As of 8/1/2024
To: <rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com>

Statement
BiiV To Date 8/1/2024
Rolling Hills COD
3212 Bradley Creek Blvd.
Middleburg FL 32043

7/24/2024 8/13/2024 Invoice Rolling Hills 822.00 822.00 822.00
#131295623593 CDD Pool Main

0.00 822.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 $822.00

Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

1 of 1



1

Riverside Management SeMces, ¢nc Invoice
)

9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W '

Bldg. 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

Invoice#: 512 " i
)

t
;

Invoice Date: 8/1/2024 !

1

Due Date: 8/1/2024 i

Bill To: Case: i

i

Ro||lnO Hills COD P.O. Number: )

P

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St, Augustine, FL 32092

)

1

.

Description Hours/Qty Rate
,

Amount !

1.330.57200.46100 - Janitorial Services - August 2024 1,224.50 1,224.50
i

1.330,.57200A6700 T Pciol MaintemncC .Scrvices - 'August 2024
,

1,%2,25 1,302,-25 !

1.320.53800.34000 - Contract Administration - August 2024 2,055.1'7 2,055.1'7 :

1.330.57200,34000 - Facility Management - Rohirig Hills - 'August 5,'630.67 5,630.67 h

t

2024 '" ' '"" """' "' ""' ' "' "' "" " "" "' "' """' '
'

' ' " '

1

)

)

)

i

USJJ""
)

)

I

Total $10,212.59
)

Payments/Credits $0.00 i

Balance Due $10,212.59 i



I

Riverside Management Services, Inc tnvdce9655 Florida Minitig Blvd. W
Bldg. 300, Suite 30S

)

jacksonville, FL 32257
)

Invoice #: 513
,

Invoice Date: 7/31/2024 '

Duo bate: 7/31/2024

Bill TO: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114

i

St. Augustine, FL 32092
t
?

)

I

;

Description Hours/Qty RMe Amount
)

i

FacMiy Assistant through July 2024 52,6 26.50 1,393.90 1

C)t)L3cjO,"m ij C)Ow"3'||C)O
i

t

^yX-L'V-
8 -

is'- 2- 4
Total $1,393.90

PaymentdCredits $0,00

Bdance Due $1,393,90
L

t



ROLLING HILLS CDD
1 '

1

FACILITYASSISTANT
1

i
t

,
QLLLMurs Ressxj=!n RatR A!nQLInt

i

:

52,6 Facility Assistant $ 26,50 $ 1,393,90
)

Covers Period: july 2024

GL # 001.300.57200.34100

TOTAL DUE: $ 1,393.90

i



RMS ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT i
I

ASSISTANT MANAGER BILLABLE HOURS i

FOR THE MONTH OF JULY 2024 i

/

Date Hour$ Employee Description
!

i '

7/4/24 3 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
)

7/6/24 6.97 K,D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
7/7/24 5.07 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
7/13/24 7.5 K.D. Completed dally checklist, returned calls and emails
7/14/24 4.48 K,D. Completed dally checklist, returned calls and emails
7/20/24 6.43 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails !

7/21/24 6.36 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
7/27/24 5,47 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails
7/28/24 7,32 K.D. Completed daily checklist, returned calls and emails

5?.6
, ,

)

1

)

)

july 2024 1



Riverside Management Services, Inc mvoice9655 Fbtida Mining Blvd, IN

Bldg. 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

i

Invoice#: 514 )

Invoice Date: 7/3112024

bite Date: 7/31/2024 )

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number:
,

476 West Town Place
)

Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092 )

)

Description Houls/Qty
,,

Rate Amount
)

rr " ··'-- " T '" -" ,,. ,. , , ,.. -, . ' - - -r-i I ' '— ' " " -' — """ T

Lifeguards & Deck Monitor Services through july 2024 355,62 20,00 7,112,40

|,'3jo,s7»o(jt"3"|aoo

i

Uy7=L'g_
)

8 - 8 - Z"|
'

Total $7,112,40
µ" _' "" " "" ' ' - --"""' '

----— ~

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $7,112.40



1

I

ROLLING HILLS COD

LIFEGUARD AND DECK MONITORS INVOICE DETAIL

)

1

Quantity P=LiRtkn Q Amoutit

355.62 Lifeguarding and Deck Monitor Services for ROLLING HILLS $ 20.00 $ 7,112.40

Covers July 2024
I

Lifeguards & Deck Monitors #1,330.57200.34200

TOTAL DUE: $ 7,112.40

)

t
!

1

1

i

)



ROLLING HILLS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LIFEGUARD & DECK MONITOR BILLABLE HOURS JULY 2024

Dalo ,H,cju,t,a, Employee Pe$cripfion

7/4/24 4.00 A.A. Llfeguardlng
7/4/24 2,58 R,C, LlfeOuardlng i

7/4/24 3,77 Cd, Lifeguarding !
,

7/4/24 3.87 G,F, Lifeguarding
i7/4/24 3.92 AR. Lifeguarding

7/4/24 4.67 D.H. Decjc bionitor
7/5/24 5,72 G,8, Lifeguarding
7/5/24 4.25 R.C. Lifeguarding
7/5/24 5,88 C.D, Lifeguarding
7/5/24 5.85 K.L. Lifeguarding
7/5/24 5,85 A.r, Lifeguarding
7/5/24 5,75 DM. Deck Monitor
7/6/24 5,77 A.A, Lifeguarding
7/6/24 5.75 G.B, Lifeguarding
7/6/24 5,85 C,D. Lifeguarding 1

7/6/24 4.15 G.E. Lifeguarding !

7/6/24 5.78 k,l. Llfeguarding i

7/6/24 5.17 D.H, Deck Monitor
1

-

7/7/24 5,75 A,1\, Lifeguarding
' 7/7/24 5.35 G,B, Lifeguarding

7/7/24 4,40 R.C. Lifeguarding !

7/7/24 5,73 K.L. Lifeguarding
7/7/24 3.85 A,R. Lifeguarding
7/7/24 5.10 D.H. Deck t'lonltor
7/11/24 5.77 G.B, Lifeguarding
7/11/24 4,18 Cd, Llfeguardlng
7/11/24 5,82 K.L. Lifeguarding
7/11/24 5.87 A.R. Lifeguarding
7/12/24 5.78 A,N,A, Lifeguarding
7/12/24 5.88 C,D, Lifeguarding
7/12/24 4.02 G,F. Llfeguardlng
7/12/24 5.88 A.R. Lifeguarding
7/13/24 5,85 A.N,A, 1jfeguard(ng
7/13/24 5.50 G.B. Llfeguardlng
7/13/24 5,80 G.F. Lifeguarding
7/14/24 5,80 ILA. Lifeguarding
7/14/24 5.75 G.b, Lifeguarding
7/14/24 5.92 C,D. Lifeguarding
7/18/24 4.83 A.N.A. Lifeguarding
7/18/24 5.00 G.f, Lifeguarding
7/18/24 4.90 K.L. Lifeguarding
7/18/24 6,50 D.H. Dcck Monitor
7/!9/24 3.15 A.N.A, Lifeguarding
7/19/24 5.77 A.A, Lifeguarding
7/19/24 5.78 G.F. Lifeguarding '

7/19/24 5.98 K.L. Llfegwrding
7/19/24 5.73 D.H, Deck f·1onitor
7/20/24 5.73 A.A. Lifeguarding

,

7/20/24 5,83 C.D, Lifeguarding i

7/20/24 5.88 a.r. Lifeguardmg
:

7/20/24 5.53 D.H, Deck Monitor
7/21/24 5.77 A.A. Lifeguarding
7/21/24 5.93 C.d. Lifeguarding
7j21/24 4,22 G,F, Lifeguarding
7/21/24 5.90 A.R. Lifeguarding
7/21/24 4,47 d.h. Deck Monitor
7/25/24 3.20 A,A, Lifeguarding
7/25/24 3.25 C.D, Llfeguarding
7/25/24 3,00 d.h. Deck Monitor
7/26/24 4,22 A.N.A. Lifeguarding
7/26/24 3,98 G,B, Lifeguarding
7/26/24 2,70 C.D. Lifeguarding
7/26/24 4,05 A.R, Lifeguarding
7/26/24 5.13 d.h, Deck bsonitor
7/27/24 4,15 A.A, Llfeguardlng
7/27/24 5,75 G,B. L1(eguardlng
7/27/24 5,83 A.R, Lifeguarding
7/28/24 5.13 g,b, Llfeguardlng
7/28/24 5.90 C.D, Lifeguarding

,

7/28/24 5,85 K.L. Llfeguardlng
1

GRAND TOTAL 355.62
,d

Lifeguards 304.57

Dack Monitor 5!,05 !

t

i



Riverside ManagementServices, Inc invoke9655 Florida Mining Blvd, W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305
Jacksonville, FL 32257

¢nvoice #: 515
Invoice Date: 8/8/2024

Due Date: 8/8/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD P.O. Number: C BUSS 2176

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Repair - Float Assembly - Water level control float assembly 429.57 429.57

ii " 'I ' ' ' I" 1· I I 1·' w==f=µ====y' ·"- mS~

Total $429.57

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $429.57



Riverside Management Services, Inc tnvo§ce
9655 Florida Mining Blvd. W
Bldg. 300, Suite 305
jacksonville, FL 32257

invoice #: 516
fnvoice Date: 8/8/2024

Due Date: 8/8/2024

Bill To: Case:

Rolling Hills COD
P.O. Number: C BUSS 2140

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Pool Chemicals - Trichlor 349.80 349.80
'

A . ' .....I , ..
:.1' t ""—"——" """- -I--—

Total $349.80

PaymeMs/Credits $0.00
t 11 "- " '"" I T

Balance Due $349.80



,7
"m, - :'

'

4 .,

^g*~e~w¥~~m~~w=Ea Proposal Fabric,

BOREE CANVAS UNLIMITED, INC.
4635 Highway Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 32254 Valance:
(904) 388-8770 * Fax (904) 387-0174 * (BOO) 396-6770
Web: www.boreecanvas.com, E-mail: donnieboree@boreecanvas.com Binding:

Submitted To: Date:

ROLLINGHILLS HOA Februaiy 22, 2024
Street: Phone: 904-338-5723

3212 BRADLEY CREEK PKNTY Email: RHMANAGER@RIVERSIDEMGTSVCS.COM
City, State, Zip: job Name/Location:
GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 POOL & TENNIS COURT AREAS

i '

Salesman: Contact: i

DONNIEBOREE FREDDY
!

We hereby submit specifications and estimatesfor:
)

i

RECOVER (8) FREE-STANDING GABLE STYLE CANOPIES ,

POOL AREA: 5 @ APPROXIMATESJZE 24' LONG X 16' WIDE
)

TENNIS COURTS: 3 @ APPROXIMATE SIZE 14' LONG X 9' WIDE
FERARRI 10 YR MANUFACTURERS WARRANTYVINYL

)

COLOR TO BE DETERMINE ,

REINFORCEMENTS WHERE NEEDED 1

DOUBLELACERS
)

Please note: This is a binding contract for custom work. All deposits are non - refundable.
)

Permitting and/or engineering are not includedunless specified. These services are available at an additional charge.
Pricing subject to change based on engineer approval. If required by COJ permitting additional information not in our ,

scope of workwM be supplied by orvner/others

Due to steady increasing of prices - Prices are subject to change - Prices good for 30 days
SUNBRELLA SEALED SEAMS, for waterproof seams, eliminating double needle seams for a much nicer appearance!

i

HEAVY DUTY THREAD TO MATCH SELECTEDFABRIC COLORWHERE SEWINGIS NECESSARY
COVERLACED ON DRUM TIGHT WITH GROMMETSINSTALLED :

3-PLY THICK MATERIAL WITH ROPE SEWN IN FOR REINFORCINGGROMMETS i

CBC 1255294 State certified contractor job Price
}

ALL FIRST QUALITY GOODS Tax )

LICENSED, BONDED AND INSURED Down Payment Info' Total job $19,737,00

5 yr manufacturers warrantyfor coastline Less Deposit $9,868.50
VINYL OR 10 YR MANUFACTURERSWARRANTY FOR
FERARRIVINYL
1 YEAR WORKMANSHIPWARRANTY APPLIES TO SEWING, NEW FRAMES, AND Due @ Com $9,868,50

)

INSTALLATION

APPROXIMATE COMPLETION TIME: WEEKS AFTER RECEIPT OF SIGNEDAND '

DATED PROPOSAL AND 50% DEPOSIT,THE BALANCE IS DUE UPON COMPLETION.
NO FRAME WARRANTY ON USED FRAMES OR RECOVERS. NO WARRANTY ONUSED ORREPAIREDFABRICS.

Material is guaranteed to be as specified. All work to bu completed in a workmanlikemanner according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above
!

specifications will involveextra charge over and above the estimated. All agreements are coutingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond our control. Owner is to carty
i

fire, tornado, and other necessaty insurance. Our workers are fully covered by Workman'scompensation Insurance, In the event of a breach of this agreement, the breaching
!

party shall pay all reasonable attorneys' cdlecfion fees and costs ofthe other party incident to any action brought to enforce this agreement, Accounts not )

paid in full within 30 days are subject to 18% interest charge on the amount due Items stated in this contractwill rcmain the properly otBorco Canvas Unlimited, Inc. :

until paid for in full, with rights to enter the propertyfor repairs and/or remOval. i

Salesman'sSignature: )

PLEASE SIGN PROPOSAL:
:

(Buyers Signature) (Date)



Monday, August 19, 2024 at 15:51:05 Eastern Daylight Time
r

subject: Check request for Rolling Hills

Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 at 2:23:08 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers, Jay Soriano, Marilee Giles

Attachments: 20181010020859095.pdf
Patti

Can I please have 2 separate checks for $9868.50. One is for the deposit and the other is for
the remaining balance. Please send deposit check to Boree, and the other check to Rolling
Hills. Thanks

Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

1 of 1



@
Please include Customer Number and Make General invoice
checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office Custormr Copy

·
%

ROLLING HILLS 08/16/2024 432 $0,00 08/31/2024 $110.00

OFF DUTY AIJMI'N 15.00 $6.®00® EACH $75.110 $0,00 $0.0Q $75N
JULY 2024

.

OFF DUTY SCHEDULING FEE im' $35,0Q00W EACH $35.00 $0.® $0.00 $35.00

3< UETACH AND RETURN THE PORTION BELOW\/V1THYOUR PAYMENTX

@
Please include CustQmerNumber and make General Invoice
checks payable to: Clay County Sheriff's Office Remit portkm

Invoke Date 08/1G/2024

lnvolw Number 432

Customor Numbor 39

Amount Paid

ROLLINGHILLS
3212 BRADLEYCREEK PKWY Please include Customer Number and make

GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FL 32043 checks payable to: Clay CQunty Sheriff's Office



8/15/24, 5:05 PAl! clayscLmycdi$sZcom/ods_pnnt_ dieiitjnvoice _excel.php?appl=2

CLIENT NAME 1NVOfCE NUMBER

ROLLING HILLS

CLIENT NUMBER INVO8CE DATE

08/15/2024

CLIENT ADDRESS

$

HOURS C" RATE TOTALEVENT DATE DESCRIPTION PERSONNEL QUANTITY

1 07/12/24 0000 - 07/12/24 ROLLING
0000 HILLS

Jeff Deese
/ /

$
$ 0.0007/12/24 1700 - 07 12 24 4.00 0.00

2100

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

07/21/24 0000 - 07/21/24 ROLLING2
0000 HILLS

hms://day%.my«m?.cmods^nt _dient_jnvoice excel.php?appi=2 1/3



8/15/24, 5:05 PM claysomyodiss2.com/ods_pMtclient jnvoice_excel.php?appl=2

jeffDeese
/

$
07/21/24 1600 - 07 21/24 4.00 $ 0.00
2000 0.00

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

3 07/28/24 0000 - 07/28/24 ROLLING
0000 HILLS

Jeff Deese
/

$
07/28/24 1200 - 07/28 24 4.00 $ 0.00
1600 0.00

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 4.00 $ 0.00

08/09/24 0000 - 08/09/24 ROLLING4 0000 HILLS

jeff Deese $
$ 0.0008/09/24 1700 - 08/09/24 3.00 0.002000

EVENT TOTAL: (hrs) 3.00 $ 0.00

httpsWdayso.myodiss2.com/Ms printclientinvoice excef.php?appl=2 2/3



8/15/24, 5:05 PM claysojnyodi$s2=rn/ods_pmt_cIientinvoiceexceLphp?appl=2

INVOICE TOTAL: (hrs) 15.00 $0.00

RttpsWclayscLmyodiss2Aom/ods»nnt_ clientjnvoice_excel.php?app1=2
3/3



Clay County Master Plumbing LLC Invoice
P.O. Box 1374

Date Invoice #
Middleburg, FL 32050

5/1/2024 34631

Bill To Job Address

Riverside Management Services
Rolling Hills Resident Club
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs, FI.. 32043

P.O. No. Terms Rep Marketing

Due upon completion JF Repeat Comm

Item Description Quantity Rate Amount

Plumbing Women's & Men's: ]eplacanentof all aging Sloan 0 00 0.00
Flushometer valves with new.
Estimate " $4,200.00 + incidental parts.

Plumbing Rebuild of'Flushometa's 'women's and men's,
,

0.00 0.00

' Estimate " $1,100.00 + incidental parts,
Plumbing Rebuildof 1 Flushotneter $225.00 today. 225,00 225,00

E-mailed05/21/24

E-mailedagain 08/18/24

Phone # Fax # Web Site Total "
$225.00

904-589-9666 904-212-2828 wwwRlaycountylnasterplumbing.com Balance Due $225.00



Clay County Master Plumbing LLC tnvoice
P.O. Box 1374

Date Invoice #
Middleburg, FL 32050

8/13/2024 37883

Bill To Job Address

Riverside Management Services
Rolling Hills Resident Club
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs, FL. 32043

P.O, No, Terms Rep Marketing

Due upon completion JB/TF Repeat Comm

Item Description Quantity Rate Amount

Plumbing Replaced head of ground hydrant in pool area. Turned off 325.00 325.00

water at backflow. Replaced old ground hydrant head with
new. Checked for leaks and new hydrant is working
properly.

E-mailed 08/18/24

Phone # Fax# Web Site Total $325.00

904-589-9666 904-212-2828 wwwNlaycountylnasterplumbing.co'n Balance Due $325.00



Monday,August19, 2024 at 08:30:24 Eastern Daylight Time

subject: Fwd: Current Invoice - Invoice 37883 :

from Clay County Master Plumbing LLC
i

Date: Sunday, August 18, 2024 at 8:55:14
PM Eastern Daylight Time ,

f

;

From: Rolling Hills [

§

To: Patti Powers
Attachments: Inv 37883 from Clay County_Master Plumbing LLC1060.pdf i

i

Patti
i

Please process. Thanks,

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwardedmessage:

From: Intuit E-Commerce Service <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Date: August 18, 2024 at 11:49:48AM EDT
To: rhmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com
Cc: jpe1ky@clawountymasterplumbing.com
Subject: Current Invoice - Invoice 37883 from Clay County Master Plumbing LLC
Reply-lb: 1pelky@claycountymasterplumbing,com

*
.

T

·
Z

(Newer) Clay County Master Plumbing LLC Invoice i

,
Email: lpe!ky@c|ay¢Quntymasterp|umhing,CQm Due amount: 325oOO

'!

Phone: 904-589-9666 ' Due by: 08/13/2024. !

"· " '?;

'i. :§
"

.
',4

Poworud by QuickBooks,
' '

' '~ !

· . .t
.

'C

d
X

t
a

g

:1

S

i Dear Freddie :

t i

.i I!

i Your invoice is attached. This one is from 08/13/24
{

X
7:
3:

i! I

) Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much.
(i

it :!
'<

a

iSincerely,
;'

Laurie Pelky t
4

i Clay County Master Plumbing LLC I
X
µ!

904-589-9666 i
:i !

'

If you do not recogn'ze the sender or the transact'on, reach out to frauds@intu't com
i
g
:t

'
!1

r
i

L$

· i
i
' ' W

'

i
{ i ; '·:C

I · :G

' L__.

..

....] I!

d
ii

i intu't, Inc. All rights reserved. Privacy 1 Security i Terms of serv ce
';

3

T
'%

1E

,

S

1of 1



Monday, August 19, 2024 at 16:41:37 EasternDaylight Time

subject: Fwd: past DUE - Invoice 34631 from Clay County Master
Plumbing LLC

Date: Monday, August 19, 2024 at 3:53:43 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Rolling Hills

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Inv
_

34631_from
_

Clay County
_

MasterPlumbing
_

LLC
_

1060.pdf
Patti

Please process. Thanks

------- Forwardedmessage ---------
From: "Intuit E-Commerce Service" <quickbooks@notification.intuit.com>
Date: Sun, Aug 18, 2024 at 11:47AM
Subject: PAST DUE - Invoice 34631 from Clay County Master Plumbing LLC
To: <RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com>
Cc: <lpelky@claycountymasteiplumbing.com>

' (Nevver) Clay County Master Plumbing Invoice

LLC )

' Email:
|pe|ky@daycountymasterp|umbinq.¢om Due amount: 225eOO

·

Due by: j

Phorie: 904-589-9666 05/01/2024

Powered by QuickBooks. U
'

·t

;
P

:'
' Dear Freddie :

:

t

{

') Your invoice is attached. THIS IS PAST DUE FROM MAY. I will send the other '

j invoice from 08/13/24 shortly. If you could pay both through the secure link, I
)

' would appreciate it.
Z
>

t
µ

' q
?

,) Thank you for your business - we appreciate it very much. i

:'

\
G

$

1 of 2



?

Sincerely,
' Laurie Pelky ,

'

Clay County Master Plumbing LLC
)

,'

904-589-9666
S?.

'If you do not recognize the sender or the transaction, reach out to frauds@intuit.com ,

i

M
1

Intuit, Inc. All rights reserved. Privacy
I

Security
I

Terms of service ,

--
Freddie Oca
Operations
Rolling Hills
3212 Bradley Creek Parkway
Green Cove Springs, FI. 32043
(904) 531-9238 Cell (904) 338-5723
RHmanager@riversidemgtsvc.com

2 of 2



/"iZB#AR"RER 'NVO'CE
FIRE & SAFCTY· EST ?946

Pye Barker Fire & Safety
Customer PO: Order No: Invoice No: Due Date:

8475 Western Way Ste 110
jacksonville, FL 32256 ST00239112 1\/00248461 09/11/2024

9046347100 Invoice Date: Terms: Invoice Total: Amount Due:
pyebarkerfire.com 08/12/2024 Net 30 411.00 411.00

License Jacksonville' FED22-000076/ F"ED20-C00005/ EF00001197 -Tampa: FPl18-C00123 12259 W Hillsborough Ave Unit 101, Tampa, FL 33635

BILL TO: WORKSITE:
46217 - Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr 46217 - Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Authorized By: jcib Number: Service Location: Bill To ID: Worksite ID: Technician:

Freddie CON0000037756 46217 46217 William Higdon

tfem Description Qty Unit Price Total Tax

DPC Dispatch And Compliance 1 165.00 165.00 0.00
IA Annual Fire Ext lnsp 4 12.00 48 00 0.00

HYABC10 10Lb ABC Hydro 1 115.00 115.00 0 00

RCABC5 5Lb ABC Recharge 1 75.00 75.00 0.00

PYEFLAG24 PYE BARKER 2024 TAMPER SEALS 4 2.00 8.00 0.00

Work Notes:

, * .

Save time and stamps by going
, paperless. View, print, and pay your

invoices online at https://
customer.pyebarkerfire.coml

Remit To Address:
Pye-Barker Fire & Safety, LLC +c£'37"^€U'km¥~e;e=g=
PO BOX 735358 "" " "
Dallas, TX 75373-5358

Use the token below to create your
account

3cEskKZli30=
https://customer.pyebarkerfire.com Subtotal

I 411.0g

Tax 0.00

Total 411.00

Page 1 of 1



PYE0
SERVICE TICKET

ST00239112PBf?!y!?,KE!?

Pye Barker Fire & Safety Ptd paej>-,,-:-- pU¢e6"di4(")))-)'4'"Ix·))p"Dj))ajt'l)fI-Ujt""" y;""jA))
1046-JAX 08/01/2024 Aug 1, 2024 CON0000037756

3247 Tech Drive

Jacksonville, FL 32256

9045319238

Bill To: 46217 Ship To: 46217 Contact:
Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr Phone: 9043385723
3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Fax:

Green Cove Springs, FL Green Cove Springs, FL Lead Tech: William Higdon
32043 32043

f" "namum%4" agy* ,7mm
'

~
"' 2 "" "C" '"' " " ,/

"

,
" ' "' " ' "" "' :" " " "" )"' u;; ""

'

:" " '" "" ' "'"'"4 ""' """ '""":::j"""' '"'" " '""'":'"'""""' """"' "'"""'""' "' "=j ""' "":" 'a"' """"""'j=""":"" '='"z'""" '"j"?"" <'";-=jpz%')Rz:%>y:a":T=z' Y=kug'»: "")WLj-jSV«", )U,7
? ?3 . .

" -'a,; 7r l
p Aljj 'j-»= "' "" '/ 'm' "' " r ;"W ',""·'-"'"""*$%7"" "' "?-µ,':"<?7=»--'·q% g>>.'(7 i%<%@0> uj= cyzmtw: zv:E)µn)y7'µ87.6:k'-q€7 'jjL">4".§<-m.:"3?·)"3-|-7»':»:?yj" ):)7g))4"y%';'-:,'z<="~: i',." q ) ,

"'%Aw
». ': ·A:'|=%gAj :

,

Tvjj- 'lj" )" ')JU: :Ie&.-j-')"U. )j-' .:'t'.::=:fj:,f,)jj)jij.:)::.:.)a::)u-. .j'.'.: )'::::':::j:"-:":':::':jj,-::::' .:::u::.-..' ':: :L':z::"_':::u z:::"':::j-)z::.::"':):!j:".'y,-:±"):['"-t:: c°j:d':k::-' ju)1-OIU"")i, "

Dispatch And Compliance

Annual Fire Ext lnsp
Fire Extinguisher lnsp Report

Minimum Service Charge

10Lb ABC Hydro

5Lb ABC Recharge

Dry Chem Extinguisher Parts

PYE BARKER 2ci24 TAMPER SEALS

a1"ru7
)"

"|F,iddle """"~
Auqus1 12, 2{)zqU8'C!4 /\M =JS't'oo239112 -

Page 1 of 1



aB#AR"RER
FIRE & SAFETY+ EST. 1&46

d

Pye-Barker Fire & Safety

8475 Western Way Ste 110

Jacksonville FL 32256

9046347100

1046PZ@pyebarkerfs.com

Report Cover Page
- SERVICE DATE:8/12/2024 SERVICE TICKET: ST00239112

,
BUILDING STREET CITY STATE ZIP

Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Green Cove FL 32043
Springs

BUILDING CONTACT PHONE

- Freddie 9045319238
:

:! Please see the attached reports. If there are any questions, please reach out to the
)

above office.

Download your Report at: i

https://customer.pyebarkerfire.com

jA>—_ ,)UU-
Stcx)23qilz-

,

Signed 8/12/2024 Signed 8/12/2024

:1 Inspector: William Higdon Building Contact: Freddie
Title:

jj Licenses:
s. Jacksonville: FED22-000076 / FED20-000005 / EF00001197 - Tampa: FPl18-000123 12259 W.

- Hillsborough Ave. Unit 101, Tampa, FL 33635

i
E

P

;



Service Ticket No. :ST00239112

Date : 8/12/2024

PYE 0 Frequency : Annual
Service Ticket No. : ST00239112aB BARKER 'nspec"on Con"ac' No.' 0000037756

FIRE & SAFETYoEST. 1946 PO No. :

Equipment Location :

FIRE EXTINGUISHER ITEMIZED

Property : Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr Owner : Rolling Hills Amenity Ctr
Address : 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy Address : 3212 Bradley Creek Pkwy

City : Green Cove Springs City : Green Cove Springs
State : FL State : FL

Zip : 32043 Zip : 32043
Phone : 9045319238 Phone : 9045319238

DEFICIENCIES

None found at time of inspection.

yyz"µg, '.-,,'-," C'

.
' ' - building survey

General Questions
What is the frequency of this service? Annual

**Does the customer have the proper size and type of fire extingulshers? Yes

Are extinguishers accessible in case of emergency? Yes

**Are all extinguishers securely mounted at the proper height? Yes

Are extinguisher locator signs recommended? No

Are protective covers or cabinets recommended for any or all extinguisher8 No

Were any units serviced during this inspection/maintenance? Yes

**Are there any other deficiencies7 No

FIRE EXTINGUISHER LIST

Agent Maintenance Last 6YM Next 6YM Last Hydro Next Hydro .Serial
Size Urnt ResultsLocation Manufacturer Mfg Date

Number Type Performed Date Due Due

Front Door Amerex 08/2001 SM941628 10 ABC lnspection 08/2019 08/2025 / 08/2031 Pass

Social Kitchen Buckeye 08/2008 ZZ018591 IQ ABC inspection 08/2020 08/2026 I 08/2032 Pass

Downstairs At
Badger N/A YE834040 10 ABC Hydro 08/2024 08/2030 / 08/2036 PassElevator

Kid Zone Ansul N/A E72477126 5 ABC 6 Year 08/2024 08/2030 / 08/2030 Pass

· 8475 Western Way Ste 110 ·jacksonvilleFL · 32256

Fire Extinguisher Itemized Page 2 of 3



Service Ticket No. :ST00239112

,' '
.

'

.'
' SIGNATURE

This report was reviewed with: Pye-Barker Fire & Safety

Print Name : Freddie Technician :

William Higdon

"""'"" '
)ULta7"—

S'gna'u'e '

,p.,.Kz: gtY?,2'3?.]vau.¢:,'.{ ¢|11 11

g¢x)u9n?-

Date : 8/12/2024 Date : 8/12/2024

· 8475 WesternWay Ste 110 · Jacksonville FL · 32256

Fire Extinguisher Itemized Page 3 of 3



Wednesday,August 21, 2024 at 13:07:37 Eastern DaylightTime

subject: Re: Rolling Hills CDD Series 2022 Requisition 110 and 2022-11

Date: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 at 12:50:22 PM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Marilee Giles

To: Pattt Powers \iii" 3tj) "qct> '7' ¢j'"I }p'j"
Patti S ,. ., ,,

,1"'"" M-.'

Just a follow up to see if you received these funds?
' Please cut a check for $1502.10 payable

,
-t2 to Rollings Hills CDD, and Iwill provide

MarileeGiles
\ |j

I"
the transmital letter.District Manager 1\,- i ',,>,,

GMS, LLC '"\j)i/'"" '

,
. :

"

\\ It is for FR 2022-10 & 2022-11 of the475 West Town Place, Suite 114
, ,,

i "

Series 2022 Constructionfund.
, (

'"I 'i"" ""'
St. Augustine, FL 32092 ,? ' '

1
, , ,, ,

,) '

Offife' (90g) 940-5850 x412
,, , 6, ,,, i ":

, ,ZZ- lb ( "I)" "' 'pt1 /--L'(' f
)

Email: Mgiles@ gmsnf.com (. '/")i"' ", i, '

1'

i, y:' ' i ! · 'k "

Z(j 7 2- "" 1|

On Jul 11, 2024, at 4:07PM, Gerald Cyr <gCyt@.gardenstreetcommunities.com> wrote:

Marilee,
Check request delivered today.
Funding check should be mailed by the end of next week,
Thank you
G,

On Thu, Jul ll ,
2024 at 1:04PM Marilee Giles <mgiles@gmsnf.com> wrote:

Gerald,

1

Just following up on payment for these 2 Pay Requisition.

] Marilee Giles
District Manager
GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

i

St, Augustine, FL 32092
Office: (904) 940-5850 X412

,
Email: Mgiles@gmsnf.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marilee Giles <Mgiles@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Re: Rolling Hills CDD Series 2022 Requisition 110 and 2022-11
Date: May 22, 2024 at 9:27:57AM EDT

1 To: Gerald Cyr <gcyr@gardenstreetcommunities.com>
Cc: Joe Schofield <jschofield@alliant-inc.com>, Patti Powers <ppowers@gmssf.com>, GSC
Invoices <gscinvoices@ gardenstreetcommunities.com>

Gerald,

Good morning, Attached are the two Funding Request, You can submit payment by mail or wire.
I

,

' Instructions for both options are listed on the Funding Request.

1 of 9



Rolling Hills
Community Development District Request #2022-10

Series 2022 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds February 21, 2024

Ieqjt )m»Eym7g¢NTP?y7e
, , ,m-.- %,7-¥—'~Utr T"%y":" '"""""""""'""""::":"""" '""'"'"""3":""'yX7""""":""""""1'"""6""%"yj""':'""X'|µ"""

)T?T!
=

110 Alliant Engineering, Inc. $ 1,127.50

lnv# 76485, 76808

, )I_ m ,W, r,7, ., >
.T?t/)l T?gy,=F,yy ?Fl?,

=,,,,,,,, ,,,,,, ..,

~,,.,,,*,.,.«,, ,.,,,,3 , , A, ,..
,,. A,, .,m ., ,.,,.,A

,?,,G|...r,z: w., 1~L1?7sy,,

*,,,%

Check: Wire Instructions:

Rolling Hills COD U.S. Bank National Association

5385 N Nob Hill Road 777 E Winsconsin Avenue

Sunrise, FL 33351 Milwaukee, Wl 53202-5300

Attn: Patti Powers ABA Routing No.: 091000022

A/C: U.S. Bank CT WIRE CLRG

A/C: 180121167365

BNF: Account No: 261574009

Ref: ROLLING HILLS COD 2022 Acq & Construction



Rolling Hills
Community Development District Request #2022-11

Series 2022 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds April 11, 2024

Reg # Payee Amount

111 Alliant Engineering, inc. $ 820.00

lnv# 77065

TOTALTO BE FUNDED $ 820.00
""" '""' "" "' "'"'"""' '""'" """"'""""";::' ""'""'"""'"'" '" ""'""' """ ""'"""" '"'"' "" " ":"' "' ' "' " '"" """' "' """ '"' "'"" '""'" '"""""" " """ ' "" ""'"' """""" ' "' """""" ""' "' ::: "."'"" " " ' " "' "'"' ". :,u::::=: """" " .) " "

(i) LessAvailable Balance ($445.40)

Ammmt to
Fund'

?
' - $ '

"
'

q
31 :60r

(I)
Assumes funds received for 2022-10, $1127.50

Check: Wire Instructions:

Rolling Hills COD U.S, Bank National Association

5385 N Nob Hill Road 777 E Winsconsin Avenue

Sunrise, FL 33351 Milwaukee, WI 53202-5300

Attn: Patti Powers ABA Routing No.: 091000022

A/C: U.S. Bank CT WIRE CLRG

A/C: 180121167365

BNF: Account No: 261574009

Ref: ROLLING HILLS COD 2022 Acq & Construction



Marilee Giles
District Manager
GMS,LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092
Office: (904) 940-5850 X412
Email: Mgiles@ gmsnf,com

On May 21, 2024, at 7:45PM, Gerald Cyr <gcµ@gardenstreetcommunities .com>
'

wrote:
I

Marilee,
, Nick is no longer with Garden Street
1

Please resend the funding requests, include GSC Invoices with future requests.i

Thank you
Gerald

1

On Tue, May 21, 2024 at 10:33AM Marilee Giles <mgiles@gmsnf.com> wrote:
Gerald and Nick,

Good morning. Just following up on Funding Requests 2022-10 and 2022-11.
Please submit payments for these as soon as possible.

Marilee Giles
District Manager
GMS,LLC)

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
)

St. Augustine, FL 32092
Office: (904) 940-5850 x412
Email: Mgiles@gmsnf.com

Begin forwarded message:

! From: Marilee Giles <Mgiles@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Fwd: Rolling Hills CDD Series 2022 Requisition 110 and
2022-11
Date: April 26, 2024 at 12:35:04PNl EDT

! To: Nick Giannini<ngiannini@ gardenstreetcommunities.com>,
Gerald Cyr <gcyr@ gardenstreetcommunities.com>
Cc: Joe Schofield <jschofield@alliant-inc ,com>, Patti Powers
<ppowers@ gmssf.com>

Gerald and Nick,

Good afternoon. Just following up on Funding Requests 2022-
10 and 2022-11.

Marilee Giles
District Manager
GMS,LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114

i

St. Augustine, FL 32092
Office: (904) 940-5850 X412

i Email: Mgiles@ gmsnf.com

2 of 9



Begin forwarded message:

, From: Marilee Giles
<Mqiles@gmsnf.com>
Subject: Re: Rolling Hills CDD Series
2022 Requisition 110
Date: April 12, 2024 at 9:59:45AM EDT
To: Gerald Cyr
<qcyr@gardenstreetcommunities.com>,
Nick Giannini
<ngiannini@gardenstreetcommunities.com>
Cc: Joe Schofield <ischofie|d@a||iant-
inc.com>, Patti Powers
<ppowers@gmssf.com>

Gerald and Nick,

I

Correction the Funds for FR 2022-08
have been received.

)

Marilee Giles
District Manager
GMS, LLC

)

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
1

St. Augustine, FL 32092
Office: (904) 940-5850 x412
Email: Mgiles@gmsnf.com

i

1

On Apr 12, 2024, at 9:57 AM,
Marilee Giles
<.M,giles@gmsnf.com>wrote:

)

i Gerald and Nick,

Good morning. just following
) up on Funding Requests

2022-08, 2022-10, and this
1

new on as of yesterday 2022-
' 11.

)

<2022-08.pdf>
<2022-10.pdb
<2022-11.pdf>

Marilee Giles
)

District Manager
GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite
114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

!

Office: (904) 940-5850 X412
Email: .Mgiles@gmsnf.com

3 of 9



Begin forwarded
message:

'

From: Marilee
Giles
<.M.giles@qmsnf.com>
Subject: Fwd:
Rolling Hills CDD
Series 2022
Requisition 110
Date: March 18,

!

2024 at
9:50:07AM EDT
To: Gerald Cyr

1 <gCy£@,gardenstreetcommunities.com>
)

Cc: Patti Powers
i

<ppowers@gmssf.com>,
Joe Schofield

1

<jschofiekj@al1iant-
inc.com>, Nick
Giannini

1

<ngiannini@gardenstreetcommunities.com>

Gerald,

just following up
to see if the funds
have been sent for
Funding Request

'

2022-10,)

$1,127.50?

!

Marilee Giles
District Manager

1 GMS, LLC
475 West Town

I
' Place, Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL
32092
Office: (904) 940-
5850 x412
Email:
Mgiles@gmsnf.com

Begin
forwarded
message:

From: Marilee
Giles
<,M,giles@gmsnf.com>
subject:
Fwd:

t

4 of 9



Rolling
Hills
CDD
Series
2022

)

Requisition
110
Date: March
8,
2024

)

at
' 11:58:24AM

EST
1

To: Patti
Powers
<ppowers@gmssf.com>,
Gerald

)

Cyr
<gcyr@gardenstreetcommunities.com>
Cc: Joe
Schofield
<jschofie1d@alliant-
inc.com>,
Nick
Giannini
<ngiannini@gardenstreetcommunities.com>

i

Gerald
i and

Patti,

)

just
) following
!

up
)

to
i

see
if
the

i funds
have
been

i

sent
,

and
1

or
'

received
yet
for
Funding

) Request
2022-
10,
$1,127.50?

Marilee
I

Giles
'

District
Manager
GMS,

i

LLC
i 475

5 of 9



West
Town
Place,
Suite
114
st.
Augustine,
FL
32092
Office:
(904)
940-
5850
x412
Email: Mgiies@gmsnf.com

!

Begin
forwarded
message:

From: Patti
Powers
<ppowers@gmssf.com>

i subject:
Re:
Rolling
Hills

)

CDD
! Series

2022
! Requisition
1

110
Date: February
21,
2024

' at
, 11:18:19AM
)

EST
To: Marilee
Giles
<,mgiles@gmsnf.com>,
Sarah

,
Sweeting
<ssweeting©gmsnf.com>
Cc: Joe
Schofield
<jschofield@alliant-
inc.com>,
Nick

)

Giannini
qjgiannini@gardenstreetcommunities.com>,
Gerald
Cyr

)

<gCyl@.gardenstreetcommunities.com>

See
attached.

6 of 9



Patti
Powers
GMS-
SF,

LLC
, 5385

N
Nob
Hill
Road

'

Sunrise,
FL

,
33351

i

% (954)
721-
8681
x202

, A: (954)
1

721-
'

9202
httpsYAink.edgepilot.com/s/86acda4 1/x/fMgkSz-
Oa5Y/kSBQC FQ?
u=http://www.govmgtsvc.com/
Rpowers@gmssf.com

t

<image002.png>

From: Marilee
) Giles

<.mgiles@gmsnf.com>
Date: Wednesday,
February

)

21,
2024
at
10:27

i AM
To: Patti
Powers

) <ppowers@gmssf.com>,
Sarah
Sweeting

'

<ssweeting @gmsnf.com>
Cc: joe

)

Schofield
i <jschofield @ alllant-

inc.com>,
Nick
Giannini

)

<ngiannini@gardenstreetcommunities.com>,
Gerald
Cyr
<gcyr@gardenstreetcommunities.com>,
Marilee

, Giles
i

<.mgiles@gmsnf.com>
subject: Rolling

i Hills
COD
Series
2022

1

7 of 9



Requisition
110

Ladies
good
morning.

Patti

attached
is Series 2022 Pay
Requisition
No

1

110

for
$1,127.50. Please

prepare
a

Funding
Request and

1

send
i

to
this
group.

i

Sarah
i

can
you
add
this Requisition
to
the

I

next
meeting
to

1 be
1 ratified

under)

Series 2022 project?

!

Marilee
Giles

' District
Manager

)

GMS,
LLC
475
West

, Town
Place,
Suite
114

i st.
Augustine,
FL
32092
Office:
(904)

8 of 9



940-
5850

I

x412
Email: Mgiles@gmsnf.com

9 of 9


	Agenda
	A. Appointment of New Supervisor to Fill Unexpired Term of Office (11/26)
	C.        Election of Officers, Resolution 2025-01
	IV.       Approval of Minutes of the August 13, 2024 Meeting
	V. Ratification of Series 2020 Requisition (112)
	VII. D. 1. Report
	X. A.                                                              Balance Sheet & Income Statement
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C. Check Register



